
 

 
 

Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 
August 18, 2022 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

Regular Session begins at 9:00 a.m.  
Estimated Ending Time 11:30 a.m. 

 

Virtual Meeting via Zoom 

https://sonomacounty.zoom.us/j/92248855470?pwd=OFFVNUliWVh5Wk5SSzVyWWdWbndjdz09 

Or Telephone: +1 669 900 9128 

Webinar ID: 922 4885 5470 

Passcode: 157476 

 

Meeting Agenda and Documents 

https://sonomacounty.zoom.us/j/92248855470?pwd=OFFVNUliWVh5Wk5SSzVyWWdWbndjdz09


ZERO WASTE SONOMA 

Meeting of the Board of Directors 

August 18, 2022 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
Regular Session begins at 9:00 a.m. 

 

Table of Contents 

 Description            Page 

Agenda    1 
Agenda Notes    4 
Item 4.1: Minutes of the July 21, 2022 Meeting   5 
Item 4.2: July, August, and September 2022 Outreach Calendar   8 
Item 4.3: Resolution No. 2022-23, Making Findings and Determinations Under AB 361  10 
  for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings 
Item 5:  Strategic Planning Work Sessions  19 
Item 6: Food Capacity Study Report and Presentation  21 
  
   
 
   
 
      
 
 
 

 
Note: This packet is 145 pages total 



 

2300 County Center Drive, Suite B100    Santa Rosa, California  95403    Phone: 707/565-3579    www.zerowastesonoma.gov 
                                                                                                                                     

 
 
 

 
 Zero Waste Sonoma 

 
Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 
August 18, 2022 

REGULAR MEETING 
  

Regular Session begins at 9:00 a.m.  
Estimated Ending Time 11:30 a.m. 

In accordance with Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20 the Board of 
Directors meeting will be held virtually. 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY NOT ATTEND THIS MEETING IN PERSON 

Virtual Meeting via Zoom 
https://sonomacounty.zoom.us/j/92248855470?pwd=OFFVNUliWVh5Wk5SSzVyWWdWb

ndjdz09 
 

Or Telephone: +1 669 900 9128 
Webinar ID: 922 4885 5470 

Passcode: 157476 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Public Comment may be submitted via recorded voice message or email.  Public comment 
may also be made by “raising your hand” using the Zoom platform.   

Voice recorded public comment: To submit public comment via recorded message, please 
call 707-565-2722 by 5:00 pm Wednesday, August 17th. State your name and the item 
number(s) on which you wish to speak. The recordings will be limited to two minutes. 
These comments may be played or read at the appropriate time during the board meeting. 

Email public comment: To submit an emailed public comment to the Board please email 
leslie.lukacs@sonoma-county.org and provide your name, the number(s) on which you 
wish to speak, and your comment. These comments will be emailed to all Board members 
and can be provided anytime leading up to and throughout the meeting. 

 

 
 
 
 1

https://sonomacounty.zoom.us/j/92248855470?pwd=OFFVNUliWVh5Wk5SSzVyWWdWbndjdz09
https://sonomacounty.zoom.us/j/92248855470?pwd=OFFVNUliWVh5Wk5SSzVyWWdWbndjdz09
mailto:leslie.lukacs@sonoma-county.org


 

2300 County Center Drive, Suite B100    Santa Rosa, California  95403    Phone: 707/565-3579    www.zerowastesonoma.gov 
                                                                                                                                     

 
Agenda 

 
 
Item 

 

1. Call to Order  
 
2. Agenda Approval 

 
3. Public Comments (items not on the agenda) 
 
Consent (w/attachments) 
 
 4.1    Minutes of the July 21, 2022 Meeting 
 4.2    July, August, and September 2022 Outreach Calendar 
 4.3    Resolution No. 2022-23, Making Findings and Determinations Under AB 361 for   
  the Continuation of Virtual Meetings 
           
Regular Calendar 
 
5. Strategic Planning Work Sessions [Lukacs] 

 
6. Food Capacity Study Report and Presentation [Tan] 

 
7. Boardmember Comments – NO ACTION 

 

8. Executive Director Report – VERBAL REPORT  
 

9. Staff Comments – NO ACTION 
 

10. Next ZWS meeting:  September 15, 2022 
 

11. Adjourn 
  
Consent Calendar:  These matters include routine financial and administrative actions and are usually approved by a single 
majority vote.  Any Boardmember may remove an item from the consent calendar. 
 
Regular Calendar:  These items include significant and administrative actions of special interest and are classified by 
program area.  The regular calendar also includes "Set Matters," which are noticed hearings, work sessions and public 
hearings. 
 
Public Comments: Pursuant to Rule 6, Rules of Governance of the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency/Zero Waste 
Sonoma, members of the public desiring to speak on items that are within the jurisdiction of the Agency shall have an 
opportunity at the beginning and during each regular meeting of the Agency.  When recognized by the Chair, each person  
should give his/her name and address and limit comments to 3 minutes.  Public comments will follow the staff report and 
subsequent Boardmember questions on that Agenda item and before Boardmembers propose a motion to vote on any 
item. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 2



2300 County Center Drive, Suite B100    Santa Rosa, California  95403    Phone: 707/565-3579    www.zerowastesonoma.gov 

Disabled Accommodation:  If you have a disability that requires the agenda materials to be in an alternative format or 
requires an interpreter or other person to assist you while attending this meeting, please contact the Zero Waste Sonoma 
Office at 2300 County Center Drive, Suite B100, Santa Rosa, (707) 565-3579, at least 72 hours prior to the meeting, to 
ensure arrangements for accommodation by the Agency. 

Noticing:  This notice is posted 72 hours prior to the meeting on the internet at www.zerowastesonoma.gov  

3

http://www.zerowastesonoma.gov/


2300 County Center Drive, Suite B 100, Santa Rosa, California 95403 | Phone: 707.565.3579 | www.zerowastesonoma.gov  

To: Zero Waste Sonoma Board Members 

From: Leslie Lukacs, Executive Director 

Subject: August 18, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Notes 

Consent Calendar 
These items include routine financial, informational and administrative items and staff recommends that 
they be approved en masse by a single vote.  Any Board member may remove an item from the consent 
calendar for further discussion or a separate vote by bringing it to the attention of the Chair.  

4.1     Minutes of the July 21, 2022 Meeting 
4.2     July, August, and September 2022 Outreach Calendar   
4.3     Resolution No. 2022-23, Making Findings and Determinations Under AB 361 for 

the Continuation of Virtual Meetings 

Regular Calendar 

5. Strategic Planning Work Sessions

Staff believes there is value in initiating a strategic planning process for ZWS especially considering state 
legislation, climate initiatives, and the desire to divert more resources from the landfill.  Staff proposes 
restarting the strategic planning project and hiring HR Matrix to define the direction of ZWS and to prepare 
accordingly. Staff recommends that Board members participate in strategic planning sessions and 
designate a Strategic Planning Ad Hoc committee to help facilitate the process. 

6. Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Report and Presentation

During the November 2021 Board meeting, the ZWS board approved staff’s request to contract with 
Abound Food Care to conduct a countywide Food Capacity study. Key findings of their study will be 
presented to the Board Staff recommends the Board receive a presentation from Abound Food Care. 



July 21, 2022 – SCWMA Meeting Minutes 

Agenda Item #: 4.1 
Agenda Date: 2 

Minutes of the July 21, 2022 Meeting 

Zero Waste Sonoma met on July 21, 2022, via Zoom to hold a virtual board meeting. 

Board Members Present: 
City of Cloverdale – Marta Cruz City of Santa Rosa – John Sawyer 
City of Cotati - Susan Harvey  City of Sebastopol – ABSENT 
City of Healdsburg – Evelyn Mitchell City of Sonoma  - Madolyn Agrimonti 
City of Petaluma – Patrick Carter County of Sonoma – Trish Pisenti 
City of Rohnert Park – Pam Stafford Town of Windsor - Deb Fudge 

Staff Present: 
Executive Director: Leslie Lukacs 
Counsel: Joanna Gin  
Staff: Xinci Tan, Sloane Pagal, Thora Collard, Kristen Sales, Katherine Cushwa 
Agency Clerk: Thora Collard  

1. Call to Order Regular Meeting
Regular session was called to order at 9:02 a.m.
Introductions

2. Agenda Approval

3. Public Comments (items not on the agenda)
None

4. Consent (w/attachments)
4.1    Minutes of the June 23, 2022 Special Meeting
4.2    June, July, and August 2022 Outreach Calendar
4.3    Resolution No. 2022-19, Making Findings and Determinations Under AB 361 for

 the Continuation of Virtual Meetings 
   4.4 Second Amendment to the Agreement for Short-Term Organics Materials Processing Services 

with Cold Creek Compost, Inc. 
4.5   Approval of Third Amendment to Agreement with Soluna Outreach Solutions for Oil Payment 

Program 
4.6   Grant Agreement Between Sonoma County Waste Management Agency also known as Zero 

Waste Sonoma (ZWS) and Conservation Corps North Bay (CCNB) For Use 
CaliforniaVolunteers, CaliforniansForAll Youth Workforce Development Program 

Action Items: 
None 

Public Comments:  

5



July 21, 2022 – SCWMA Meeting Minutes 

None 

Motion: For approval of 4.1 of the consent calendar. 

First: City of Cotati – Susan Harvey 
Second: City of Rohnert Park – Pam Stafford 

Vote Count: 
City of Cloverdale ABSTAIN AYE 
City of Cotati  AYE 

City of Santa Rosa 
City of Sebastopol ABSENT 

City of Healdsburg AYE City of Sonoma AYE 
City of Petaluma AYE County of Sonoma AYE 
City of Rohnert Park AYE Town of Windsor AYE 

Motion passed: AYES -8- NOES -0- ABSENT -1- ABSTAIN -1- 

Motion: For approval of 4.2, 4.3, 4.4, 4,5, and 4.6 of the consent calendar. 

First: City of Cotati – Susan Harvey 
Second: City of Petaluma – Patrick Carter 

Vote Count: 
City of Cloverdale AYE City of Santa Rosa AYE 
City of Cotati  AYE City of Sebastopol ABSENT 
City of Healdsburg AYE City of Sonoma  AYE 
City of Petaluma AYE County of Sonoma AYE 
City of Rohnert Park AYE Town of Windsor AYE 

 Motion passed: AYES -9- NOES -0- ABSENT -1- ABSTAIN -0-

Regular Calendar 

5. Waste Characterization Presentation [Pagal]

Board Comments/Action Items:
• Can we develop more targeted educational material for the commercial generators?
• Can we streamline C&D diversion education for all jurisdictions?
• Can we team with Recology for increased education?
• Can we setup E-Waste pickups for multi-family dwellings?
• How are gross tonnage numbers compared to previous years?
• Can we market the cost savings of the oganics bin vs. the waste bin?
• We need to increase outreach to multi-family.
• Can we collaborate with the libraries and the chamber of commerce for educational materials?

6



July 21, 2022 – SCWMA Meeting Minutes 

• There is a large increase in vape pen disposal the needs to be addressed.

Public Comments:  
Dan Noble – Paper bags are a good way to contain food scraps to help eliminate smell and bugs. 
Celia Furber – Recology is working individually with multi-family unit to increase compliance and 
education.  Also, the public can get smaller organics and recycling carts on request. 
Marie Kneemeyer – Recyclables cannot be smaller than a baseball 

6. Boardmember Comments – NO ACTION
Deb Fudge will be absent from the August meeting.

7. Executive Director Report – NO ACTION
Executive Director reported that Zero Waste Week is July 24th – July 30th

8. Staff Comments – NO ACTION
None

9. Next SCWMA meeting: August 18, 2022

10. Adjourn: 10:25 am

Submitted by: Thora Collard 

7



2300 County Center Drive, Suite B 100, Santa Rosa, California  95403  Phone: 707.565.3579  Visit our website at www.zerowastesonoma.gov 

 Agenda Item #:  4.2 
  Agenda Date:  8/18/2022 

ITEM:  July, August, and September 2022 Outreach Calendar 

July 2022 OUTREACH  

Start date End date Start time End time Event 

7/3/22 7/3/22 10:00 AM 7:00 PM La Guelaguetza Cultural Event 

7/5/22 7/5/22 3:00 PM 4:30 PM Sebastopol Library Teen Zero Waste Workshop (Sebastopol) 

7/6/22 7/6/22 5:00 PM 8:30 PM Santa Rosa Downtown Market 

7/8/22 7/8/22 2:00 PM 3:30 PM Roseland Library Teen Zero Waste Workshop (Santa Rosa) 

7/9/22 7/9/22 9:00 AM 12:00 PM Elks Charity Classic Car Show 

7/9/22 7/9/22 11:00 AM  3:00 PM 29th Annual Cotati Kids Festival 

7/12/22 7/12/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Larkfield) 

7/13/22 7/13/22 5:00 PM 8:30 PM 
Courthouse Square Wednesday Night Market Recology Village 

(Santa Rosa) 

7/15/22 7/17/22 9:00 AM 5:00 PM E-Waste Recycling Event (Petaluma) 

7/16/22 7/16/22 10:00 AM 3:00 PM 10th Darlin's 33r Annual Car Show 

7/18/22 7/18/22 8:00 AM 11:00 AM Santa Rosa DMV 

7/19/22 7/19/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Cloverdale) 

7/20/22 7/20/22 8:00 AM 11:00 AM Petaluma DMV 

7/20/22 7/20/22 5:00 PM 8:30 PM Santa Rosa Downtown Market 

7/20/22 7/20/22 10:00 AM 3:00 PM La Guelaguetza Luther Burbank Center for the Arts 

7/24/22 7/24/22 10:00 AM 1:00 PM Fix-it Clinic & Reuse Fair (Santa Rosa) 

7/24/22 7/24/22 3:30 PM 8:30 PM ZWS booth at Live at Juilliard Park (Santa Rosa) 

7/26/22 7/26/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Sebastopol) 

7/27/22 7/27/22 5:00 PM 8:30 PM Santa Rosa Downtown Market 

August 2022 OUTREACH 
Start date End date Start time End time Event 

8/1/22 8/1/22 8:00 AM 11:00 AM Santa Rosa DMV 

8/2/22 8/2/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Santa Rosa, E) 

8/3/22 8/3/22 5:00 PM 8:30 PM Santa Rosa Downtown Market 

8/4/22 8/14/22 12:00 PM 9:00 PM Sonoma County Fair 

8/9/22 8/9/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Sonoma) 

8



2300 County Center Drive, Suite B 100, Santa Rosa, California  95403  Phone: 707.565.3579  Visit our website at www.zerowastesonoma.gov 

8/13/22 8/14/22 9:00 AM 5:00 PM E-Waste Recycling Event (Oakmont) 

8/13/22 8/13/22 9:00 AM 5:00 PM Mattress Recycling Event (Oakmont) 

8/15/22 8/15/22 8:00 AM 11:00 AM Petaluma DMV 

8/16/22 8/16/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Healdsburg) 

8/17/22 8/17/22 8:00 AM 11:00 AM Santa Rosa DMV 

8/23/22 8/23/22 2:00 PM 7:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Oakmont) 

8/29/22 8/29/22 8:00 AM 11:00 AM Petaluma DMV 

8/30/22 8/30/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Cotati) 

September 2022 OUTREACH 
Start date End date Start time End time Event 

9/6/22 9/6/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Santa Rosa, W) 

9/9/22 9/9/22 10:00 AM 3:00 PM Cloverdale Moto Show 

9/9/22 9/11/22 9:00 AM 5:00 PM E-Waste Recycling Event (Rohnert Park) 

9/10/22 9/10/22 9:00 AM 5:00 PM Mattress Recycling Event (Rohnert Park) 

9/10/22 9/10/22 10:00 AM 3:00 PM 28th Annual Cloverdale Car and Motorcycle Show 

9/12/22 9/12/22 8:00 AM 11:00 AM Santa Rosa DMV 

9/13/22 9/13/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Windsor) 

9/16/22 9/16/22 8:00 AM 11:00 AM Petaluma DMV 

9/18/22 9/18/22 1:00 PM 6:00 PM 
Fiesta de la Independencia (Mexican Independence Day 

Celebration) 

9/20/22 9/20/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Forestville) 

9/26/22 9/26/22 8:00 AM 11:00 AM Santa Rosa DMV 

9/27/22 9/27/22 4:00 PM 8:00 PM HHW Collection Event (Rincon Valley) 

9/28/22 9/28/22 8:00 AM 11:00 AM Petaluma DMV 

9



2300 County Center Drive, Suite B 100, Santa Rosa, California  95403  Phone: 707.565.3579  Visit our website at www.zerowastesonoma.gov 

Agenda Item #: 4.3 
Staff Contact: Walsh 
Agenda Date: 8/18/2022 
Approved By: LL 

ITEM:  Resolution No. 2022-23, Making Findings and Determinations Under 
 AB 361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings 

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION / ALTERNATIVES TO RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2022-23, making findings and
determinations under AB 361 for the continuation of virtual meetings.

II. BACKGROUND

On March 17, 2020, in the face of the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Gavin Newsom issued
Executive Order N-29-20 suspending certain provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act in order
to allow for local legislative bodies to conduct their meetings completely telephonically or
by other electronic means.

The provisions in the Brown Act that were suspended by the Governor’s Executive Order are
contained in Government Code Section 54953(b)(3) and require that when teleconferencing
is used, outside of a statewide emergency, that the following occur:

• An agenda is required to be posted at all locations, including any teleconference
locations

• Each teleconference location must be identified on the actual agenda
• Each teleconference location shall be accessible to the public
• A quorum of the legislative body must be in the jurisdiction

With the Governor’s Executive Order, the four above requirements were suspended, 
allowing councilmembers to not have to post an agenda at their teleconference location, 
not have to identify their location on the meeting agenda, not have to ensure public 
accessibility at the teleconference location, and the legislative body did not need a quorum 
in the jurisdiction.  As the Board is aware, this allowed the Board meetings to be conducted 
by Zoom with Board members, staff, and the public all joining from remote locations. 

The suspension of certain provisions of the Brown Act was further extended by the 
Governor on June 11, 2021 by the issuance of Executive Order N-08-21, which continued to 
allow for complete virtual meetings until September 30, 2021.   

On September 16, 2021, the Governor signed AB 361, which allows legislative bodies to 
meet virtually provided there is a state of emergency declared by the Governor, and either 
(1) state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social
distancing; or (2) the legislative body determines by majority vote that meeting in person

10



2300 County Center Drive, Suite B 100, Santa Rosa, California  95403  Phone: 707.565.3579  Visit our website at www.zerowastesonoma.gov 

would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees.  As a result, if Zero 
Waste Sonoma desires to have virtual meetings on or after October 1, 2021, it must do so 
consistent with the requirements of AB 361.  

III. DISCUSSION

AB 361 preserves many of the provisions of the earlier executive orders, including the
suspension of the four teleconferencing requirements noted above, while also adding new
requirements to the management of remote and teleconference public meetings in order to
better achieve the levels of transparency that the Brown Act demands.  Specifically, AB 361
imposes two new rules on remote public meetings:

1. Local governments and agencies hosting teleconference meetings in lieu of
traditional in-person public meetings must permit direct public comment during the
teleconference, and must leave open the opportunity for public comment until the
comment period for a given item is closed during the ordinary course of the
meeting. The opportunity to make public comment must be of a sufficient duration
so as to allow actual public participation.  Zero Waste Sonoma already complies with
this requirement, so it presents no change to our current practice.

2. Any action by the governing body during a public teleconference meeting must
occur while the agency is actively and successfully broadcasting to members of the
public through a call-in option or an internet-based service option. If a technical
disruption within the agency’s control prevents members of the public from either
viewing the meeting of the public agency, or prevents members of the public from
offering public comment, the agency must cease all action on the meeting agenda
until the disruption ends and the broadcast is restored. Action taken during an
agency-caused disruption may be challenged as a violation of the Brown Act.

In order to continue to qualify for AB 361’s waiver of in-person meeting requirements, the 
Board must, within thirty (30) days of its first meeting under AB 361, and every thirty (30) 
days thereafter, make findings that (a) state or local officials recommend measures to 
promote social distancing, or that (b) an in-person meeting would constitute an imminent 
risk to the safety of attendees.  State officials at Cal-OSHA have, through the adoption of 
certain regulations, recommend measures to promote social distancing throughout the 
State.  Additionally, on September 22, 2021, Sonoma County Health Officer Dr. Sundari 
Mase has issued a recommendation to continue online meetings (teleconference meetings) 
as those meetings promote social distancing, and “present the lowest risk of transmission of 
SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes COVID-19.”  Dr. Mase recommended that if an agency 
holds in person meetings, a written safety protocol be developed and followed, requiring 
social distancing and that face masks be worn.  Dr. Mase also recommended that for in 
person meetings, an agency consider holding meetings outdoors to reduce the risk of 
COVID-19 transmission. 

The enclosed resolution makes the necessary findings for the Board, which is subject to the 
Brown Act, to continue with virtual meetings for the time being.  As the Board meets on the 

11



2300 County Center Drive, Suite B 100, Santa Rosa, California  95403  Phone: 707.565.3579  Visit our website at www.zerowastesonoma.gov 

third Thursday of every month, it is possible that more than 30 days may elapse between 
consecutive meetings. AB 361 is silent as to whether special meetings are required on a 
more frequent basis to keep up with the 30-day renewal of findings requirement, although 
scheduling such meetings would ensure strict compliance. Alternatively, if the Board does 
not meet within thirty days after its prior meeting, the Board should make its renewed 
findings at the beginning of its next meeting prior to any other action or discussion.  Board 
staff will return to the Board with a resolution every meeting to allow for the continuance of 
virtual meetings for so long as the Board and staff believes that virtual meetings are 
necessary. 

It is important to that AB 361 does not require Zero Waste Sonoma to continue with virtual 
meetings, but simply gives the Board that option. If at any time the Board desires to return 
to in person meetings, the Board can agendize that topic for discussion and direct staff to 
initiate the transition back to in-person or hybrid meetings. However, at this time, Board 
staff is recommending adoption of the resolution to allow the Board to continue to be held 
remotely in order to ensure social distancing consistent with the recommendations of state 
and local officials. 

IV. FUNDING IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact for this item

V. CONCLUSION

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2022-23, making findings and
determinations under AB 361 for the continuation of virtual meetings.

VI. ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution Making Findings and Determinations under AB 361
2. 9/22/2021 Recommendation of the Health Officer: Public Meetings

12



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-23 
DATED:  August 18, 2022 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY (ALSO KNOWN AS ZERO 
WASTE SONOMA) MAKING FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS UNDER AB 361 FOR CONTINUED 

VIRTUAL MEETINGS 

WHEREAS, the Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. Code § 54950 et seq.) generally requires local agencies 
meeting via teleconference, including through other virtual or electronic means, to provide public access 
at each location in which members of the legislative body are teleconferencing; and 

WHEREAS, the Legislature recently enacted Assembly Bill 361, Chapter 165, Statutes of 2021 (“AB 
361”), which amended Government Code section 54953 to allow local agencies to meet fully virtually 
during a proclaimed state of emergency if state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures 
to promote social distancing; and 

WHEREAS, the Governor issued a proclamation declaring a state of emergency on March 4, 2020 
due to the COVID-19 pandemic, pursuant to section 8625 of the California Emergency Services Act, and 
this proclaimed state of emergency currently remains in effect; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency (also known as Zero 
Waste Sonoma) has considered the circumstances of the state of emergency; and  

WHEREAS, state or local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing; 
and 

WHEREAS, according to the Sonoma County Health Officer, the grounds for the social distancing 
recommendation include that online meetings (teleconference meetings) “present the lowest risk of 
transmission of SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes COVID-19”; and 

WHEREAS, the continuation of virtual meetings will allow for full participation by members of the 
public until social distancing recommendations are lifted; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency desires to continue to 
hold virtual meetings pursuant to AB 361 and Government Code section 54953(e). 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Sonoma County Waste 
Management Agency hereby finds, determines, and resolves as follows: 

1. The above recitals and true and correct and shall be the findings of the Board of Directors of
the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency.

2. The Board of Directors the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency shall continue to meet 
virtually in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and without compliance with
section 54953(b)(3) based upon the findings and determinations hereby made by the Board.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of the Sonoma County Waste 
Management Agency, on this 18th day of August, 2022, by the following vote: 

13



Resolution 2022-23 
Page 2 of 2 

MEMBERS: 

- - - - - - - - - - 
Cloverdale Cotati County Healdsburg Petaluma 

- - - - - - - - - - 
Rohnert Park Santa Rosa Sebastopol Sonoma Windsor 

AYES: - - NOES: - - ABSENT: - - ABSTAIN: - - 

SO ORDERED 

The within instrument is a correct copy of the original on file with this office 

ATTEST:  DATE:  August 18, 2022 

Clerk of the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency 
In and for the County of Sonoma 

14



10/11/21, 7:17 PM Recommendation of the Health Officer: Public Meetings - Sonoma County Emergency and Preparedness Information

https://socoemergency.org/recommendation-of-the-health-officer-public-meetings/ 1/4

Emergency

September 24, 2021 10:38 AM

Recommendation of the
Health O�cer: Public
Meetings

En Español [https://socoemergency.org/recomendacion-del-funcionario-

de-salud-reuniones-publicas/]

County of Sonoma 
Emergency Readiness, Response and Recovery

15

https://socoemergency.org/recomendacion-del-funcionario-de-salud-reuniones-publicas/
https://socoemergency.org/


10/11/21, 7:17 PM Recommendation of the Health Officer: Public Meetings - Sonoma County Emergency and Preparedness Information

https://socoemergency.org/recommendation-of-the-health-officer-public-meetings/ 2/4

Sonoma County Public Health
Recommendations for Safely Holding Public
Meetings

1. Online meetings (teleconferencing meetings) are strongly

recommended as those meetings present the lowest risk of

transmission of SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes COVID-19.

2. If a local agency determines to hold in-person meetings, o�ering the

public the opportunity to attend via a call-in option or an internet-

based service option is recommended, when possible, to give those at

higher risk of and/or higher concern about COVID-19 an alternative to

participating in person.

3. If a local agency holds in person meetings, a written safety protocol

should be developed and followed. It is recommended that the

September 22, 2021

Each local government agency is authorized to determine whether to

hold public meetings in person, online (teleconferencing only), or via

a combination of methods. The following are recommendations from

Sonoma County Public Health to minimize the risk of COVID-19

transmission during a public meeting of a legislative body held in

compliance with Government Code section 54953(e):

16



10/11/21, 7:17 PM Recommendation of the Health Officer: Public Meetings - Sonoma County Emergency and Preparedness Information

https://socoemergency.org/recommendation-of-the-health-officer-public-meetings/ 3/4

protocol require social distancing – i.e., six feet of separation between

attendees – and face masking of all attendees in compliance with

Order of the Health O�cer of the County of Sonoma C19-25.

4. If a local agency holds in person meetings, seating arrangements

should allow for sta� and members of the public to easily maintain at

least six-foot distance from one another at all practicable times.

5. Consider holding public meetings outdoors. Increasing scienti�c

consensus is that outdoor air�ow reduces the risk of COVID-19

transmission compared to indoor spaces. Hosting events outdoors

also may make it easier to space sta� and members of the public at

least six feet apart.

6. Current evidence is unclear as to the added bene�t of temperature

checks in addition to symptom checks. We encourage focus on

symptom checks as they may screen out individuals with symptoms

but no fever and help reinforce the message to not go out in public if

you are not feeling well.

7. Consider a voluntary attendance sheet with names and contact

information to assist in contact tracing of any cases linked to a public

meeting.

17

https://socoemergency.org/order-of-the-health-officer-of-the-county-of-sonoma-c19-25/


10/11/21, 7:17 PM Recommendation of the Health Officer: Public Meetings - Sonoma County Emergency and Preparedness Information

https://socoemergency.org/recommendation-of-the-health-officer-public-meetings/ 4/4

Dr. Sundari R. Mase, MD MPH

Health O�cer of the County of Sonoma

18



2300 County Center Drive, Suite B 100, Santa Rosa, California  95403  Phone: 707.565.3579 www.zerowastesonoma.gov 

Agenda Item #: 5 
Cost Center: All 
Staff Contact:  Lukacs 
Agenda Date:  8/18/2020 
Approved By:  LL 

ITEM:  Strategic Planning Work Sessions 

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION / ALTERNATIVES TO RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that Board members participate in strategic planning sessions and designate a
Strategic Planning Ad Hoc committee to help facilitate the process.

II. BACKGROUND

In December 2013, the Board participated in a professionally led strategic planning process which
occurred over three work sessions.  The objective of the planning process was to determine if the
Agency was to continue past the 2017 sunset date, develop a vision for the Agency if it continued
past 2017, and/or a create a transition plan for the closure of the Agency after the sunset date
expired.  A strategic plan or roadmap for ZWS was not completed during this process.  At the January
15, 2020 Board meeting, the Board approved to hire HR Matrix, a local facilitation company, to
develop a strategic plan which included 3 face-to-face meetings with Board members and staff.  A
contract with HR Matrix was signed in early February 2020 and the County of Sonoma declared a
Local Public Health Emergency to respond to COVID-19 on March 2, 2020.  The project was put on
hold at that point.

III. DISCUSSION

Staff believes there is value in initiating a strategic planning process for ZWS especially considering
state legislation, climate initiatives, and the desire to divert more resources from the landfill.  Staff
proposes restarting the strategic planning project and hiring HR Matrix to define the direction of ZWS
and to prepare accordingly. Through this process, staff hopes to create a mission and vision
statement and identify strategic areas of development with multi-year priorities that can be allocated,
reviewed, and evaluated.  The final product, a 5-year strategic plan, will serve as a road map for ZWS.

Staff received a revised scope of work from HR Matrix. HR Matrix will execute the following tasks for
ZWS:

• Complete “Discovery” phase to better understand ZWS which includes interviews of some
Board members and staff.

• Facilitate three Ad Hoc committee meetings to establish context, build plan framework and
complete draft strategic plan.

• Facility two 3-hour “Retreats” with Board members and staff develop strategic priorities,
goals and objectives and provide final input on the strategic plan.

• Engage with designated AB 939 Task Force members to provide further input and
recommendations.

19



2300 County Center Drive, Suite B 100, Santa Rosa, California  95403  Phone: 707.565.3579 www.zerowastesonoma.gov 

The below diagram further describes the Strategic Planning Process including a timeline: 

HR Matrix has extensive experience guiding organizations through the strategic planning process and 
completed Sonoma County’s Five-Year Strategic Plan in March 2021. Gary Hochman, founder of HR 
Matrix, has worked in the development of organizations for over 30 years and will serve as 
ZWS’s strategic planning facilitator.  Throughout his career, Gary has led numerous projects 
helping executives, managers, and governing entities achieve results in varied and demanding 
situations.  

IV. FUNDING IMPACT

Staff would like to enter into agreement with HR Matrix to provide facilitation services at a cost not
to exceed $18,000.  The funding for HR Matrix would be drawn from the Contingency Reserve.  There
are sufficient appropriations in the Contingency Reserve to accommodate the expenditures for this
fiscal year.

V. ATTACHMENTS

None

20



2300 County Center Drive, Suite B 100, Santa Rosa, California  95403  Phone: 707.565.3579  Visit our website at www.zerowastesonoma.gov 

Agenda Item #: 6 
Cost Center: Organics 
Staff Contact:  Tan 
Agenda Date:  8/18/22 
Approved By:  LL 

ITEM:  Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Report and Presentation 

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION / ALTERNATIVES TO RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Board receive the presentation from contractor Abound Food Care.

II. BACKGROUND

As part of the state’s goals to address food insecurity, the SB 1383 Short-lived Climate
Pollutants regulations require that jurisdictions evaluate existing food recovery capacity and 
infrastructure to implement and support local food recovery programs. Staff released a
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for an Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study on September 29,
2021. Out of four proposals, staff selected Abound Food Care (Abound) as the top contender.
During the November 2021 regular meeting, the ZWS board approved staff’s request to
contract with Abound to conduct the countywide study. The study included the following
tasks:

1. Estimate the total annual amount of edible food that Tier 1 and 2 Generators are
sending to the landfill

2. Identify and compile a list of existing food recovery and food distribution organizations
3. Identify remaining capacity for edible food at existing food recovery organizations
4. Calculate the minimum recovery capacity for edible food
5. Calculate the needed edible food capacity and infrastructure

III. DISCUSSION

Using the preliminary information and contacts provided by staff to start, the Abound team
conducted surveys through phone interviews to collect information and data. Abound reached
out to 280 potential Tier 1 Generators and 466 potential Tier 2 Generators. In addition,
Abound surveyed 96 food recovery services and food recovery organizations (FRS/FRO’s).
Some key findings are below:

• Sonoma County’s expansive, rural geographic makeup creates some unique
challenges. Many FRS/FRO’s are located in the more densely populated areas of the
County. For example, the City of Santa Rosa has 18 out of 28 identified active
FRS/FRO’s, which reflects the population. It could be challenging for these FRS/FRO’s
to extend capacity beyond the City limits to fill logistic gaps in other, more rural,
regions of the County.

21



2300 County Center Drive, Suite B 100, Santa Rosa, California  95403  Phone: 707.565.3579  Visit our website at www.zerowastesonoma.gov 

• Many generators identified food donation barriers including limited or no excess to 
edible food, limited understanding of the food donation process, negative effects of
COVID-19 on their business, and logistical issues.

• Of those generators that are currently participating in food recovery, it is likely that
they are not donating all available food due to lack of infrastructure or outlets.

• There is no accurate way to track how much food is being moved by FRS/FRO’s, as the
majority do not have weighing scales or software to measure their collection and
distribution.

• A majority of the FRS/FRO’s reported they could accept more food using their existing
infrastructure. However, without scales and proper tracking, it is challenging to
calculate specific amounts. In addition, although the FRS/FRO’s did identify that they
could receive more food, many did note that they would not have the logistical
capacity to pick up or the storage space to hold the food for any extended period of
time. This means that the food would have to be distributed to the community on the
same day they receive the donation.

• Staffing shortages were identified as the largest barrier for FRS/FRO’s to manage more
food, with drivers identified as a need for 44% of the FRS/FRO’s who predominantly
rely on a volunteer workforce.

• Food recovery from Tier 2 Generators is disproportionately more difficult than food
recovery from Tier 1 Generators and yields less usable product. For example, there are
more prepared food items which significantly limits the number of FRS/FRO’s that can
provide service to Tier 2 Generators. There is also less food per pick-up, where the
logistics burden is higher for less total food received.

• An overwhelming amount of food recovery efforts are currently conducted by the
Redwood Empire Food Bank (REFB), using their trucks, personnel, and distribution
center. REFB will not be able to assist in Tier 2 Generator recovery, as it is outside their
operational scope. Prepared food from Tier 2 Generators typically cannot be managed
through food banks. Even FROs of food banks are limited in their ability to manage
prepared foods because of the higher food safety risk

More detailed results of their findings along with their recommendations for next steps are 
included in the attached final report.  

IV. FUNDING IMPACT

As this is an informational presentation, there are no funding impacts at this time. However, staff
will need to evaluate the recommendations provided by Abound and discuss next steps with the
Board at a future date. Building a resilient food recovery network and creating more infrastructure
will require monetary investment.

V. ATTACHMENTS

Final report for the Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study

22



23



Table of Contents 
1.0 Introduction _____________________________________________________________________ 1 

1.1 Contract Tasks and Deliverables ______________________________________________________ 1 

2.0 Short-Live Climate Pollutants – Edible Food Recovery Regulations ___________________________ 2 

3.0 Current Food Recovery Landscape in Sonoma County _____________________________________ 4 

4.0 Capacity Evaluation _______________________________________________________________ 10 

4.1 Estimation #1 Top-Down Method ____________________________________________________ 10 

4.2 Estimation #2 – Business Based Method ______________________________________________ 10 

4.3 Estimation #3 – Food Bank Data _____________________________________________________ 12 

4.4 Summary of Capacity _____________________________________________________________ 12 

5.0 Survey of Food Recovery Participants and Generators ___________________________________ 13 

5.1 Survey Approach _________________________________________________________________ 13 

5.2 Summary of Generator Results ______________________________________________________ 13 

5.3 Summary of Food Recovery Organization and Food Recovery Services Results ________________ 16 

5.4 Infrastructure Assessment _________________________________________________________ 22 

6.0 Recommendations _______________________________________________________________ 25 

6.1 Factors and Challenges in Sonoma County _____________________________________________ 26 

6.2 Short-Term Strategy (12-24 Months) _________________________________________________ 28 

6.3 Long-Term Strategy (24+ months) ___________________________________________________ 30 

6.4 Funding Recommendations ________________________________________________________ 31 

6.5 Metric of Success ________________________________________________________________ 36 

Appendices ________________________________________________  Documents to Follow Separately

24



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 1 

1.0 Introduction 
Zero Waste Sonoma (ZWS) is a Joint Powers Authority serving the 10 jurisdictions of Sonoma County and 
leading SB 1383 regulatory implementation efforts. Abound Food Care (Abound) was contracted by ZWS 
to complete an Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study. This Capacity Study aims to fully assess the regional 
capacity of edible food recovery for the jurisdictions located in Sonoma County as required in the Short-
Lived Climate Pollutants regulation (SB 1383). The Capacity Study is based on an in-depth survey of local 
Food Recovery Services and Food Recovery Organizations (FRS/FRO), including the Redwood Empire Food 
Bank (REFB), a survey of Tier 1 and 2 Commercial edible food generators (Generators), and a detailed 
roadmap and recommendations for ZWS to assist their member jurisdictions in compliance with SB 1383 
and build a resilient food recovery model in the region. 

1.1 Contract Tasks and Deliverables 

Table 1: Contract Tasks and Deliverables 

Task Task Description Deliverable 

1 
Identification of Tier 1 and Tier 2 

Generators Countywide 
Countywide List of Generators and Survey 

Notes. See Appendix A  

 2 
Identify and Compile List of Existing 

FRS/FRO’s 

List of FRS/FRO’s that are collecting and 
distributing food, and those that could assist 

in the expansion of edible food recovery. 
See Appendix B  

3 
Identify Remaining Capacity for Edible Food 

at Existing FRO’s 
Detailed current capacity 

See Section 6.0 

4 
Calculate the Minimum Recovery Capacity 

for Edible Food 
Summary of Data Provided. See Section 6.0 

5 
Calculate the Needed Edible Food Capacity 

and Infrastructure 
Summary of Data Provided. See Section 5.0 

6 Implementation Schedule, if Needed TBD 

Approach to Meeting Contract Tasks 
Abound approached these tasks with three clear goals in mind: 

1. To identify the resources needed to meet requirements of SB 1383;
2. To effectively recover excess edible food to reduce food insecurity; and
3. To provide a roadmap for all stakeholders in the region that ensures the transparent and

responsible use of funds.

Abound worked to gather as much information as possible through surveys, interviews, data requests, 
and site visits. This report represents a snapshot of the current programs that are in flux from the 
significant impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic and the current SB 1383 regulations. The stakeholders in 
the County should view this report as a starting point and revisit these recommendations in accordance 
with the guidelines provided and measure them against the proposed metrics of success to continue to 
build upon the program as necessary to meet these fundamental goals as the region adapts and changes. 

25



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 2 

2.0 Short-Live Climate Pollutants – Edible Food Recovery Regulations 
In 2016, the hottest year on record at the time, Governor Brown signed SB 1383 Short-Lived Climate 
Pollutants into California state law. The law was designed to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, a 
significant amount of which are produced from the decomposition of organic materials, such as food in 
landfills, while also addressing widespread food insecurity experienced by California residents. Oversight 
and enforcement of the law was assigned to the California Department of Resources Recycling and 
Recovery, more commonly known as CalRecycle.  

One of the goals of SB 1383 is to achieve a 75% statewide reduction in the amount of organic materials 
sent to landfills by the year 2025, using 2014 as the baseline. In addition, 20% of the edible food currently 
disposed in landfills must be recovered to feed people1. Examples of edible food that can be recovered 
include whole produce and prepared foods that are still safe to eat, have not been served, and are in their 
original and unopened packaging, although they may be less marketable or slightly blemished.  

SB 1383 regulations require commercial businesses and entities that generate significant amounts of 
excess edible food to establish food recovery programs. These entities are divided into two groups, which 
are defined below. Tier 1 Generators are required to start recovering excess food in 2022 while Tier 2 
Generators are required to start in 2024. The regulations also require jurisdictions to measure existing 
capacity for food recovery, identify gaps in infrastructure, and implement a plan for expansion if 
necessary. This Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study, completed by Abound, satisfies the first two 
requirements and may be submitted to CalRecycle by the August 2022 deadline.  

Tier 1 Generators required to recover excess edible food starting January 1, 2022: 
• Supermarkets with Revenue ≥ $2 million;
• Grocery Stores with Facilities ≥ 10,000 sq. ft.;
• Food Service Providers;
• Food Distributors; and
• Wholesale Food Vendors.

Tier 2 Generators required to recover excess edible food starting January 1, 2024: 
• Restaurants with Facilities ≥ 5,000 sq. ft. or 250+ Seats;
• Hotels with an On-Site Food Facility and 200+ Rooms;
• Health Facilities with an On-Site Food Facility and 100+ Beds;
• Large Venues and Events;
• State Agency Cafeterias with Facilities ≥ 5,000 sq. ft. or 250+ Seats;
• Local Education Agency with an on-site Food Facility; and
• Non-Local Entities.

The food recovery-specific requirements in the SB 1383 regulations require jurisdictions to conduct 
outreach, monitor Tier 1 and 2 Generators for compliance, and report annually to CalRecycle. 

1 Note that Edible Food Recovery targets are not based on a 2014 baseline. Instead, targets are measured off of 
existing disposal estimates, which are included in this report.  

26



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 3 

Outreach: The jurisdictions located in Sonoma County must work with Tier 1 and Tier 
2 Generators regarding their requirements to donate excess edible food, maintain a 
written agreement with each organization or service that accepts the food, and 
maintain records of the types and pounds of food being donated. Jurisdictions must 
also provide information and resources to assist food waste generators in complying 
with the law, including a list of local FRS/FRO’s and potential penalties for refusing to 
participate in the program.  

Monitoring: A list of businesses that must comply with the edible food recovery 
requirements are presented in this report. These lists will become the basis for 
outreach and implementation of food rescue plans. For businesses which assert they 
do not require compliance, the jurisdictions must require some burden of proof from 
the generator why they do not fall into the definitions of Tier 1 or Tier 2 Generators. 
Jurisdictions must monitor and annually inspect Tier 1 and 2 Generators to ensure 
they are donating the maximum amount of food possible and fulfilling their 
requirements under SB 1383. Based on feedback from ZWS, a partnership with the 
County Environmental Health Department to conduct inspections of Tier 1 and 2 food 
waste Generators is being explored. 

Reporting: The jurisdictions located in Sonoma County must be fully prepared to track 
its efforts, as well as capacity planning reporting, and all other reporting requirements 
under SB 1383. Reporting programs must be developed by working closely with the 
Food Bank, FRS/FRO’s, businesses, and the local community to acquire the needed 
information for its reports to CalRecycle. Reporting requirements can be designated 
by each jurisdiction to ZWS. 

CalRecycle’s SB 1383 regulations provide key definitions as follows: 

27



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

3.0 Current Food Recovery Landscape in Sonoma County 
To effectively make recommendations for the edible food recovery in the County, it is vital to understand 
the current landscape, including the dynamics between the food bank and the smaller FRS/FRO’s, in 
addition to those organizations that stand out as particularly vital to the network.  

• Sonoma County has one large food bank, REFB, which offers distributions at over 200 locations.
• Additionally, there are 27 active FRS/FRO’s operating in the region, including several larger

organizations that are specifically highlighted in this report.
o Please see Appendix B for a full list of FRS/FRO’s.
o Surveys indicate that 16 FRS/FRO’s can accept more food (see Table 2). The other

FRS/FRO’s are at capacity and cannot accept new donations.

REFB Operational Description 
REFB is one of the more well organized and efficient food bank distribution centers we have found in 
California, providing direct delivery services to their FRO partners. In addition, REFB serves as a hub to 
other FRS/FRO’s servicing the counties of Humboldt, Lake, Mendocino and Del Norte. REFB works out of 
a 60,000 square foot warehouse facility where they have industrial coolers and freezers to store their 
temperature sensitive food donations and have access to 3rd party cold storage facilities if it is needed. 
They utilize warehouse racking for their dry storage.  

The evaluation of REFB revealed that they are a dominant stakeholder in the current service of 
Tier 1 Generators, recovering 1.4 million pounds of excess edible food in 2021 and coordinating the 
recovery of an additional 892,000 pounds through the efforts of their partner agencies. REFB expressed 
an interest in onboarding and servicing the remaining Tier 1 Generators in Sonoma County with the 
aid of additional resources. Roughly 65% of the excess edible food recovered from existing Tier 1 
Generators is picked up directly by the food bank, sorted in their warehouse, and made available for 
distribution to member agencies. REFB has identified the ability to service the remaining Tier 1 
Generators either directly or through their network of partner FRS/FRO’s. In addition to current 
warehouse and transportation services, REFB has an on-site commercial kitchen in operation that is 
currently repurposing excess edible food. This commercial kitchen has the capability of expanding its 
operations to have an even greater impact in eliminating food waste.  

The REFB will not be participating in the recovery of food from Tier 2 Generators. This is common among 
food bank operations as they focus their efforts on large pallet sized quantity food donations, rather than 
case donations typically donated by Tier 2 Generators. There is a larger number of Tier 2 Generators that 
will need to be brought into compliance based on the surveys that Abound conducted. There are 
opportunities to implement food repurposing kitchens to repurpose prepared and bulk food items into 
nutritious meals, in packaging that the FRS/FRO’s are able to distribute to their clients. This would not 
only assist with the Tier 2 Generator compliance but also presents an opportunity for foodservice and 
culinary training programs in the County. The kitchen operation also provides opportunities for the 
community to volunteer. 

The REFB is also responsible for the bulk of the administrative components of the food recovery system, 
including contracts and tonnage tracking. REFB indicated that the majority of food donations are 
coordinated through their food bank, but FRS/FRO’s will often pick up the donations and bring them back 
to their own locations. The FRS/FRO’s can also shop at the food bank, as well as pick up food from their 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 4 
28



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 5 

online order system. While REFB is located in Sonoma County, they service multiple counties, presenting 
the ability to implement a more regional program through coordination between the counties.  

Abound feels REFB’s ability to connect the FRS/FRO network would be greatly enhanced through the use 
of available food recovery technology, such as Feeding America’s Meal Connect platform, rather than 
utilizing their current inventory management platform (Primarius). Other Feeding America food banks 
have identified the value in utilizing the Meal Connect platform to connect Generators to recipient 
FRS/FRO’s and mitigate two critical food safety concerns (time and temperature) while tracking FRS/FRO 
volunteers, and staff recovering product. Abound would encourage REFB to incorporate the Meal Connect 
platform and recommend providing funding for staff to administer the platform effectively.  

Due to the scope and reach of REFB, as well as the food industry’s support for regional collaboration that 
would enhance resources, Abound feels a regional approach, that includes Sonoma County, to be a viable 
option providing cost reductions, access to greater resources, and increased program efficiencies. REFB 
would be a valuable partner in making this regional approach successful. 

FRS/FRO Operational Description 
The existing network of FRS/FRO’s are generally reliant on REFB’s operations and administration of food 
recovery, where 74% of the survey responses indicated that 50% or more of their current food comes 
from REFB. REFB will contract with an FRO directly in two ways. The first and predominant method is 
where REFB trucks/staff pick up excess donated food from Tier 1 Generators and return the product to 
the food bank’s distribution center, where it is sorted and made available for distribution. This 
‘marketplace’ provides FRS/FRO’s with an opportunity to shop for products in addition to being able to 
order product in advance for direct delivery.  

The second method includes utilizing select REFB FRS/FRO’s to conduct excess food pick-ups from the Tier 
1 Generators directly, commonly referred to as ‘grocery rescue programs.’ These partner FRS/FRO’s then 
distribute the recovered food to food insecure individuals. There are additionally some FRS/FRO’s that are 
currently servicing Tier 2 Generators2. There is a need to develop additional infrastructure to further 
service the Tier 2 Generators, which is fully addressed in Section 5.  

Important service providers that were specifically identified in the surveys include Farm to Pantry, Sonoma 
Food Runners, and Conservation Corps North Bay. These service providers have existing logistic 
capabilities that can be built upon quickly or have demonstrated they are larger operations that can 
greatly assist with new donations to accommodate SB 1383. For those reasons, these service providers 
have been considered essential in the analysis of the current network. Further details regarding the 
FRS/FRO’s that have additional available capacity, or have been identified as key strategic partners, can 
be found in Table 2. 

Abound has included recommendations to support the network of FRS/FRO’s to expand their current 
infrastructure and prepare them for expanded food recovery such as funding third-party logistics, 
portable cold storage operations, and expanding repurposing kitchens that will help enhance their 
operations. This is further described in Section 6. 

2 Confidentiality of these items are critical due to the nature of food recovery and the agreements that may be in 
place between Generators, food bank and their FRS/FRO’s. Abound can release this information only if it will be kept 
confidential.  

29



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 6 

Table 2. Summary of FRS/FRO Organizational Details with Available Capacity 

Name of FRS/FRO Location Operation Description Have Available 
Current Capacity? 

Current Capacity 
lbs/month 

Church of the 
Incarnation Santa Rosa 

Provides Sunday 
breakfast and weekly 

sack lunches. 
Yes Less than 100 lbs* 

Committee on the 
Shelterless Petaluma 

On-site supportive 
housing. Provides food to 

churches, seniors and 
meals are served on-site.  

Yes 2,000 - 2,400 lbs 

Elisha’s Pantry Santa Rosa 
Small pantry 

participating in some 
grocery store rescue.  

Yes 300 lbs 

 St. Sebastian Church Sebastopol 
Small pantry 

participating in some 
grocery store rescue.  

Yes Unknown 

Bayside Church of 
Santa Rosa Santa Rosa 

 Small distribution 
location with limited on-

site storage. 
Yes 2,000 lbs 

Catholic Charities 
Diocese of Santa Rosa Santa Rosa 

Very small pantry that 
conducts on-site 

distributions. 
Yes 15,000 lbs 

Cloverdale Food 
Pantry Cloverdale 

 Collaborative pantry 
supported by four 

different entities that 
distribute once a week. 

Yes 1,000 - 5,000 lbs 

Community Action 
Partnership of 

Sonoma County 
Santa Rosa 

No storage locations. 
Food is brought in and 
distributed same day.  

Yes 800 lbs* 

Conservation Corps 
North Bay Cotati 

Organization looking to 
build career training 

programs. Received a 
grant for a truck that can 

be used for food 
recovery.  

N/A N/A 

Farm to Pantry  Healdsburg 

Rapidly growing gleaning 
organization that 

receives food from farms 
and backyard gardens. 
Provides food to food 

bank on occasion. 
Moving toward 
recovered food.  

Yes 5,000 - 29,000 lbs 

30



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 7 

Name of FRS/FRO Location Operation Description Have Available 
Current Capacity? 

Current Capacity 
lbs/month 

Friends in Sonoma 
Helping (F.I.S.H of 

Sonoma) 
Sonoma 

Conducting grocery 
rescue and sorting of 

food on-site in an office 
building.  

Yes  5,000 lbs 

Redwood Empire Food 
Bank  Santa Rosa 

Only food bank in 
Sonoma County 

supporting network of 
pantry and distribution 

locations.  

Yes 197,297 lbs 

Salvation Army- Santa 
Rosa Santa Rosa 

Warehouse operations 
that distribute food to 
community. Currently 

participating in grocery 
rescue programs.  

Yes 60,000 - 70,000 
lbs  

Sonoma Food Runners  Santa Rosa 

Pantry run by 100% 
volunteers out of small 

facility conducting 
distributions.  

Unknown 4,000 - 5,000 lbs 

Sonoma Overnight 
Support Sonoma 

Small pantry operated 
out of an event hall. 

Conducting some grocery 
rescue.  

Yes 500 lbs 

St. Andrews Mission Monte Rio  Small pantry distributing
food out of a church.  Yes Less than 1,000 

lbs  

Star of the Valley, 
Nick’s Pantry Santa Rosa 

 Small pantry distributing 
food to 20 families per 
month. Receives most 

food from REFB. 

Yes  Unknown 

* Unable to provide exact information.

31



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 8 
32



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 9 

Edible Food Recovery Network: Building a More Efficient Model 
FRS/FRO’s have historically been responsible for edible food recovery from businesses who have 
voluntarily chosen to donate their food. At the center of the organizational networks are large food banks, 
operating as the main distribution centers, moving pallets of food in and out of their operations. Food 
banks help support the bulk of the logistics for the network, coordinating most food collection and 
contracting with major chain businesses for the collection of their food. Smaller non-profits depend, 
sometimes exclusively, on food banks for food to provide to their clients. Although food recovery has been 
in practice for many years, it does not represent the bulk of the food that moves through these FRS/FRO 
networks. (These networks distribute food from food drives, that have been purchased, provided by 
farmers, and government funded food sources, including USDA and TEFAP.) Adding a layer of complexity 
to this network is the competitive nature that exists between the organizations, who all rely on the same 
pool of resources (funding, volunteers, and food). 

Instead, Abound has been working to build a more resilient, efficient and sustainable model for food 
recovery. Central to the approach is building relationships, shared logistics and greater levels of 
collaboration between the organizations. This can be achieved by providing oversight of the network 
through an independent organization, that brings FRS/FRO’s together, standardizes reporting 
expectations, and provides strategic funding to assist the network in achieving its recovery goals. Below 
is an image of the recommended model for building an efficient and sustainable food recovery network, 
where the selected independent organization could fill the role of Food Care Oversight. 

33



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 10 

4.0 Capacity Evaluation 
The capacity evaluation aims to address two questions: 1) What is the projected amount of edible food 
produced from all Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators?3 and 2) Does the current network of FRS/FRO’s have the 
available infrastructure to manage the edible food? If the assessment determines there is a gap, and that 
the current infrastructure will not be sufficient to collect all available edible food from Tier 1 and Tier 2 
Generators, based on these calculations, then jurisdictions must provide a plan to close the gap. 

4.1 Estimation #1 Top-Down Method 
The most straightforward means of estimating the amount of edible food available for recovery within a 
jurisdiction is to extrapolate from disposal figures using a waste characterization. Specifically, this 
estimation uses the most recent CalRecycle Disposal Reporting Service4 records of tons of material 
disposed, and the “2018 Facility-Based Characterization of Solid Waste in California5” released in May 
2020. From these figures the following food waste estimates are obtained: 

In 2020, Sonoma County Disposed of 423,425 tons6 of waste. This figure is provided by CalRecycle and is 
based off the most up-to-date information from Electronic Annual Reports. 

The 2018 Waste Characterization finds 14.9% of waste is food and that of that food, 19.1% is potentially 
donatable. As such, Sonoma County is disposing of 63,125 tons of food, of which 12,036 tons are 
potentially donatable. CalRecycle is seeking to recover 20% of the potentially donatable tons from current 
disposal by 2025. At current rates, this would suggest rescuing at least 2,407 tons, or 4,814,400 pounds, 
of food per year.  

4.2 Estimation #2 – Business Based Method 
Another approach to estimating the amount of food waste considers the individual businesses that would 
be subject to SB 1383 edible food requirements. These businesses are identified, then the amount of food 
waste each may generate is estimated using sector-specific waste characterizations. Currently, this 
analysis is done using publicly available data from several different sources. ZWS and Abound performed 
this evaluation and provided the number of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators.  

This method suggests that covered businesses generate 16,532 tons of food waste per year, of which 
3,622 tons are edible. Commercial Food waste is estimated to be slightly more donatable than the overall 
food waste stream, at 21.9% recoverable. 

4.2.1 Estimation #2 – Methodology 
The CalRecycle Commercial Sector Waste Characterization provides sector-specific estimations of how 
many pounds per employee of waste is produced by each business type. The results of this analysis are 
provided in Table 3. Food waste is the waste type used for this analysis. Appendix C provides the complete 
list of each of these generators and their estimated generation.7 

3 Note that the 20% food recovery goal is not used to assess capacity. Capacity is assessed based on the number and 
type of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators in the jurisdiction.  
4 https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/DiversionProgram/JurisdictionDiversionPost2006 
5 https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Publications/Details/1666 
6 https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/%20DiversionProgram/JurisdictionDiversionDetail/503/Year/2020 
7 CalRecycle - 2014 Generator-Based Characterization of Commercial Sector Disposal and Diversion in California – 
September 10th 2015. 

34



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 11 

Table 3: Food Waste Generation by Business Type 

Business Type Pounds per Employee per Week 
Arts and Education 33.07 
Durable Wholesale/Trucking 2.31 
Education 5.59 
Hotels 21.25 
Electronic Equipment 1.35 
Food and Nondurable Wholesale 18.63 
Manufacturing 1.21 
Medical and Health 5.57 
Public Administration 2.11 
Restaurant 46.89 
Food Stores 19.33 
Retail Trade 14.79 
Services (Management & Administration) 7.07 
Services (Professional) 5.92 
Services (Repair and Personal) 2.69 
Other 3.08 

CalRecycle’s 2018 Waste Characterization provides an update to the earlier waste characterization and 
suggests that 22% percent of food waste is edible. This percentage is applied to the amount of food waste 
generated, based on the number of employees.8 

Businesses are listed under the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS). This data is 
sourced through ReferenceUSA, which aggregates NAICS data with employment statistics from the 
Employment Development Department. This data provides contact information for each business in a 
jurisdiction, the type of business it is (e.g. grocery store, restaurant, wholesale food distributor), and an 
estimated range of the employees at the location. The employee count is the basis for estimating the size 
of the business.9 

4.2.2 Calculation of Tonnages – CalRecycle Guidance Documents 
To determine the availability of new tonnages of edible food waste, the employment numbers are 
estimated for each Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generator, using data provided by the NAICS. These employment 
numbers are multiplied by the pounds per person per week waste generation data, provided by the 
CalRecycle Commercial Sector Waste Characterization Study. The edible food waste from each eligible 
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generator is summed. Each businesses’ eligible food is calculated as follows: 

1) Estimate Employees at Generator:
𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 =  (𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝑅𝑅𝐸𝐸𝑅𝑅𝑅𝑅𝐸𝐸 𝐿𝐿𝐸𝐸𝐿𝐿 +  𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝑅𝑅𝐸𝐸𝑅𝑅𝑅𝑅𝐸𝐸 𝐻𝐻𝐸𝐸𝑅𝑅ℎ )  ÷ 2 

(e.g. Employee Range: 10-19: 2(10+19) ÷2 = 14.5 employees) 

8 CalRecycle - 2018 Disposal-Facility-Based Characterization of Solid Waste in California – 5/15/2020. 
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Publications/Details/1666 
9 Reference USA - https://referenceusa.com/Account/LogOn 

35

about:blank


Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 12 

2) Calculate Annual Food Waste at Generator:

𝐹𝐹𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝑊𝑊𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 (𝑇𝑇𝑇𝑇𝑇𝑇) =  𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝑥𝑥 𝐹𝐹𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝑊𝑊𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝑇𝑇𝐸𝐸𝑃𝑃𝑅𝑅𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝑝𝑝 𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝑇𝑇𝐸𝐸𝑝𝑝 𝑊𝑊𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝑊𝑊 𝑥𝑥 52 ÷  2000 

3) Estimate Amount of Edible Food Waste at Generator:

𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝐹𝐹𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝑊𝑊𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 (𝑇𝑇𝑇𝑇𝑇𝑇)  =  𝐹𝐹𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 𝑊𝑊𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸𝐸 ×  22% 

4) Repeat and Sum for each Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generator:

Once summed, this is the estimate for edible food waste generated by SB 1383 covered Generators. Note 
this amount will be affected by participation rates of each Generator. In addition, the Waste 
Characterization analysis is based on a statewide level and may not accurately represent the individual 
member jurisdiction. Using the CalRecycle calculator guidance, it estimates the Tier 1 and Tier 2 
Generators to produce the following amount of edible food per year:  

Table 4: CalRecycle Calculator Estimate of Edible Food Produced Per Year 

Category 
Tons of Food Waste 

per Year 
Pounds of Food 
Waste per Year 

Recoverable Food Pounds 
per Year 

Tier 1 Generators - TOTAL 9,210 18,419,759 4,033,927 
Tier 2 Generators – TOTAL 7,322 14,643,976 3,207,030 

TOTAL: 16,532 33,063,735 7,240,957 

4.3 Estimation #3 – Food Bank Data 
As another point of measurement to assess the amount of potential edible food that may be available for 
recovery from the Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators that are currently not participating, Abound used current 
pounds collected from participating Generators and extrapolated the data to the non-participating 
Generators. The data request to REFB revealed they are currently collecting food from 98 Generators in 
Sonoma County. In 2021 these Generators provided 2,367,564 pounds of food, equating to 24,159 pounds 
per year per Generator. This data can be extrapolated by multiplying it against the number of Tier 1 and 
2 Generators that require compliance to estimate the total potential pounds of food that must be 
recovered. It is important to note that this method has inherent conservancies, as many Tier 2 Generators 
will be donating significantly less food than its Tier 1 Generator counterparts.  

Table 5: Estimated Pounds of Additional Recovered Food from Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators 

Generators Number that Require 
Compliance Estimated Edible Food 

Tier 1 83 2,005,182 pounds 
Tier 2 222 5,363,258 pounds 
Total 305 7,368,440 pounds 

4.4 Summary of Capacity 
This data does not provide exact numbers, however CalRecycle provides jurisdictions the ability to use 
best available information to estimate these numbers, where the CalRecycle tool is provided as a guide. 
Table 6 below shows a summary of the data. 

36



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 13 

 Table 6: Best Available Information Estimate of Edible Food Produced Per Year 

Calculation Option Source of Calculation Estimated Edible Food for all 
Tier 1 and 2 Generators 

Option 1 Based on Disposal Amounts 4,814,400 pounds 

Option 2 Generator Based Tonnage 
Assessment 7,240,957 pounds 

Option 3 Based on Food Bank 
Collection Data 7,368,440 pounds 

Ultimately each jurisdiction must use a number that best reflects the actual amount of edible food within 
the jurisdiction, to best plan for SB 1383 compliance. CalRecycle has stated that this is in initial assessment 
of capacity, and these numbers may be updated each year as more data becomes available.  

5.0 Survey of Food Recovery Participants and Generators 
An important part of the evaluation of a region’s capacity is understanding food recovery programs that 
are currently happening, where there is opportunity to do more, and where infrastructure is needed to 
expand capacity if there is a deficit in meeting SB 1383 targets, reducing waste to landfill, and tacking food 
insecurity within the region. Abound surveyed all the Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators and FRS/FRO’s within 
Sonoma County. The survey of all Generators and FRS/FRO’s within the entire region was important 
because FRS/FRO’s do not work within the boundaries of a jurisdiction and a broad understanding of the 
current network was vital to the programmatic recommendations offered in this report.  

5.1 Survey Approach 
FRS/FRO’s were identified through research of the Sonoma County area and through word-of-mouth 
interactions with the  FRS/FRO’s Abound identified to find any additional FRS/FRO’s that recover excess 
edible food. Abound developed survey questions that covered a broad range of topics including how much 
food they managed, where that food was sourced, what current infrastructure is available, what 
infrastructure would be most helpful, and other notes pertaining to the FRS/FRO operation. Additionally, 
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators were surveyed for their participation in food recovery. Questions for the 
generators were kept simple as to gather important information, set a positive tone for future 
collaboration, and to not be overly burdensome. A full list of survey questions is provided in Appendix A. 

The surveys were conducted through phone interviews to guide participants through the questions, 
answer any questions they may have, and ensure there is adequate follow-up should the participant 
require multiple phone calls. Notes were made about each participant, where as much information as 
possible was gathered about the participants to assist in the assessments and final recommendations.  

5.2 Summary of Generator Results 
Based on the list provided by ZWS and refined by Abound, Abound reached out to 280 potential Tier 1 
Generators and 466 potential Tier 2 Generators. Abound made a minimum of 3 calls to the non-responsive 
food Generators to gather their food donation data. Abound, in an effort to be conservative, assumed 
that the 62 Tier 1 Generators and 108 Tier 2 Generators that did not respond were not in compliance with 
edible food donation. The survey of the Tier 1 Generators showed that as many as 83 generators will 
require new programs to become compliant with the SB 1383. 

37



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 14 

The remaining generators that were contacted did not qualify with the Tier Generator requirements of SB 
1383. Examples include restaurants not meeting the square footage requirements and seating capacity, 
hotels not having enough beds, school sites without an on-site kitchen facility and generators with no 
available excess edible food, such as a hatchery. This information was gathered through the survey. Full 
responses to the survey and their answers have been provided in Appendix A. 

Table 7: Generator Survey Response Results 

TIER 1: TIER 2: 
Yes Participating 81 Yes Participating 55 
Not Participating 21 Not Participating 114 
Non-Responsive 62 Non-Responsive 108 
Total Tier 1 Generators 164 Total Tier 2 Generators 277 

Did Not Qualify 10 Did Not Qualify 74 
Closed 106 Closed 115 

Total Generators Called 280 Total Generators Called 466 

Table 8: Tier 1 Generator Compliance Summary by Jurisdiction 

Jurisdiction Participating Not Participating 
Coverdale 1 0 
Cotati 2 1 
Healdsburg 3 8 
Petaluma 22 14 
Rohnert Park 4 4 
Santa Rosa 30 33 
Sebastopol 6 3 
Sonoma 8 12 
Windsor 3 4 
Sonoma Unincorporated Cities 2 4 
Total 81 83 

Responses from the Generators in the surveys suggested that the existing 81 Tier 1 Generators are likely 
not donating to the maximum extent possible, where additional infrastructure will be needed for them to 
meet the requirement of “donating all available excess food”, per SB 1383. Table 8 shows the number of 
Tier 1 Generators that are in and out of compliance by jurisdiction. 

Table 9 lists examples of Generators indicating that they could donate more, if there was better 
infrastructure in place to service them.  

38



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 15 

Table 9: Examples of Current Barriers to Participation 

Abound’s Survey Question: If you do not donate, what are the barriers or extenuating circumstances? 

Generator Survey Answers: Infrastructure Needed 

Rock Island Refrigerated “Our product has short shelf life and
food banks can't do anything.” 

Regularly scheduled pick-ups with a 
refrigeration truck. Access to 
smaller FRS/FRO’s that can 
distribute food faster. 

Kashia School K-8 “We are rural - we are too far out 
for services”. 

Truck to service rural route. 
Programs to internalize food 
recovery within school’s 
students/families. 

Shari's Cafe & Pies “Health hazard” Education, training, storage, regular 
pick-ups. 

Several Tier 1 Generators were identified to have edible food that is not suitable for donation, such as 
soda vending machine supply company, vinegar fermentation facility, hatchery, and coffee roasters, for 
example. Several food distributors are housed out of smaller restaurant locations but will require 
compliance, as SB 1383 does not discriminate among distributors based on size. 

Abound has identified the Generators that have items which are not suitable for donation in Table 10: 

Table 10: Example Generators Not Suitable for Donation 

Company Name Company Description 

Boisset Sonoma Bottling Facility Wine bottle company 
Curation Foods Inc. Vinegar fermentation facility 
Emerald Herbal Co Marijuana dispensary 
Farmers Lane Plaza Shopping mall 
Petaluma By-Products Only sells livestock 
Valley of the Moon Winery Winery only 
Stonecushion Inc dba Rockpile Vineyards Wine tasting/vineyard only 
Viansa Sonoma Winery & Tasting Room Wine tasting/vineyard only 

The survey of Tier 2 Generators showed that 53 Generators are participating in food donation programs 
as detailed in Appendix A. Out of those Generators, several of the schools identified that they are 
participating with REFB.  

114 Tier 2 Generators were identified as not participating in a food donation program. These 
establishments included numerous schools and restaurants. There were 108 non-responsive Tier 2 
Generators. To be conservative, non-responsive establishments are assumed to be not participating in a 
food donation program. To accurately capture qualifying Generators, all Generators that did not respond 
to the survey must be considered as qualifying and non-participatory, until they have demonstrated 

39



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 16 

otherwise. Many of those responding Tier 2 Generators, who identified as not participating, do not see 
the importance of beginning food donation in 2022, as the SB 1383 regulations do not take effect for Tier 
2 Generators until 2024. This lack of urgency made it challenging to gather the necessary information from 
the Tier 2 Generators.  

Table 11: Tier 2 Generator Compliance Summary 

Jurisdiction Participating: Not Participating 
Coverdale 0 6 
Cotati 0 1 
Healdsburg 1 20 
Petaluma 7 35 
Rohnert Park 1 21 
Santa Rosa 38 67 
Sebastopol 0 12 
Sonoma 2 25 
Windsor 0 13 
Sonoma Unincorporated Cities 6 22 
Total 53 222 

5.2.1 Generator Survey Findings 
The results of the survey determined several key items. 

1. Several Generators identified food donation barriers including limited or no excess edible food,
not having an understanding of the food donation process, the effects of COVID-19 on their
business, and logistical issues.

a. Note that although reports of limited or no excess food could be a reality for the
operation, it could also be an indication that the Generators do not have an
understanding of their opportunities for donation. It is important through the
implementation of SB 1383 that these Generators are appropriately educated on
opportunities to donate. In addition, for Generators that do not have excess edible food,
it is necessary that they provide ample documentation demonstrating this.

2. Many Generators not participating in a program did identify that while they are not participating
in a program currently, they would like to. This indicated that education of the FRS/FRO’s network
in the County would prompt those Generators to join a food donation program.

3. Many Generators that are participating in edible food recovery have written contracts through
REFB.

4. It is likely that many Generators that are participating in edible food recovery are not donating all
available food, where better reporting, education, and infrastructure availability are necessary to
confirm. This finding is based on Abound’s extensive experience in edible food recovery programs
and has been supported by REFB’s input.

5.3 Summary of Food Recovery Organization and Food Recovery Services Results 
In total, Abound surveyed 96 FRS/FRO’s, where 21 were non-responsive, 14 were closed, and 34 
discontinued operations or do not serve food. The remaining 27 FRS/FRO’s provided responses to the 
surveys, which have been summarized in Appendix B (Please note that documentation and detailed 

40



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 17 

answers to the surveys have not been provided to protect the confidential nature of some of the 
responses). The survey was designed to not only measure the current infrastructure of the FRS/FRO’s, but 
also to provide a more in-depth understanding of the relationship of these FRS/FRO’s to REFB, and how 
the network could prepare for the requirements of SB 1383 (both Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generator recovery 
programs) in addition to using any funds in the most efficient and impactful way.  

5.3.1 FRS/FRO Survey Findings 
There are several key points that were gleaned from the survey that helped provide important 
recommendations for how the jurisdictions represented by ZWS can best move forward with maximizing 
food recovery and make significant strides in capturing greater levels of food recovery in the region.  

1. There is no accurate way to track how much food is being moved by the FRS/FRO’s, as the majority
do not have scales or software to measure their collection and distribution. Many of the FRS/FRO’s
did note that the amount of pounds recovered was either unknown or an estimate by the
organization.

2. A majority of the FRS/FRO’s reported they could accept more food using their existing
infrastructure. However, given not all FRS/FRO’s have scales, it was challenging to assess the exact 
amount of additional food that could be managed by these FRS/FRO’s. In addition, although the
FRS/FRO’s did identify that they could receive more food, many did note that they would not have 
the logistical capacity to pick up or the storage space to hold the food for any extended period of
time. This means that the food would have to be distributed to the community on the same day
as accepting the donation.

a. Additional capacity varied in size, nature, and specificity. At a minimum, an estimated
10,000 pounds per month could be donated to existing FRS/FRO’s, based on the survey
results. Although survey results did show the FRS/FRO’s could increase their collections,
there is limited tracking taking place to verify the accuracy of these estimates.

b. FRS/FRO’s that reported they could receive more pounds each month showed an even
split between perishable and non-perishable product.

41



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 18 

c. The FRS/FRO’s accept all types of food within the required safety guidelines. Abound
notes that while they may be able to receive all types of product, they may not be able to
safely store all types of product for distribution on a future date.

3. CalRecycle allows all food collection by an entity to be reported to the jurisdiction that the entity
is located in. This required an internal process for REFB, which receives recovered food from
multiple counties. The City of Santa Rosa may end up with a recovery number that does not
accurately reflect the recovery happening in the County of Sonoma but encompasses other
Counties’ recovery efforts.

4. Many of the food FRS/FRO’s did identify that COVID affected their operations. They are still
dealing with the operational changes and some hope to return to the pre COVID operation of
client choice style serving. The client choice model does assist in reducing food waste, as clients
are only receiving food they can use, not predetermined food bags/ boxes.

42



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 19 

5. REFB coordinates much of the food donation pick-up and drop-off logistics. When REFB is not
providing the logistics support, the FRS/FRO’s staff will pick up the food donations. It was
mentioned throughout the results that volunteers and third-party logistics solutions are needed
to assist in relieving some of this pressure. There does seem to be Generator drop off program
although this is limited.

6. Staffing shortages were identified as the largest barrier to FRS/FRO’s from managing more food.
a. Addressing the staffing expansion needed by the FRS/FRO’s will require a more detailed

assessment of operational efficiencies, challenges, opportunities, and sustainability if
funding is provided. Technology could be considered for how this could assist in
automating some functions currently being done by a staff member, although the
FRS/FRO’s did not identify software as a resource they would need.

i. Note: this could be due to the fact that education surrounding software benefits
are needed.

43



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 20 

7. Drivers were identified as a need for 44% of the FRS/FRO’s who predominantly rely on a volunteer
workforce.

8. Storage space is limited in the FRS/FRO’s network, with more than half of the FRS/FRO’s working
out of a room with limited capability to expand.

9. REFB identified the benefits of food safety training to the FRS/FRO’s. However, the survey showed 
that a majority of the FRS/FRO’s do not feel like they have a need for this. More education will be
needed to explain why this is helpful to their operations.

44



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 21 

These results provide detailed insight into the current landscape of food recovery in the region, where 
FRS/FRO’s networks are complex. A complete summary of the FRS/FRO’s survey responses are shown in 
Appendix B. The specific regional differences need to be considered when approaching food recovery 
programs, in order to ensure funding can be used most effectively. The survey asked three specific 
questions regarding the ability for FRS/FRO’s to expand current capacity. 1) Could you recover more food 
each month with your current capacity? 2) Do you have current plans to purchase or expand new 
infrastructure? 3) Can you add new Generators to your route? FRS/FRO’s that responded favorably to any 
of the three questions were listed in Table 2.  

These FRS/FRO’s that met those parameters have been identified as key FRS/FRO’s that could meet both 
the objectives of SB 1383 and to catalyze a broader, more sustainable network of food recovery.  

Most importantly, these FRS/FRO’s represent an initial snapshot of the current programs, where there are 
key objectives to strengthening these FRS/FRO’s. Providing strategic funding for these FRS/FRO’s would 
serve several important purposes:  

1. Allow the FRS/FRO’s partners to expand existing collection of current Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators
and onboard nearby Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators for SB 1383 compliance, where REFB is unable
to provide the recovery service.

2. Provide resources that will enhance food recovery operations ahead of the Tier 2 Generator
compliance start date. Supporting these types of FRS/FRO’s will be required in order to service
the Tier 2 Generators, of which REFB will not be servicing.

3. The initial analysis on the FRS/FRO’s responses did show that Farm to Pantry, Sonoma Food
Runners, Committee on the Shelterless and Conservation Corps North Bay are likely to be valuable
participants that could be used quickly and efficiently to enhance food recovery in the region.

o REFB identified Committee on the Shelterless is doing a significant number of pick-ups
and is a reliable partner. Una Vida at Hillside Church is doing a great job, have effective
processes and a large Generator base. Catholic Charities, Bayside Church and FISH were
also confirmed by REFB as good partners to assist in SB 1383 compliance through REFB’s
previous experiences.

45



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 22 

o Abound’s recommendations include a closer review of these FRS/FRO operations in
order to finalize the funding suggestions.

This list of FRS/FRO’s should be fully vetted in accordance with Section 5.4, where additional FRS/FRO’s 
that can meet the program requirements can be further added to help support the network. 

ZWS and their member jurisdictions should make the additional following steps to address the challenges 
that were identified in the surveys, to support FRS/FRO’s beyond the identified partners in Table 2.  

1. Detailed supply requests were provided by several FRS/FRO’s demonstrating a very specific need
among the partners, as detailed in Appendix B. ZWS and their member jurisdictions should
develop a source of funding to address these specific requests and evaluate additional supplies
that might be needed.

2. Invest in scales for measurement of food, both at an FRS/FRO level (bench scales) and for
volunteers (briefcase scales).

3. Increase Cold-storage Capacity (refrigerators and freezers). In consideration of limited space and
electrical capacity, it is recommended that ZWS and their member jurisdictions consider funding
for third party cold storage solutions, including but not limited to solar powered cold storage
containers. While space inside of the FRS/FRO’s is limited, many of the FRS/FRO’s did identify
parking lot space.

4. Make available use of food recovery software (either Meal Connect through REFB and/or
additional software programs) to all FRS/FRO’s. A list of software options for consideration are
included in Section 5.4.

5. Fund an organization that may include but is not limited to REFB to specifically manage Tier 1
Generator on-boarding, contracts, and administration.

5.4 Infrastructure Assessment 
The identified FRS/FRO’s in Table 2 reported they have existing capacity to onboard new Generators and 
manage more food. This existing capacity should be further strengthened to support the compliance 
requirements of SB 1383. For SB 1383 specifically, it is assumed that existing Generators are likely not 
donating to the maximum extent possible. Further, as many as 83 Tier 1 Generators are not participating 
in a food donation program as of January 2022. As many as 222 Tier 2 Generators are not participating in 
a food donation program at this time. Through Abound’s analysis and surveying, there were logistical 
assets that were identified including Farm to Pantry, Sonoma Food Runners, REFB, and Conservation Corps 
North Bay.  

Potential Strategic Partners 
Farm To Pantry is a gleaning operation that has the ability to expand its collection of produce and 
potentially other food products from Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators. They are uniquely positioned as a 
produce provider to REFB, as well as local nonprofit kitchen operations. Sonoma Food Runners is servicing 
the vast majority of the Tier 2 Generators that have food donation programs. They are unsure if they 
would be able to expand but seem to be a key partner in addressing Tier 2 Generators compliance in 
Sonoma County due to their current depth of service and their speed in which they have developed their 
programs with very limited infrastructure. Funding for items such as scales and software may be 
considered to assist Sonoma Food Runners further expand their operations. REFB provides logistics 
assistance using their fleet of vehicles to pick up donations and either bring them to one of their partner 

46



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

FRS/FRO’s or to the warehouse locations. They have the option of using Meal Connect, the Feeding 
America logistics software program, but they currently have no plans to incorporate this in their 
operation. REFB identified that in order to service the remaining Tier 1 Generators, they would need 
additional drivers and vehicles. The Conservation Corps North Bay recently received a grant from 
CalRecycle for the purchase of a refrigerated truck. They will be providing a free service to food generators 
for the first 6 month and a fee for service model will be implemented after that. While this service will be 
helpful in assisting Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generators, it is unknown how the financial cost to the Generator will 
impact continued participation.  

Logistics Assessments 
In light of current economic conditions, including the rate of inflation and high fuel costs, in conjunction 
with the rural nature of the county, more innovative logistic coordination programs and better utilization 
of existing transportation resources will be a potentially impactful investment. Looking at more thoughtful 
logistics coordination programs instead of direct investment in logistics assets, such as trucks, will be of 
more substantial assistance to the FRS/FRO’s that may be unable to fuel or staff trucks in the future.  

Additionally, completing a detailed food insecurity map would be greatly beneficial to ZWS and its 
member jurisdictions to better identify where there is a need for food, and where food exists from 
Generators. These maps identify 25 main elements that contribute to food insecurity by neighborhood, 
as opposed to more generic methods. Using this map would provide the details needed to identify where 
logistics support could connect donated food more directly to recipients. Note that Petaluma Bounty 
spearheaded a report which may include this level of detail. These findings should be incorporated into 
any plan designed to expand food distribution.  

Cold Storage Assessment 
As stated, many FRS/FRO’s reported they did not have sufficient storage on-site where there were no 
opportunities for significant expansion to their facilities. Considering this, it is Abound’s recommendation 
that ZWS and/or its member jurisdictions consider investment in portable cold storage solutions, as well 
as third party cold storage options. Many FRS/FRO’s reported that they are currently utilizing parking lots 
as part of their operations for distributions. These parking lots could be a prime location for portable cold 
storage solutions that would assist in building more capacity for perishable foods throughout the county. 
Additionally, Abound encourages exploring the use of private sector cold storage options, specifically for 
short term cold storage needs. 

Food Recovery Technology and Recordkeeping Assessment 
According to the completed surveys, a significant number of FRS/FRO staff and volunteers are resistant to 
the use of food recovery technology and scales to weigh food. Abound has identified this as a common 
theme in markets and regions where software solutions have not already been introduced or are not 
readily available. Access to, and use of, food recovery technology will ultimately be a vital part of a 
successful food recovery program that not only helps to coordinate logistics but also allows staff and 
volunteers to be more efficient. Abound has found that the sooner food recovery software is introduced, 
the sooner it will be more widely used and accepted. This will additionally assist in reducing some of 
the administrative burdens on REFB, where the majority of FRS/FRO’s are reliant on their services for 
weighing and tracking food. This will be vital to the services of Tier 2 Generators that will require a much 
higher level of coordination due to the types of food that must be managed.  

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 23 
47



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 24 

Table 13. Food Recovery Software Examples 

Food Recovery Software Examples 

Software Name  Description 

Food Rescue Hero 

Developed by 412 Food Rescue: Focusing on the logistical challenges of retail food 
recovery, Food Rescue Hero addresses both problems through technology-
coordinated, community-powered networks. Through the app, volunteer drivers 
are alerted when surplus food is available to be picked up near them. Since its 
launch in 2016, the app has redirected more than 73 million pounds of perfectly 
good food from landfills to the people who need it. 

Food Rescue US 

Uber-style on-demand and prescheduled food rescue app enables partners to list 
and track food available for donation. Receiving agency portal enables 
organizations to list their specific needs. Provides award recognition programs for 
volunteers. 

Careit 

Careit is an easy-to-use mobile app that seamlessly connects any organization with 
surplus food to a nearby nonprofit looking for food to distribute. Hungry Americans 
can open the app at any time to find a meal at a local nonprofit and pick it up that 
day 

ChowMatch 

Connects food donations with nonprofits using food runners. Nonprofits will create 
a profile on the types of food they can receive and their receiving hours. The 
Generator will post their donation and based on the information given will match 
with a FRS/FRO’s who can either accept or reject the donation. Food runners can 
also post their availability and travel radius. Will generate reports. 

Goodr 

The Goodr App merges food rescue with mobile technology, provides economic 
opportunity to drivers, saves families struggling with food security money and 
reduces waste in the community. While informing the Generator of their impact in 
pounds donated and meals provided. 

Copia Uber-style on-demand and prescheduled food rescue app enables partners to list 
and track food available for donation. Also provides some insurance coverage 

Meal Connect Feeding America technology platform 

RePlate Uber-style on-demand and prescheduled food rescue app enables partners to list 
and track food available for donation. 

Supplies and Materials Assessment 
Survey responses yielded exceptionally specific details when Abound asked FRS/FRO’s what types of 
supplies and materials were needed to assist in expanding their operational capacity (See Appendix B). 
This shows that these materials are needed, and great thought was placed in the list of materials that 
would be required for them to continue their operations. If the jurisdictions of Sonoma County were to 
invest in these items, this would assist in relieving FRS/FRO budgets, and current operational struggles, 
which could result in FRS/FRO’s being able to be more efficient and further assist in servicing their Tier 1 
and Tier 2 Generators. Abound suggests a model where actual materials can be purchased in bulk to 
reduce costs, where supplies can be directed to FRS/FRO’s as needed.  

48



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 25 

The goals and recommendations in this report should be viewed as a ‘living’ portion of the 
document that can be updated over specific intervals of time to meet the long-term goals. 

Developing a strong and trusted relationship with these FRS/FRO’s by engaging them in the process, 
soliciting feedback, conducting ride-a-longs and site-visits are important aspects of this Logistics 
Assessment. This Assessment can be used to bring other FRS/FRO’s on-board over time as the program 
matures, or as otherwise identified or required.  

6.0 Recommendations 
Edible food recovery as a means of reducing food waste and food insecurity is still in its infancy within the 
state of California and Sonoma County, with several factors and variables to be determined over time. 
Some of these variables include possible future regulatory interpretation and additional regulations that 
may further increase stringency around food waste disposal. It is Abound’s goal to assist ZWS and its 
partner jurisdictions with meeting SB 1383 requirements now and establish a long-lasting program that 
will tackle food insecurity within Sonoma County. It is important to develop the infrastructure, tools, and 
solutions needed to protect the planet and make excess edible food an effective resource in the effort to 
reduce the costs and chronic health effects associated with food insecurity. Additionally, developing a 
sustainable edible food recovery model now will allow for ZWS to prepare more stringent regulations in 
the future, which are in line with the current trend of how California is mitigating greenhouse gases.  

Effective planning in the near-term should focus on achievable short-term goals that help to build 
resilience and metrics of the program, with a focus on SB 1383 compliance requirements. Long-term goals 
can be better identified over time, through the analysis of metrics and response of the FRS/FRO networks 
to the investment in infrastructure and support. Until long-term goals are fully established, Abound 
recommends focusing on near-term planning and goal setting to meet the initial requirements of SB 1383 
and develop a regional program.  

Key Considerations for Funding Strategic Partners 
To best identify potential infrastructure investments, further questions must be answered, specific to 
each of the FRS/FRO’s that have been identified as potential strategic partners, to further identify how 
these funds can be best used:  

1. Can the FRS/FRO’s add a pick-up to an existing route in order to service a new Generator, if
funds are provided for fuel, driver, or other?

2. Is the FRS/FRO’s managing food safely?
3. After the initial funding recommendations, (see Short-Term funding goals in Section 6.2) does

the FRS/FRO’s need distribution support? For example, are additional staff needed to provide
more distribution days?

4. Are there additional logistic solutions that could work to further bridge the collection gap? For
example, could Yellow Taxicab, or other existing logistics trucks from suppliers be used to
deliver food?

49



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 26 

Through Abound’s research, survey responses, field visits, and an analysis of the available data provided 
to us, Abound has identified a number of challenges that exist in developing a strategic path to edible 
food recovery and an associated shared cost. These factors and challenges included the following: 

6.1 Factors and Challenges in Sonoma County 
1. Sonoma County’s expansive, rural geographic makeup creates some unique challenges. Many

FRS/FRO’s are located in the more densely populated areas of the County. For example, the City of
Santa Rosa has 18 identified active FRS/FRO’s, which reflects the population. It could be
challenging for these FRS/FRO’s to extend capacity beyond the City limits to fill logistic gaps in
other regions of the County.

2. It is currently unknown where the demand is for food distributions. This is an important
consideration of an effective network. A detailed food insecurity mapping element could help
further define where the pockets of food insecurity exist in the County by neighborhood. This
information would assist in defining the best areas for a potential food repurposing kitchen and
augmentation of the existing logistics infrastructure. It goes above and beyond the very generic
information provided in common regional food insecurity data set such as Feeding America’s
“Map the Meal Gap10.” For example, turnover of food will be faster in neighborhoods that have
higher levels of food insecurity. Infrastructure requirements for FRS/FRO’s will be different in
regions where food must be stored for longer periods of time.

a. Abound has learned that local organizations have worked to gather and report more
detailed information on food insecurity in Sonoma County. This effort was led by
Petaluma Bounty. Their findings would be an important resource to consider when
determining where funds would be best spent to support more distributions.

3. Several generators reported that they ‘had no available food for donation’. Although this could
be true, it could also be indicative they need a higher level of training and confidence on what
might be donatable to an FRS/FRO. A Generator, such as a grocery store, will have excess food at
some point in its supply chain that can be donated for food recovery. For example, product that
is delivered in error to a store location cannot be returned to the distributor. Even if a store has
achieved ‘zero waste’ in their own operations, likely there will still be opportunities to donate
food through these circumstances.

a. Additionally, SB 1383 requires robust documentation of a qualifying Generator’s food
waste, and the jurisdiction is required to monitor Generator compliance. Should a
Generator claim they ‘had no available food for donation’, they would need to provide
proof in their enforcement audit, where their compliance cannot be based off of a
response to a survey question.

b. Tier 2 Generators indicate that there are more barriers for them to participate, including
a lack of understanding of food donation, lack of storage on-site, significant distance from 

10 Although widely used, Map the Meal Gap provides general information, but is not kept up to date nor does it 
provide details needed to understand food insecurity, by City or neighborhood, within a County.  

50



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 27 

any FRS/FRO’s, and general liability concerns. Additionally, schools are very 
concerned about the prohibitions of donating food provided by the USDA. Tier 2 
Generators tend to have a more difficult time donating food because it is more 
likely to be hard-to-handle prepared food items. This means that there is a shorter 
time frame to transport, store, and serve the food. It additionally requires a greater 
focus on food safety because of temperature concerns.  

4. The overwhelming amount of food recovery efforts are currently conducted by REFB, using their
trucks, personnel, and distribution center. REFB will not be able to assist in Tier 2 Generator
recovery, as it is outside their operational scope. Prepared food from Tier 2 Generators typically
cannot be managed through food banks. Even FROs of food banks are limited in their ability to
manage prepared foods because of the higher food safety risk.

5. Although the majority of FRS/FRO’s have expressed that they can add more Generators to
their routes, several indicated they did not have the ability to handle the additional logistics
operations. These FRS/FRO’s are included in Table 2. This indicates they would like to do more,
but they will require significant assistance through additional infrastructure and logistics help to
achieve that goal. Specifically, FRS/FRO’s expressed needing the following logistics and
infrastructure: scales, pallet jacks, supplies like produce bags, storage space for dry goods, cold
storage, trucks, drivers, volunteers, and staffing.

6. The 27 actively confirmed FRS/FRO’s that identify as currently conducting food distributions or
food services vary in capacity. They range from managing 300 pounds to 70,000 pounds a month
and work out of a range of locations including a closet to an old office building or warehouse. All
FRS/FRO’s are non-profits and listed 501(c)3s.

7. In general, current Generators seem satisfied with REFB and existing FRS/FRO’s programs.

8. Overwhelmingly FRS/FRO’s are not using scales to weigh their food as they depend on REFB’s
recordkeeping. There also appears to be a resistance among FRS/FRO’s to incorporate the use of
scales and higher levels of tracking through software programs. This is common within FRS/FRO’s,
who are operated by volunteers that may not understand the operational benefits to tracking and
reporting, and instead prefer to rely on REFB.

9. FRS/FRO’s report very limited on-site storage, often stating they must distribute the same day as
receiving the food. This lack of storage must be considered when expanding capacity as the
logistical complications of receiving and distributing foods same day will be significant.

10. 54% of FRS/FRO’s have no current plans for expansion, and the remainder either have significant
barriers or current expansion plans are minimal to their operations which will not result in
significant additional capacity. Barriers to expansion include a lack of dry storage, cold storage,
staffing, volunteers, food donation opportunities, facilities, and funding.

11. The Conservation Corps North Bay (CCNB) has the ability to assist with logistics through a
refrigerated box truck. However, the current program is scoped to require a Generator fee-based
model of funding the collection of edible food after the first six months of the program. This could
be cost prohibitive and may deter Generators from donating the maximum amount of edible food
and disincentivize safe participation by limiting number of pick-ups to reduce cost. There are a

51



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 28 

variety of steps that can be taken to mitigate the high cost to the Generator associated with the 
current pricing model. One way to approach this would be to incorporate this program into the 
third-party logistics assistance through regional funding outlined in Section 6.  

12. Food recovery from Tier 2 Generators is disproportionately more difficult than food recovery from 
Tier 1 Generators and yields less usable product. For example, there are more prepared food
items which limits significantly the number of FRS/FRO’s that can provide service to them. There
is also less food per pick-up, where the logistics burden is higher for less total food received.

a. REFB shared their concern that many of their FRS/FRO’s are not currently equipped to
handle prepared food items from Tier 2 Generators. This highlights the need for a food
repurposing kitchen to repurpose and repackage prepared and bulk food items into meals 
that FROs are able to receive. Additionally, Tier 2 Generator food donations pose a
significantly higher food safety risk because much of this food is hot and more difficult to
maintain food safety through the hot food chain. This will require more training and
outreach to staff on how to safely manage the food. Along with the reality that there is
comparatively higher staff turnover at Tier 2 Generator establishments, which leads to
the need for greater education and outreach than that of Tier 1 Generators.

13. REFB identified the need for more drivers and vehicles to handle the additional logistics required
to pick up the food donations from the identified Tier 1 Generators not participating in a program.
They do employ a third-party trucking company to assist with large donations but is not a
consistent solution for regular pick-ups.

14. Servicing School Districts can be a challenging process and REFB may be the best fit to handle the
logistics of these pick-ups, however more discussions need to be had on whether they have the
infrastructure and resources to coordinate, pick up and distribute this product from all of the
school districts.

a. REFB confirmed they would not be able to serve Tier 2 Generators. However, much of the
product from schools are individually packaged items as opposed to a restaurant style
prepared food pick up. Several school districts did identify that they have a partnership
with REFB. Expansion of the school food donation program and partnership with REFB
would help the County to comply with the remaining Tier 2 school Generators.

15. Although REFB is located in Sonoma County, they provide services to multiple counties in the
region. This presents a unique scenario as ZWS (and/or the jurisdictions in Sonoma County)
allocate funding to REFB to assist with SB 1383 compliance. It will be important for all the Counties 
and REFB to discuss funding considerations and providing assurances that any funding provided
to REFB will be allocated to assist Sonoma County programs. Or alternatively, the Counties could
combine resources to ensure REFB funding will support the objectives of the entire region.

6.2 Short-Term Strategy (12-24 Months) 
Overarching Program – Short Term 

• Abound recommends ZWS define their role to the FRS/FRO network. Messaging what role ZWS
plays in the edible food recovery portion of SB 1383 compliance will give the FRS/FRO’s a clear
understanding of why they should be open to the implementation of the recommendations made 
in this capacity study. Abound has seen more success when jurisdictions play a partner role in the
program, not the lead of a program due to legal liability issues within the jurisdiction’s structures

52



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 29 

(Examples of liabilities include the challenges and risk concerns of jurisdictions purchasing 
equipment used for an FRS/FRO partner).  

• Abound recommends ZWS work with other counties in the region to discuss the navigation of
building infrastructure of a food bank that services multiple counties. This could include a regional
joint funding program.

• By looking at non-traditional strategic partnerships (for example, grocery stores that have
available freezer space, produce companies to assist with trucking, existing restaurants for
repurposing kitchens etc.) there could be further opportunity to expand the current shortage of
space, logistics capabilities and cold storage capacity of the current FRS/FRO’s.

• Additionally, given there is limited expansion capabilities for the current FRS/FRO’s, ZWS could
consider funding portable solar-powered cold storage solutions. These units could be additionally
used to support the current Emergency Food Recovery Program that is being developed by the
Sonoma County Food Recovery Coalition.

• Software programs could provide valuable support for the FRS/FRO’s and their ability to
accurately report data regarding their collection programs. While Food Recovery Software is
critical in the development of a successful food recovery program, more education to the FRS/FRO
network on the benefits is also needed. Additionally, research and development are needed
to assess which platform will fit the County of Sonoma’s needs the most. Abound
recommends investigating software options to find solutions that best fit the needs of the
network. Section 5.4 provides a list of initial software options for consideration.

REFB 
• Abound recommends support of REFB in the onboarding of Tier 1 Generators, on-site evaluation

of FRS/FRO’s servicing Tier 1 Generators and management of the food donation process.
• Additionally, Abound recommends providing funding for a driver and vehicle to assist in the pick-

up of the remaining Tier 1 Generator donations.
• Abound recommends earmarking funds for equipment such as pallet jacks with scales.
• REFB has a kitchen facility on site which is repurposing excess edible food. Funding the expansion

of this effort would prepare the County for Tier 2 Generator compliance and Tier 1 Generator bulk
food donations.

Food Recovery Organization/Food Recovery Services 
• The FRS/FRO network was thorough in listing their supply and material needs required to optimize

their current operations and to expand their capacity. Abound recommends providing funding for
these materials including gloves, distribution bags, produce bags, milk crates, boxes, etc. Abound
has outlined these supplies in the funding recommendations in Section 6.4.

• Understanding the capacity within the FRS/FRO network is challenging as many FRS/FRO’s do not
weigh the food donations they are receiving and distributing. With an investment in scales for the
FRS/FRO’s, ZWS and the jurisdictions in Sonoma County can more accurately know the true
capabilities of the FRS/FRO network.

• Food safety training was identified as a need for 30% of the FRS/FRO network based on the survey.
REFB also identified the need for food safety training for their partner FRS/FRO’s. This training
could be framed as coaching and a way to understand the FRS/FRO operations and needs by a
food safety professional. Abound recommends ZWS and the jurisdictions in Sonoma County
provide this training and coaching on an annual basis.

• Abound recommends working with the FRS/FRO network to identify third-party transportation
resources and maximize shared resources between the network. Working with CCNB to provide

53



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 30 

additional logistics support and potentially utilizing their connections to bolster the FRS/FRO 
volunteer networks would provide some relief in logistical pressures.  

• Administrative support will be needed to manage and oversee the education, outreach,
relationship maintenance and general support of Tier 2 Generator participation. Abound
recommends that more discussions surrounding who could fill this role need to be had with the
Sonoma County Food Recovery Coalition. There seems to be opportunities for this group to
provide feedback on whether they could oversee this position and what that might entail. There
is also a potential partnership with Petaluma Bounty to assist with the role of administration
based on their knowledge of the food recovery network in Sonoma County. This could also roll
into their plans for an Emergency Food Recovery Program that they are currently developing.

• Based on Abound’s analysis of the FRS/FRO discussions and survey responses Una Vida at Hillside
Church, Catholic Charities, Farm to Pantry, Sonoma Food Runners, Bayside Church and FISH are
valuable partnerships. They have identified the ability to increase their capacity to assist in
servicing Generators.

o REFB has also provided feedback on these FRS/FRO’s and have confirmed that they are
partnerships that are valuable in assisting with SB 1383 compliance.

Repurposing Kitchen Support 
• REFB has an existing kitchen facility on site used to repurpose excess food into meals. Abound

recommends providing funding to this kitchen operation to assist with the bulk food from Tier 
1 Generators. Funding for expansion of REFB’s food repurposing kitchen includes a mixer,
automated packaging machine, vacuum packaging machine and blast chiller.

6.3 Long-Term Strategy (24+ months) 
Overarching Program- Long Term 

• The software will focus on the recovery from Tier 2 Generators and provide coordination and
logistical assistance for the higher volume of businesses that must participate in food donation.
The 24-month timeline to implement a food recovery software will allow for appropriate vetting
and perhaps time for the industry to move to a user base fee structure which will allow more
flexibility in the system.

• The continued support from third party logistics companies and cold storage facilities will be key
in maintaining long term compliance and capacity for the FRS/FRO’s as more Generators are
onboarded into a food donation program. Abound recommends providing funding to CCNB to
assist FROs in their logistic needs.

• Abound recommends the continued support of a third-party administrator to oversee the food
donation and recovery program in the long term. An administrator would monitor compliance,
assist in onboarding Tier 2 Generators, work with FRS/FRO’s and consult with REFB and the
jurisdictions.

REFB 
• REFB identified the feasibility stages of a new facility. Abound recommends support from ZWS as

they continue their study. Depending on the status of their potential new facility, ZWS and the
jurisdictions within the County should discuss the benefits of the new facility and the impacts on
servicing Tier 1 Generators.

• Abound recommends earmarking funds for a Program Coordinator to administer contracts,
coordinate the donations from Tier 1 Generators, and communicate with the FRS/FRO network
on their operations as new Generators implement their Food Donation Programs.

54



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 31 

• Supplies are needed to assist in the sorting and recovering the increased food donations from
Tier 1 Generators. Abound recommends continuous support, as needed, to help the food bank
procure supplies that aid them in recovering, sorting, and distributing these donations in an
efficient and safe manner.

• Abound recommends ZWS continue to support REFB in their repurposing kitchen operation
efforts. This support would include providing funding for vacuum bags, containers, boxes and
other necessary kitchen materials the kitchen needs to repurpose prepared food and bulk food
items.

• Abound recommends funding the on-going costs associated with REFB’s box truck, to include
insurance, maintenance, fuel, and driver salary.

Food Repurposing Kitchens 
• As the onboarding of Tier 2 Generators expands, more repurposing kitchens will be critical in the

recovery of prepared food items. As REFB identified, the current FRS/FRO network is not currently 
capable of receiving all the prepared food items from Tier 2 Generators. Abound recommends the
development of potential kitchen locations and culinary programs in strategic areas that have a
large population of Tier 2 Generators with a low number of FRS/FRO’s that are able to receive
prepared food items.

o This could include locations with existing kitchens such as restaurants, schools, or
FRS/FRO’s such as Committee on the Shelterless. Discussions regarding the process and
procedures will need to be had to determine if current operations would allow for this
expansion of services provided by whichever kitchen facilities are interested.

• An investment of $125,000 per additional kitchen location will be necessary to provide the
kitchen with the equipment and supplies needed to begin production of nutritious meals.

• Each kitchen operation will require a kitchen coordinator to oversee the operations and
communicate with other repurposing kitchens. This coordinator will assist in managing the
distribution of these nutritious meals to the FRS/FRO network.

• Abound recommends engaging with the Culinary Institute of America and the culinary program
at Santa Rosa Junior College. These culinary programs may be able to work with recovered food
as part of their curriculum to learn culinary skills, as well as provide nutritious meals to not only
those in their community but to students on campus in need.

Food Recovery Organizations/Food Recovery Services 
• As the Tier 2 Generators onboard into food donation programs, needs for supplies and materials

will increase as well. Abound recommends ZWS assist in providing the necessary supplies and
materials needed to service the Generators. Supplies could include thermometers, freezer bags,
freezer blanket, hand carts, tables, canopies, boxes, shelving, bags, paper towels, gloves, etc.

• Continued annual food safety training for FRS/FRO’s.

6.4 Funding Recommendations  
The funding recommendations have been provided based on the surveys of the Tier 1 and 2 Generators, 
the detailed assessment of the FRS/FRO’s, and the information and documentation provided by the REFB. 

55



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 32 

Funding Programs to Support FRS/FRO 

Short- Term Funding Recommendations Long- Term Funding Recommendations 

Budget Item Quantity Approx. 
Price Total Notes Quantity Approx. 

Price Total Notes 

Bench Scales 27 $579 $15,633 *One time costs $579 TBD on Program Development 
Briefcase Scales 56 $111 $6,216 *One time costs $111 TBD on Program Development 

Pallet Jacks 3 $6,000 $18,000 *One time costs $6,000 TBD on Program Development 

Food Recovery 
Supply Kits 56 $150 $8,400 

Thermometers ($65 each), 
freezer bags ($40), freezer 

blanket ($45) Two kits will be 
provided to each non-profit. 

54 $150 $8,100 

Thermometers ($65 each), 
freezer bags ($40), freezer 

blanket ($45) Two kits will be 
provided to each non-profit. 

Smallwares and 
Supplies Varied Misc $20,000 

Hand carts ($120), tables ($60), 
canopies, boxes, shelving, bags, 

paper towels, gloves, etc. 
Varied Misc $20,000 

Hand carts ($120), tables ($60), 
canopies, boxes, shelving, bags, 

paper towels, gloves, etc. 

Third-party Food 
Safety Audits 28 $275 $7,700 

Audits to QC FRS/FRO’s that 
provide training during the 

audit process. 
27 $275 $7,425 

Audits to QC FRS/FRO’s 
operations that provide training 

during the audit process. 

E-Food Safety
Training 140 $7.95 $1,113 

2hr online food safety training 
program, or 4-5 people per 

FRS/FRO’s. 
135 $7.95 $1,073 

2hr online food safety training 
program, or 4-5 people per 

FRS/FRO’s. 

Third-Party Cold 
Storage 180 $25.00 $4,500 

$25/pallet. Estimated 15 pallets 
a month. Note. Abound 

identified there is limited 3rd 
party cold storage capacity in 
Sonoma. Instead, Abound is 

suggesting an alternative 
program through a portable 
solar powered cold storage 

unit.  

600 $25.00 $15,000 $25/pallet. Estimated 50 pallets 
a month.  

Increase Cold 
Storage Capacity - 

3 door 
refrigerators 

6 $4,500 $27,000 *One time costs. Based on 
FRS/FRO requests. $4,500 TBD on Program Development 

Increase Cold 
Storage Capacity -

3 door freezers 
6 $5,600 $33,600 *One time costs. Based on 

FRS/FRO requests. $5,600 TBD on Program Development 

56



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 33 

Budget Item Quantity Approx. 
Price Total Notes Quantity Approx. 

Price Total Notes 

Portable Solar 
Powered Cold 

Storage 
1 $135,000 $135,000 

* One time cost. Intended to
expand refrigeration and 

storage capacity in the County 
as there is a lack of 3rd party. 

$135,000 TBD on Program Development 

Retrofit Salvation 
Army Truck for 
Refrigeration 

1 $30,000 $30,000 
*One time cost to expand 

Salvation Army pick-ups and 
efficiency. 

$30,000 TBD on Program Development 

Third-party 
logistics - CCNB 

Operation 
19,500 $1.77 $34,515.00 

Pay CCNB to provide third-party 
logistics to all FRS/FRO’s in 
County. This would be utilized 
to help cover the cost of the 
existing truck and potentially 
expand the operations. Cost is 
$1.77/mile. Estimated 75miles 
driven, 5 days a week.  

19,500 $1.77 $34,515.00 

Pay CCNB to provide third-party 
logistics to all FRS/FRO in 
County. This would be utilized 
to help cover the cost of the 
existing truck and potentially 
expand the operations. Cost is 
$1.77/mile. Estimated 75miles 
driven, 5 days a week.  

Software Program TBD on Program Development 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 Funding to offset software 
costs. 

Program 
Administration 

Fee 
1 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 

Program Development and 
Oversight. Individual/group 

TBD. 
1 $132,000.00 $132,000.00 

Program Development and 
Oversight. Individual/group 

TBD. 
Total One Time Costs - 

Short Term $265,449 

Total Annual Costs - 
Short Term (24 Months) $196,228 Total Annual Costs Long-

Term  
$248,113 

57



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 34 

Funding Programs to Support Redwood Food Bank Operation 

Short- Term Funding Recommendations  Long- Term Funding Recommendations 

Budget Item Quantity Approx. 
Price Total Notes Quantity Approx. 

Price Total Notes 

Tier 1 Generator 
onboarding 0.25 $90,000 $22,500 

To assist in Tier 1 Generators 
and Tier 2 Schools Generators 

administration and onboarding 
Tier 1s and schools (contracting, 

site visits, Generator 
management) (0.25 time for two 

years) 

0.25 $90,000 $22,500 Maintaining compliance and 
Generator relationships.  

Logistics 
Technology 

Administration 
0.5 $26,000 $13,000 

Funding to implement a 
logistics/food recovery 
technology platform.  

TBD on REFB needs 

Pallet Jacks 2 $6,000 $12,000 *One time cost. Pallet Jack with 
Scales. TBD on REFB needs 

Sorting and 
Kitchen Supplies 1 $40,000 $40,000 Additional supplies for 

repurposing kitchen and sorting. 1 $40,000 $40,000 Additional supplies for 
repurposing kitchen and sorting. 

Repurposing 
Kitchen Equipment 1 $46,000 $46,000 

40-gallon mixer ($6,000), blast
chiller ($25,000), vacuum

packaging machine ($8,000) and 
automated packager ($7,000). 

*One time cost

TBD on REFB needs 

Refer Box Truck 1 $65,000 $65,000 
*One Time Cost. To assist in Tier
1 Generators and Tier 2 School

Generator collection. 
TBD on REFB needs 

Trucking Costs 1 $47,351 $47,351 

$0.02 per pound collected for 
fuel, insurance, maintenance etc. 

Based on 2021 collection 
estimates. 

1 $47,351 $47,351 

$0.02 per pound collected for 
fuel, insurance, maintenance 
etc. Based on 2021 collection 

estimates. 

Driver(s) 1 $83,000 $83,000 
To assist in Tier 1 Generator and 

Tier 2 School Generator 
collection.  

1 $83,000 $83,000 
To assist in Tier 1 Generator and 

Tier 2 School Generator 
collection. 

Total One Time Costs - 
Short Term $123,000 

Total Annual Costs - 
Short Term (24 Months) $205,851 Total Annual Costs Long-

Term $192,851 

58



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 35 

Food Reprocessing Kitchen Pilot 

Short- Term Funding Recommendations Long- Term Funding Recommendations 

Budget Item Quantity Approx. 
Price Total Notes Quantity Approx. 

Price Total Notes 

Food Reprocessing 
Kitchen- Pilots 1 $125,000 $125,000 *One time costs. Potential

locations include Farm to Pantry. 2 $125,000 $250,000 
Locations TBD But existing Jnr 

Colleges could be an ideal 
location. 

Food Reprocessing 
Kitchen 

Coordinator - Pilot 
1 $28,000 $28,000 4 $28,000 $112,000 

Total One Time Costs - 
Short Term $125,000 Total One Time Costs - 

Long Term $250,000 

Total Annual Costs - 
Short Term (24 Months) $28,000 Total Annual Costs - 

Long Term (+24 Months) $112,000 

59



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Zero Waste Sonoma ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 36 

6.5 Metric of Success 
Throughout this study key factors were identified that will determine the success of Sonoma County’s 
food donation program. While compliance with SB 1383’s edible food recovery requirements was a large 
focus of this capacity study, Abound believes the recommendations in this report can provide a strong 
foundation for a long term successful program.  

In establishing a County-wide food donation program, there will be a determinable and sustainable 
avenue for excess edible food outside of the waste stream and landfills. Ultimately, the metric of success 
will be: 

• The positive environmental impact of reducing greenhouse gas emissions.
• The County’s ability, through this program, to assist those suffering from food insecurity
• The ability to improve client’s overall health conditions in partnership with the FRS/FRO’s and

healthcare providers.
• The creation of an effective and sustainable program.

This program should provide a foundation to increase the capacity to serve more people, receive more 
food  otherwise destined for the landfill, support all entities with SB 1383 compliance, and assist those in 
the community impacted by food insecurity.  

60



Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study and Funding Assessment 

Appendices 
Documents to follow separately. 

61



Appendix A – Sonoma County Tier 1 and Tier 2 

Generators  

62



Tier 1 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Types of Food Donated
Ray's Food Place (707) 894-1810 1139 S 

Cloverdale Blvd
Cloverdale 95425 Cloverdale Food Pantry Both perishable & non-perishable (non-

prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Olivers Market - Cotati 707) 795-9501 546 Cotati Ave Cotati 94931 COTS - Committee on the 
Shelterless

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
f d  h lf bl  f d )BIMBO BAKERIES USA, INC. (707) 664-1115 353 BLODGETT 

STREET lot 8
COTATI 94931 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

Glen Ellen Village Market (707) 996-6728 13751 Arnold Dr Glen Ellen 95442 FISH, Redwood Food Bank. Could 
donate more.

Both perishable & non-perishable 
(breads, canned/boxed/bagged goods)

Safeway Store # 950 (707) 869-9433 16405 River Rd Guerneville 95446 Russian River Community Food 
Pantry

Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Oakville Grocery (707) 433-3200 124 Matheson St Healdsburg 95448 Boys and Girls Club Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, prepared foods, shelf stable 
foods)

Safeway Store # 998 (707) 431-7102 1115 Vine St Healdsburg 95448 Donating but recipients unknown Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Sheltons Natural Foods Market (707) 431-0530 428 Center St Healdsburg 95448 Hillsburg Pantry Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

CENTRAL MILLING, LLC (707) 778-1073 1120 HOLM 
ROAD

Petaluma 94954 Donate damaged but still edible 
product or any excess, occasionally 
donate through brokerage. 
Redwood Food
Bank/Local Farmers.

Non-perishables (flour, cake mix, oats)

Grocery Outlet - Petaluma (707) 763-2700 80 E Washington 
St

Petaluma 94952 AVEDA Food Pantry, Redwood 
Food
Bank. New partnerships.

Both perishable & non-perishable 
(produce, dairy, bread, cereal, pastries, 
beans, rice, condiments, 
canned/boxed/bagged goods)

Lucky # 740 (707) 762-8783 939 Lakeville St Petaluma 94952 Salvation Army Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Lucky # 741 (707) 763-2469 1000 Petaluma 
Blvd

Petaluma 94952 Petaluma Kitchen Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

MARIN PRODUCE COMPANY (707) 773-2211 or (707) 773-1383 1240 HOLM 
ROAD

Petaluma 94954 Redwood Food Bank, Local 
Shelters.

Perishables (whole produce)

Petaluma Market (707) 762-8452 or (707) 762-5464 210 Western Ave Petaluma 94952 Food For Thought, Lady Bug
Connections, Una Vida, Local 
Farmers

Perishables, non-prepared/prepared 
foods (deli, bakery)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 1 Generators participating in food rescue 1

63



Tier 1 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Types of Food Donated
Petaluma Poultry (707) 283-5800 1500 Cader Ln Petaluma 94954 Redwood Food Bank Perishables (meat)

Raleys # 329 (707) 766-6700 157 McDowell 
Blvd

Petaluma 94954 Local Churches & Donation Bins, 
reliable pick ups

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Safeway # 2456 (707) 765-1198 701 Sonoma 
Mountain Pky

Petaluma 94954 Redwood Food Bank, Salvation 
Army

Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Safeway Inc # 3011 (707) 766-9097 389 McDowell 
Blvd

Petaluma 94954 Donating but recipients unknown Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

See's Candies Quantity Disc (707) 778-2213 333 S Mcdowell 
Blvd

Petaluma 94954 Redwood Gospel Mission Perishables, prepared food (chocolate)

SONOMA SALAD COMPANY (707) 795-3388 1360 INDUSTRIAL 
AVE suite G

Petaluma 94952 COTS Petaluma, Redwood Food 
Bank

Both perishable & non-perishable 
(whole produce, dairy, pasta)

Trader Joes # 107 (707) 769-2782 169 McDowell 
Blvd

Petaluma 94954 Salvation Army, Redwood Food 
Bank

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Walmart Market # 2468 (707) 540-9303 10 4th St Petaluma 94928 Redwood Food Bank Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Whole Foods Market - Petaluma (707) 762-9352 621 Washington 
St

Petaluma 94952 Daily donations and pick-ups Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

ZOE'S MEATS INC. - Petaluma (415) 596-9245 715 
SOUTHPOINT 
BLVD Suite M

Petaluma 94954 Redwood Food Bank, mainly 
perishables
that require refrigeration

Perishables (meat)

Sprouts Farmers Market (707) 789-4976 401 Kenilworth Dr 
#1040

Petaluma 94952 Petaluma Kitchen Perishables & non-perishables (grocery, 
dairy, bakery, deli)

Amy's Kitchen Inc - Petaluma (707) 576-1204 1650 Corporate 
Cir # 100

Petaluma 94954 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

Clover Sonoma (707) 778-8448 91 Lakeville St Petaluma 94952 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 
ROCK ISLAND REFRIGERATED (707) 283-4043 939 TRANSPORT 

WAY
Petaluma 94954 Redwood Empire Food Bank Perishables, non-prepared foods

Smart & Final Stores #782 (707) 762-1936 465 McDowell 
Blvd

Petaluma 94954 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

Tomales Bay Foods Inc (AKA Cowgirl
Creamery)

(707) 789-9433 2080 Lakeville 
Hwy

Petaluma 94954 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 1 Generators participating in food rescue 2

64



Tier 1 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Types of Food Donated
Raleys # 337 (707) 585-3222 100 Raleys Towne 

Center
Rohnert Park 94928 St. Vincent De Paul, Redwood Food 

Bank, Local Senior Centers
Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Safeway Store # 918 (707) 584-8942 6340 Commerce 
Blvd

Rohnert Park 94928 St. Vincent De Paul Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Costco Wholesale # 659 (707) 540-9113 5901 Redwood 
Dr

Rohnert Park 94928 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

Food Max # 468 Save Mart Supermarkets (707) 584-1200 605 Rohnert Park 
Expy

Rohnert Park 94928 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

Barbeque Buns Burgers & Bbq (707) 546-6835 406 Larkfield Ctr Santa Rosa 95403 Local Senior Center when excess
available

Both perishable & non-perishable 
(meat, bread, sauces)

COSTEAUX FRENCH BAKERY INC. (707) 708-8008 3507 WESTWIND 
BLVD

Santa Rosa 95403 Windsor Presbyterian, Redwood 
Food
Bank, Kenwood School

Perishables, prepared foods (bread)

DTD GROUP INC. (415) 761-0456 3200 DUTTON 
AVENUE Suite
320 & 119

Santa Rosa 95407 Only when excess is available, rare
occurrence.

Perishables, prepared foods (granola, 
panforte)

FRANCO AMERICAN BAKERY, INC. (707) 545-7528 202 7TH ST Santa Rosa 95401 Donate excess to animal feed and 
FISH

Perishables, prepared foods (breads)

Grocery Outlet - Santa Rosa (707) 566-0530 1116 4th St Santa Rosa 95404 FISH, Redwood Food Bank. Non-perishables, shelf stable foods

Lucky # 775 (707) 566-7515 150 Bicentennial 
WAY

Santa Rosa 95403 Feed America Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Lucky # 776 (707) 542-3214 915 Village Ct Santa Rosa 95405 Feed America Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Molsberry Market (707) 546-5041 or (707) 546-0307 522 Larkfield Ctr Santa Rosa 95403 Several farms pick up, send foods to
repurposed to their deli.

Perishables (non-prepared items, whole 
produce, prepared foods)

Olivers Market - Santa Rosa (707) 537-7123 560 Montecito Ctr Santa Rosa 95409 Redwood Food Bank Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Olivers Market - Santa Rosa (707) 284-3530 461 Stony Point 
Rd

Santa Rosa 95401 Redwood Gospel Mission Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Pacific Market (707) 546-3663 1465 Town & 
Country Dr

Santa Rosa 95404 Redwood Food Bank Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 1 Generators participating in food rescue 3

65



Tier 1 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Types of Food Donated
Safeway # 1576 (707) 569-3100 2300 Mendocino 

Ave
Santa Rosa 95403 Feeding Families Both perishables & non-perishables 

(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Safeway # 2457 (707) 546-6877 1211 College Ave Santa Rosa 95401 Feeding America & Feeding 
America Partners

Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Safeway Store # 1265 (707) 524-4646 2785 Yulupa Ave Santa Rosa 95405 Feeding America partner pantries Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Safeway Store # 1562 (707) 522-1455 2751 4th St Santa Rosa 95405 Redwood Food Bank Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Safeway Store # 713 (707) 539-1711 100 Calistoga Rd Santa Rosa 95409 Redwood Gospel Mission Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Safeway Store # 956 (707) 528-3062 1799 Marlow Rd Santa Rosa 95401 Donating but recipients unknown Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

SANTA ROSA GROCERY OUTLET 707) 566-0530 1116 4TH ST Santa Rosa 95404 FISH, Redwood Food Bank Non-perishables (shelf stable foods)

Smart & Final # 409 (707) 575-0126 2805 Santa Rosa 
Ave

Santa Rosa 95407 Donating but recipients unknown.
Corporate un-responsive.

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Trader Joes # 178 (707) 535-0788 2100 Santa Rosa 
Ave

Santa Rosa 95407 Redwood Gospel Mission, 
Redwood Food Bank

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Trader Joes # 75 (707) 525-1406 3225 Cleveland 
Ave

Santa Rosa 95403 Redwood Gospel Mission, 
Redwood Food Bank

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Whole Foods Market - Santa Rosa (707) 542-7411 390 Coddingtown 
Mall Ctr

Santa Rosa 95401 Regular donations Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Whole Foods Market - Santa Rosa (707) 575-7915 1181 Yulupa Ave Santa Rosa 95405 Redwood Food Bank Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Zoe's Meats - Santa Rosa (707) 545-9637 2445 Bluebell Dr Santa Rosa 94954 Redwood Food Bank, mainly 
perishables
that require refrigeration

Perishables (meat)

Amy's Kitchen - Santa Rosa (707) 781-7535 3000 Dutton Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

Amy's Kitchen Inc - Santa Rosa (707) 568-4500 2330 Northpoint 
Pkwy

Santa Rosa 95407 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 1 Generators participating in food rescue 4

66



Tier 1 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Types of Food Donated
Food Max # 469 Save Mart Supermarkets (707) 578-8900 2055 Sebastopol 

Rd
Santa Rosa 95407 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

LA TORTILLA FACTORY (707) 586-4000 3300 WESTWIND 
BLVD

Santa Rosa 95403 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

WILDBRINE LLC (707) 657-7607 322 BELLEVUE 
AVENUE

Santa Rosa 95407 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

WILDBRINE LLC - INDUSTRIAL FACILITY (707) 322-7605 3320 INDUSTRIAL 
DRIVE

Santa Rosa 95403 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

GOURMET MUSHROOMS, INC. (707) 823-1743 3620 FREI RD Sebastopol 95472 Redwood Food Bank, Ceres 
Community Project.

Perishables, whole produce 
(mushrooms)

Lucky # 777 (707) 823-9640 776 Highway 116 Sebastopol 95405 Feed America Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

MANZANA PRODUCTS CO., INC. (707) 823-5313 9141 GREEN 
VALLEY ROAD

Sebastopol 95472 Redwood Food Bank, Farm to 
Pantry,
Ceres Community Project

Non-perishable (applesauce cider, 
vinegar)

Safeway Store # 933 (707) 823-1101 406 Main St Sebastopol 95472 Donating but recipients unknown Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Whole Foods Market - Sebastopol (707) 829-9801 6910 McKinley St Sebastopol 95472 Redwood Food Bank Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Andy's Produce Market Inc (707) 824-5440  / 707-576-7765 1691 Highway 
116

SEBASTOPOL 95472 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

Lucky # 778 (707) 996-1271 19181 Highway 
12

Sonoma 95476 Feed America Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Nugget Market Inc dba Sonoma Market (707) 996-3411 500 Napa St Sonoma 95476 FISH, Redwood Food Bank. Perishables (non-prepared items, whole 
produce, prepared foods)

Pometia's Sonoma Spec Foods / Sonoma 
Gourmet

(707) 939-3700 21684 8th St E # 
100

Sonoma 95476 Redwood Food Bank Non-perishable, self stable items 
(sauces, oils)

Safeway Store # 911 (707) 996-0633 477 Napa St Sonoma 95476 FISH, Redwood Food Bank Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Whole Foods Market - Sonoma (707) 938-8500 201 Napa St Sonoma 95476 Food Donation Connection: 
Sonoma Overnight Support, St. 
Francis Church, FISH

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Sonoma Creamery (707) 996-1000 670 W Napa St # 
G

Sonoma 95476 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

SONOMA CREAMERY LLC (707) 996-1000 21750 8TH 
STREET #1

Sonoma 95476 Redwood Empire Food Bank Unknown/ non-responsive. 

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 1 Generators participating in food rescue 5

67



Tier 1 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Types of Food Donated
Sonoma Market (707) 996-6728 500 W Napa St # 

550
Sonoma 95476 Redwood Empire Food Bank Perishables, prepared foods

Olivers Market - Windsor (707) 687-2050 9230 Old 
Redwood Hwy

Windsor 95492 Windsor Presbyterian Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Raley's # 341 (707) 838-6604 8852 Lakewood 
Dr

Windsor 95492 Donating but unaware of which non-
profits

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-
prepared, whole produce, prepared 
foods, shelf stable foods)

Safeway Store # 1434 (707) 837-2000 9080 Brooks Rd Windsor 95492 Feeding America partner pantries, 
local pantries

Both perishables & non-perishables 
(dairy, baked goods, canned goods)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 1 Generators participating in food rescue 6

68



Tier 1 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Types of Food Donated
ROBERT BUGATTO, ENTERPRISES, INC. (707) 875-2777 835 HIGHWAY 1 BODEGA BAY 94923 Non-Responsive Unknown
COTATI BRAND EGGS, INC. (707) 795-4489 441 HOUSER ST COTATI 94931 Non-Responsive Unknown
LOVE A BEE LLC (415) 939-4455 7450 STEVE OLSON LANE FORESTVILLE 95436 Non-Responsive Unknown
ALEXANDER VALLEY GOURMET (707) 473-0116 140 GROVE COURT suite B Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
Big John's Market (707) 433-7151 1345 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown

Chateau Diana Winery 707-433-6993 6195 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
CMS FINE FOODS INC. (707) 743-9651 4791 DRY CREEK ROAD Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
Lolas Market - Healdsburg (707) 473-0607 102 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg 95448 Sends expired canned goods back 

to
distributor, otherwise use organics 
bin; needs education on what 
should go in organics bin and 
what can be donated

Both perishable & non-
perishable (whole produce, 
canned/dry goods)

Taste Of Tea (707) 431-1995 109 North St Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
Timber Crest Farms 707-763-0921 4791 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg 95448 No excess edible food waste Non-perishables, shelf stable 

items (sauces/oils)

Willi's Seafood & Raw Bar (707) 433-9191 403 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
Vineyards Inn (707) 833-4500 8445 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood 95452 Non-Responsive Unknown
DAIRY DELIVERY INC (707) 796-7900 10029 MINNESOTA AVE PENNGROVE 95407 Non-Responsive Unknown
AWESOME BARS LLC (415) 416-0626 501 LAKEVILLE STREET SUITE B Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown
Cal Eggs (707) 778-6450 395 Liberty Rd Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown
HDP ENTERPRISES, INC.   Mike Hudson
Distributing

(707) 763-7388
800-654-3636

2237 MCDOWELL EXT Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown

J M Rosen's Cheesecake WHLS (707) 773-4655 74 E Washington St Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown
Lolas Market - Petaluma (707) 762-2112 241 McDowell Blvd Petaluma 94954 Sends expired canned goods back 

to
distributor, otherwise use organics 
bin; needs education on what 
should go in organics bin and 
what can be donated

Both perishable & non-
perishable (whole produce, 
canned/dry goods)

LYDIA'S KIND FOODS (707) 992-0776 1390 MCDOWELL BLVD Suite E Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown
Marin French Cheese Co (707) 762-6001 ext

2
7500 Red Hill Rd Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown

MARIN GOURMET (415) 457-8888 or
(707) 981-8608

1120 INDUSTRIAL ROAD #15 Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown

PRESERVE FARM KITCHENS, INC. (707) 479-1979 1372 MCDOWELL BLVD Suite C Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown
Red Boy Pizza (707) 765-1300 401 Kenilworth Dr # 910 Petaluma 94952 Composts food Perishables, prepared food

RUSTIC BAKERY (707) 789-7400 3902 CYPRESS DRIVE Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown
SEMPER VIRENS BAKERY FOODS 
COOPERATIVE, INC.

(707) 789-6711 2225 MCDOWELL BLVD Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown

TORN RANCH, LLC (707) 796-7822 or
(415) 506-3000

2198 MCDOWELL BLVD. Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown

Whole Spice (707) 778-1750 1364 N Mcdowell Blvd # 20 Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 1 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 1

69



Tier 1 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Types of Food Donated
Big Daddy's Diner (707) 585-2944 913 Golf Course Dr Rohnert Park 94928 States no excess product due to 

ordering
daily

Perishables, prepared foods

Buchanan Food Svc (707) 584-4643 5980 State Farm Dr Rohnert Park 94928 Distrubtion service, no perishables 
on site

Non-perishables (shelf stable 
foods)

GRINDSTONE BAKERY (707) 938-9147 500 MARTIN AVENUE Rohnert Park 94928 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sonoma Mountain Foods (707) 584-8385 5865 Labath Ave Rohnert Park 94928 Non-Responsive Unknown
APL BAKERY CO. (707) 695-9225 3320 COFFEY LANE Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Camacho Market (707) 527-0189 645 Sebastopol Rd Santa Rosa 95407 Non-Responsive Unknown

Cascabel Mexican Bar & Grill (707) 521-9444 909 Village Ct Santa Rosa 95405 Non-Responsive Unknown
Chef'Store (707) 543-5844 565 Barham Ave Santa Rosa 95404 Previous issues with pantries when 

trying to donate, unreliability
Both perishables & non-
perishables (non-prepared 
foods, whole produce, 
sauces/condiments)

COASTLINE DISTRIBUTORS, INC. (707) 545-6056 361 SUTTON PLACE Santa Rosa 95407 Distribution service, no 
perishables on
site

Perishables, whole produce

CYGNUS HOME SERVICE, LLC (612) 439-8497 440 TODD RD Santa Rosa 95407 Non-Responsive Unknown
FUNDAMENTAL FOODS (707) 544-3663 463 SEBASTOPOL AVE Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
GIPSON'S GOLDEN, INC. (707) 576-1235 3433 REGIONAL PARKWAY Suite A Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown

G-NOLA (808) 855-5231 3200 DUTTON AVENUE #320 Santa Rosa 95407 Non-Responsive Unknown
Golden Gate Meat Co (707) 542-6200 1095 S A St Santa Rosa 95404 Non-Responsive Unknown
Home Run Pizza (707) 527-6600 484 Larkfield Ctr Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
John Ash & Co Restaurant (707) 527-7687 4330 Barnes Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
LA TAMALERA, LLC (707) 239-0144 5755 MOUNTAIN HAWK DRIVE Santa Rosa 95404 Non-Responsive Unknown
LEPE'S MEAT, INC. (707) 585-6388 3569 STANDISH AVE Santa Rosa 95407 Do not have anything to donate, 

wholesaler of fat and bones
Perishables, non-prepared 
foods (fat/bones)

Lolas Market & Restaurant - Santa Rosa (707) 571-7579 1680 Petaluma Hill Rd Santa Rosa 95404 Sends expired canned goods back 
to
distributor, otherwise use organics 
bin; needs education on what 
should go in organics bin and 
what can be donated

Both perishable & non-
perishable (whole produce, 
canned/dry goods)

Lola's Market, INC (707) 571-7579 or
(707) 577-8846

440 DUTTON AVENUE SANTA ROSA 95407 Sends expired canned goods back 
to
distributor, otherwise use organics 
bin; needs education on what 
should go in organics bin and 
what can be donated

Both perishable & non-
perishable (whole produce, 
canned/dry goods)

Louie's Fine Foods (707) 528-7911 2496 W 3rd St Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
OGO FOODS (707) 696-5055 764 AVIATION BLVD Unit 195 Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Pepsi Bottling Group (707) 535-4560 3029 Coffey Ln Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Presto Fresco (203) 216-9253 2484 3rd St Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
Pupuseria Salvadorena (707) 544-3141 1403 Maple Ave Santa Rosa 95404 Non-Responsive Unknown

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 1 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 2

70



Tier 1 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Types of Food Donated
Raleys # 313 (707) 546-3435 1407 Fulton Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown

Rancho Mendoza Supermercado (707) 843-3474 1201 Piner Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown

Rancho Mendoza Supermercado Inc (707) 542-5559 640 Sebastopol Rd Santa Rosa 95407 Non-Responsive Unknown

ROLLING FRITO LAY SALES, LP (707) 575-5289 3033 COFFEY LANE Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sea Thai Bistro (707) 528-8333 2350 Midway Dr Santa Rosa 95405 Non-Responsive Unknown
SOLTES FAMILY CORPORATION (707) 328-5853 1010 DUTTON AVENUE Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sonoma County Poultry (707) 521-9020 940 Ludwig Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sourdough & Co (707) 536-9075 2064 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa 95404 Do not have any excess, make to 

order
Both perishables & non-
perishables (bread, flour)

Tfour & Poke (707) 791-7228 2280 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa 95403 Not currently donating but hopes 
to find
a pantry partner

Perishables, whole produce

THE WHOLE BEAN, LLC (415) 508-6559 322 BELLEVUE AVENUE Suite D Santa Rosa 95407 Do not have any excess, make to 
order

Non-perishable, self stable 
items (chickpea flour)

Tortilleria El Molino (707) 570-2300 421 Stony Point Rd Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
United Grocers Cash and Carry (707) 543-5844 565 Barham Ave Santa Rosa 95404 Non-Responsive Unknown
LITTLE APPLE TREATS (707) 849-8547 580 TILTON RD SEBASTOPOL 95472 Do not have any excess, make 

everything to order
Non-perishables, shelf stable 
foods

Pacific Market # 1 (707) 823-4916 2804 550 Highway 116 SEBASTOPOL 95472 Non-Responsive Unknown

SONOMA ALIMENTAIRE, INC. (707) 823-2587 1454 INDUSTRIAL AVE SEBASTOPOL 95472 Non-Responsive Unknown
Artisan Bakers (707) 939-1765 21684 8th St E # 400 Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Barking Dog Roasters (707) 939-1905 18133 Highway 12 Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Basque Boulangerie Cafe (707) 935-7687 460 1st St E Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Broadway Market (707) 938-2685 20511 Broadway Sonoma 95476 Do not think they have enough for

donation, trash any excess
Perishables, non-prepared 
foods/whole produce

LA CASA FOODS CO., INC. (707) 996-7524 571 5TH ST Sonoma 95476 Not currently participating due to 
COVID. May start donating again 
in the
future

Perishables, whole produce 
(tomatoes)

NEXT MILE MEALS LLC (302) 918-5386 276 NAPA STREET Sonoma 94103 Non-Responsive Unknown
PRIMA VERA NUEVA, INC. (707) 939-9350 17070 SONOMA HWY Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Red Grape (707) 996-4103 529 1st St W Sonoma 95476 No excess edible food waste Perishables, prepared foods

Sonoma Cheese Factory (707) 996-1931 2 Spain St Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Vella Cheese Co (707) 938-3232 315 2nd St E Sonoma 95476 Use excess waste in house Perishables, non-prepared 

(cheese)
Whole Herb Co (707) 935-1077 19800 8th St E Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Wine Country Chocolates (707) 996-0100 414 1st St E # 10 Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Chocolate Ambassador 707-620-0423 399 Business Park Ct # 304 Windsor 95492 Non-Responsive Unknown
SPORGY (707) 408-3534 399 BUSINESS PARK COURT #

502
Windsor 95492 Items do not perish Non-perishables, shelf stable 

foods (jerky, teas)
Sunrhize Foods Inc 707-344-9595 399 Business Park Ct # 513 Windsor 95492 Non-Responsive Unknown
TIERRA VEGETABLES (707) 544-6141 399 BUSINESS PARK COURT #

312
Windsor 95492 No excess edible food waste Perishables, whole produce

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 1 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 3

71



Tier 1 Generator Name Address City Zip Code Notes Types of Food Donated
7 Up Bottling Co-San Francisco 2210 S Mcdowell Boulevard Ext Petaluma 94954 Soda vending machine supply 

company N/A
Alvarado Street Bakery 2225 S Mcdowell Boulevard Ext Petaluma 94954 Expired Food sent to Animal Feed

N/A
California Beverage Co LLC 10 4th St Petaluma 94952 Soda, Coffee, and Tea only N/A
CURATION FOODS INC. 1997 MCDOWELL BLVD suite A PETALUMA 94954 Vinegar Fermentation Facility

N/A
A'Roma Roasters Coffee & Tea 95 5th St Santa Rosa 95401 Coffee & Tea Drinks N/A
Bcfoods Inc 1330 N Dutton Ave # 100 Santa Rosa 95401 No perishables, dehydrated 

goods only N/A
Lakeville Growers 3271 Brickway Blvd Santa Rosa 95403 Hatchery location, no food N/A
Loring Smart Roast 3200 Dutton Ave # 413 Santa Rosa 95407 Coffee roasters only N/A
Boisset Sonoma Bottling Fclty 1081 Napa Rd Sonoma 95476 Wine Bottle Company N/A
Hanson Distillery 22984 Burndale Rd Sonoma 95476 Distillery N/A

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Not Qualified as Tier 1 Generators 1

72



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip 
Code

Notes Type of Food Donated

Buena Vista High School (10-12 
Continuation)

707-857-3592 1300 Moody Lane Geyserville 95441 Boys & Girls Club, also give 
excess
to food insecure students

Perishable, Prepared Foods, Whole Produce (Fruits and 
Vegetables), Non-prepared foods (Juices and milk); Non-
Perishable (Cereals)

Geyserville Elementary School 6-12 707-857-3410 21485 Geyserville Ave Geyserville 95541 Boys & Girls Club, also give 
excess to food insecure 
students

Perishable, Prepared Foods, Whole Produce (Fruits and 
Vegetables), Non-prepared foods (Juices and milk); Non-
Perishable (Cereals)

Geyserville New Tech Academy 707-857-3592 ext 103 1300 Moody Lane Geyserville 95441 Boys & Girls Club, also give 
excess
to food insecure students

Perishable, Prepared Foods, Whole Produce (Fruits and 
Vegetables), Non-prepared foods (Juices and milk); Non-
Perishable (Cereals)

 Buena Vista High School (10-12 
Continuation) 

(707) 857-3592 1300 Moody Lane Geyserville 95441 Boys & Girls Club, also give 
excess
to food insecure students

Perishable, Prepared Foods, Whole Produce (Fruits and 
Vegetables), Non-prepared foods (Juices and milk); Non-
Perishable (Cereals)

Oakville Grocery 707-433-3200 124 Matheson St Healdsburg 95448 Not sure of recipient name Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Sandwiches)

Harmony Elementary 707-874-1205 ext 40
(kitchen)

1935 Bohemian Highway Occidental 95407 Redwood Food Bank, CERES Perishable, Whole produce (Oranges, apples, cucumbers, 
tomatoes, peppers, and other small produce), Non-prepared 
foods (Milk)

Salmon Creek Charter School 707-874-1205 ext 10 1935 Bohemian highway Occidental 95465 Redwood Food Bank, CERES Perishable, Whole produce (Oranges, apples, cucumbers, 
tomatoes, peppers, and other small produce), Non-prepared 
foods (Milk)

Miwok Valley Elementary School (707) 765-4304 1010 Saint Francis Dr Petaluma 94954 Redwood Food Bank Perishable; Prepared foods (Juices, milk); Whole produce (Garden 
salads)

Corona Creek Elementary (707) 765-3331 1851 Hartman Ln Petaluma 94954 Donates through food 
provider, Revolution

Perishable, Prepared Foods, Whole Produce (Fruits and 
Vegetables), Non-prepared foods (Juices and milk), Low 
Nutritional Foods; Non-Perishable (Cereals)

LA Tercera Elementary School (707) 765-4303 1600 Albin Way Petaluma 94954 Redwood Food Bank Perishable, Whole produce (Fruit) Occasionally Prepared 
foods (Galaxy pizza) 

Loma Vista Immersion Academy 707-765-4321 207 Maria Dr Petaluma 94954 Redwood Food Bank Perishable; Prepared foods (burritos); Non-Prepared Foods (Juices, 
milk); Whole produce (Local fruits and vegetables); Low nutritional 
foods (Tortilla chips)

Meadow School 707-762-4905 880 Maria Dr Petaluma 94954 Revolution Foods Perishable: Non-prepared foods, whole produce (Fruits), 
prepared foods (Milk, veggie chili, etc.), & low nutritional foods 

Old Adobe Charter School (707) 765-4301 2856 Old Adobe Rd Petaluma 94954 Redwood Food Bank Perishable; Prepared foods (Juices, milk); Whole produce (Local 
fruits and vegetables)

Sonoma Mountain Charter school (707) 765-4305 1900 Rainier Cir Petaluma 94954 Redwood Food Bank Perishable; Prepared foods (burritos, pizza, cheese burgers); Non-
Prepared Foods (Juices, milk); Whole produce (Local fruits and 
vegetables)

Olive Garden Italian Kitchen (707) 586-3607 6430 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park 94928 Food Harvest, Woman's 
Recovery Services

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pasta)

comstock (Hilliard) Middle School 707-890-3885 2750 West Steele Lane Santa Rosa Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Maria Carrillo High School 707-890-3820 6975 Montecito Blvd Santa Rosa Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Participating in Food Rescue 1

73



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip 
Code

Notes Type of Food Donated

Rincon Valley Middle School 707-890-3870 4650 Badger Road Santa Rosa Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Roseland Collegiate prep 7-12 Charter 707-545-0102 80 Ursuline Road Santa Rosa Sonoma County Food Runners Perishable, Prepackaged foods (milk containers and pre 
wrapped sandwiches, baby carrots, individual salad packs); 
Prepared foods (Prewarmed enchiladas) 

Strawberry School 707-542-2201 ext110 2311 Horseshoe Drive Santa Rosa Redwood Food Bank partners Perishable, Prepared Foods, Whole Produce (Fruits and 
Vegetables), Non-prepared foods (Juices and milk); Non-
Perishable (Cereals)

Yulupa School 
District 707-542-2201  
ext110

2250 Mesquite Drive Santa Rosa 95405 Redwood Empire Food Bank Perishable foods, Prepared foods, Whole produce (Fruits and 
vegetables)

Abraham Lincoln Elementary Sch (707) 890-3940 850 W 9th St Santa Rosa 95401 Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Overnight oats, Chef salad, 
Sunbutter & jelly sandwhich), Whole produce (fruits and 
vegetables)

Bellevue Elementary (707) 542-5195 3223 Primrose Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Redwood Food Bank Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Corn dogs, Chicken patty), 
Whole produce (Fruits and vegetables), Non-prepared foods 
(Milk)

Biella (Albert F) School 707-890-3906 2140 Jennings Ave Santa Rosa 95401 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Brook hill school 707-890-3915 1850 Vallejo Street Santa Rosa 95404 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Burbank (Luther) School 707-890-3902 203 A Street Santa Rosa 95404 Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Cardinal Newman Catholic High (707) 546-6470 50 Ursuline Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Campus Club handles 
donations

Perishable, Prepared Foods, Whole Produce (Fruits and 
Vegetables), Non-prepared foods (Juices and milk), Low 
Nutritional Foods; Non-Perishable (Cereals)

Cesar Chavez Language Academy (707) 890-3890 2480 Sebastopol Rd Santa Rosa 95407 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable, Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables), Prepared 
foods (Lemon Bread Slice)

Elsie Allen High School (707) 890-3810 599 Bellevue Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable, Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables), Prepared 
foods (Lemon Bread Slice)

Herbert Slater Middle School (707) 636-4440 3500 Sonoma Ave Santa Rosa 95405 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Hidden Valley School 707-890-3925 3435 Bonita Vista Lane Santa Rosa 95407 Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Participating in Food Rescue 2

74



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip 
Code

Notes Type of Food Donated

James Monroe Elementary School (707) 890-3910 2567 Marlow Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Kawana Springs Elementary (707) 545-4283 2121 Moraga Dr Santa Rosa 95404 Redwood Food Bank Perishable, Prepared foods (BBQ Chicken sandwiches, Grilled 
cheese sandwhichs); Non-prepared foods (Juices and milk); 
Whole produce (Fresh fruit)

Lehman School 707-890-3935 1700 Jennings Ave Santa Rosa 95401 Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Mattie Washburn Elementary (707) 837-7727 75 Pleasant Ave Santa Rosa 95403 Local Church Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,); Whole Produce 
(Fresh fruit); Prepared foods (Wrapped foods)

Meadow View Elementary (707) 541-3715 2665 Dutton Mdw Santa Rosa 95407 Redwood Food Bank Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Montgomery High School (707) 636-4440 1250 Hahman Dr Santa Rosa 95405 Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Piner High School (707)890-3840 1700 Fulton Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Proctor Terrace School 707-890-3950 1711 Bryden Lane Santa Rosa 95404 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Roseland Accelerated Middle School 
Charter

(707) 546-7089 1777 West Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Sonoma County Food Runners Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Wrapped sandwiches, 
other wrapped foods, Juices, milk,); Whole Produce (Baby 
carrots, individual salads), Prepared foods (Enchiladas)

Roseland Creek School (707) 543-2800 1683 Burbank Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Sonoma County Food Runners Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Wrapped sandwiches, 
other wrapped foods, Juices, milk,); Whole Produce (Baby 
carrots, individual salads), Prepared foods (Enchiladas)

Roseland School Elementary (707) 545-0100 950 Sebastopol Rd Santa Rosa 95407 Sonoma County Food Runners Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Wrapped sandwiches, 
other wrapped foods, Juices, milk,); Whole Produce (Baby 
carrots, individual salads), Prepared foods (Enchiladas)

Roseland University Prep High (707) 566-9990 1931 Biwana Dr Santa Rosa 95407 Sonoma County Food Runners Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Wrapped sandwiches, 
other wrapped foods, Juices, milk,); Whole Produce (Baby 
carrots, individual salads), Prepared foods (Enchiladas)

Santa Rosa Accelerated Charter School 707-890-3860 4650 Badger Rd Santa Rosa 95409 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Participating in Food Rescue 3

75



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip 
Code

Notes Type of Food Donated

Santa Rosa Charter Sch of the arts (707) 522-3170 756 Humboldt St Santa Rosa 95404 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Santa Rosa French -American Charter 
School

707-890-3930 1350 Sonoma Ave Santa Rosa 95405 Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Santa Rosa High School (707) 890-3850 1235 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa 95401 Sonoma County Food Runners,
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Santa Rosa Middle School 707-890-3865 500 E St Santa Rosa 95404 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Sky Lounge (707) 542-9400 2200 Airport Blvd # 136 Santa Rosa 95403 Redwood Food Bank Perishable, Prepared foods (Sandwiches, salads, pastries)

Steele Lane School 707-890-3945 301 Stelle Lane Santa rosa 95403 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Taylor Mountain Elementary (707) 542-3671 1210 E Bellevue Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Redwood Food Bank Perishable, Prepared foods (BBQ Chicken sandwiches, Grilled 
cheese sandwhichs); Non-prepared foods (Juices and milk); 
Whole produce (Fresh fruit)

Yulupa Elementary School 707-542-2201 ext110 2250 Mesquite Dr Santa Rosa 95405 Redwood Food Bank partners Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Sandwhiches, Burgers, 
Pasta), Whole produce (Fruits and vegetables)

 Santa Rosa Middle School 707-890-3865 500 E St Santa Rosa 95404 Sonoma County Food Runners, 
open to other 
partners/recipients

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Burritos, pizza, quesadillas, 
sliders) Whole produce (Fruit and vegetables)

Hopmonk Tavern-Sonoma (707) 935-9100 691 Broadway Sonoma 95476 Occasional donations Perishable, Prepared foods (Sandwiches, salads, soups)

Sonoma Valley Hospital (707) 935-5000 347 Andrieux St Sonoma 95476 SOS, shelf stable items Non-perishable foods (Canned goods, dry box items)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Participating in Food Rescue 4

76



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
Horicon School K-8 707-886-5322 35555 Annapolis Road Annapolis ca 95412 Not currently Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 

produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Caliente Union School District (Piute 
Mountain School)

(661) 867-2301 12400 Caliente Creek Rd Caliente 93518 Non-Responsive Unknown

Christian Rosewall Academy (661) 867-2031 35891 Big Springs Dr Caliente 93518 Non-Responsive Unknown
Fort Ross School K-9 (707) 847-3390 30600 Seaview Rd Cazadero, 95421 Non-Responsive Unknown
Montgomery School K-8 707-632-5221 18620 Fort ross road Cazadero, 95421 Non-Responsive Unknown
Cloverdale High School (707) 894-1900 509 N Cloverdale Blvd Cloverdale 95425 Waiting to begin Post-

COVID
Perishable, Whole Produce (Apples, Bananas), Non-
Prepared Food (Juice)

Jefferson Elementary School (707) 894-1930 315 North St Cloverdale 95425 Not currently, but would 
like to start post-COVID

Perishable, Whole Produce (Apples, Bananas), Non-
Prepared Food (Juice)

Johanna Echols-Hansen Continuation 
High
School

707-894-1999 322 North Washington
Street

Cloverdale 95425 Not currently, but would 
like to start post-COVID

Perishable, Whole Produce (Apples, Bananas), Non-
Prepared Food (Juice)

Railroad Station Bar & Grill (707) 894-4779 236 S Cloverdale Blvd Cloverdale 95425 Non-Responsive Unknown
Washington Middle School (707) 894-1940 129 S Washington St Cloverdale 95425 Non-Responsive Unknown
Washington school 5-8 707-894-1999 129 South Washington St Cloverdale 95425 Not currently, but would 

like to start post-COVID
Perishable, Whole Produce (Apples, Bananas), Non-
Prepared Food (Juice)

Thomas Page Elementary School (707) 792-4860 1075 Madrone Ave Cotati 94931 Would like to but need 
more information and 
assistance.

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fresh fruits)

Forestville Academy (2-8 
Charter)/Forestville
School (TK-1)

(707) 887-2279 6321 Highway 116 Forestville, 95436 Non-Responsive Unknown

Forestville Union School District (707) 887-9767 6321 Highway 116 Forestville, 95436 Non-Responsive Unknown
Fort Ross Winery 7078473460 ext 1 15725 meyers rd Genner ,ca 95450 Little food waste Perishable foods, Whole produce (Fresh fruits), Non-

prepared foods (Sliced deli meats for chacutrie 
boards/Small bites); Non-perishable foods (Crackers)

Francis Coppola Winery LLC / Rustic 7078571400 300 Via Archimedes Geyserville, Ca 95441 Non-Responsive Unknown

Sbragia Family Vineyards 7074732992 9990 Dry Creek Road Geyserville, Ca 95441 Non-Responsive Unknown
Soda Rock Winery 7076955510 PO Box 487 Geyserville, Ca 95441 Non-Responsive Perishable foods, Whole produce (Fresh fruits), Non-

prepared foods (Sliced deli meats for chacutrie boards); 
Non-perishable foods (Crackers)

Starlite Vineyards LLC 6504647154 5511 Highway 128 Geyserville, Ca 95441 Non-Responsive Unknown
Dunbar Elementary School (707) 935-6070 11700 Dunbar Rd Glen Ellen 95442 Not currently but plan to 

start
Perishable, Whole Produce (Fresh fruits, carrots, 
vegetables), Non-prepared foods (salads), Prepared foods 
(Tacos, fajitas, spaghetti w/ meat sauce, strawberry pancake 
balls); Non-perishable (canned tomatoes)

Sonoma Valley High School (707) 935-6070 11700 Dunbar Rd Glen Ellen 95442 Not currently but plan to Perishable, Whole Produce (Fruits, carrots, veggies), 
Prepared Foods (Salads, Sandwhiches, Tacos, Fajitas, 
Spaghetti w/ meat sauce, Strawbery pancake balls); Non-
perishable (Canned tomatoes)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 1

77



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
Guerneville School (707) 869-2864 14630 Armstrong Woods 

Road
Guerneville, 95446 Reuse excess product Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 

produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Flowers Vineyard and Winery LLC dba 
Flowers

707) 723-4800 4035 Westside Rd Healdsburg 95448 No excess food Perishable foods, Whole produce (Fresh fruits), Non-
prepared foods (Sliced deli meats for chacutrie 
boards/Small bites); Non-perishable foods (Crackers)

Alexander Valley Union School District 707-433-1375 ext 102 8511 Highway 128 Healdsburg 95448 Not currently Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Baci Cafe & Wine Bar (707) 433-8111 336 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
Barndiva (707) 431-0100 231 Center St Healdsburg 95448 No excess food Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pizza, sandwiches), Non-

Prepared foods (Salads, meat, fish)

Chateau Diana 707-433-6993 PO Box 1013 Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
Ferrari Carano Vineyards & Winery 707-433-6700 PO Box 1549 Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown

H2Hotel (707) 922-5251 219 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg 95448 No excess food Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pasta), Non-Prepared 
foods (Salads)

Healdsburg Elementary School; Fitch 
Mountain Campus

(707) 473-4449 520 Monte Vista Ave Healdsburg 95448 Liability concerns Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Healdsburg Elementary School; HES 
Campus

(707) 431-3440 400 1st St Healdsburg 95448 Liability concerns Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Healdsburg High School (707) 431-3420 1024 Prince Ave Healdsburg 95448 Liability concerns Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Healdsburg Junior High School (707) 431-3410 315 Grant St Healdsburg 95448 Liability concerns Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Healdsburg Senior Living (707) 636-4440 725 Grove St Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
Hotel Healdsburg (707) 431-2800 25 Matheson St Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
J Vineyards & Winery 7074315400 11447 Old Redwood Hwy Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown

Marce Becerra Academy 707-431-3449 1024 Prince St. Healdsburg 95448 Liability concerns Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Roth Winery 7078367030 10309 Chalk Hill Rd Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Perishable foods, Whole produce (Fresh fruits), Non-
prepared foods (Sliced deli meats for chacutrie boards); 
Non-perishable foods (Crackers)

Seasons of the Vineyard 7074332222 PO Box 1549 Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
Selby Winery (707) 431-1288 498 Moore Ln Ste A Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
Truett Hurst Winery 7074339545 PO Box 1532 Healdsburg 95448-1532 Non-Responsive Perishable foods, Whole produce (Fresh fruits), Non-

prepared foods (Sliced deli meats for chacutrie boards); 
Non-perishable foods (Crackers)

West Side Elementary School (707) 433-3923 1201 Felta Rd Healdsburg 95448 Non-Responsive Unknown
Kenwood School k-6 707-833-2500 ext 110 230 Randolph Avenue po box 

220
Kenwood 95452 Non-Responsive Unknown

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 2

78



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
Kenwood Vineyards 707-282-4225 PO Box 669 Kenwood 95452-669 Non-Responsive Unknown
Mayo Family Winery Reserve Room 7078335504 9200 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood 95452 Made to order, no excess 

food
Perishable foods, Prepared foods, Non-Prepared foods 
(Fish) & Whole produce

VJB Vineyard & Cellars 7079753991 60 Shaw Ave Kenwood 95452 Not currently, but interested 
in learning more

Perishable, Prepared foods (Pizza, BBQ)

Monte Rio Union School K-6 707-865-2266 x112 20700 foothill drive monte rio, ca 95462 Non-Responsive Unknown
Penngrove Elementary School 707-778-4755 365 Old Adobe Road Penngrove CA 94951 Not current, would donate 

from
central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Carpe Diem High School 707-778-4796 199 Fair Street Petaluma 94952 Not current, would donate 
from central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Cattlemen's Restaurant Corp (707) 763-4114 5012 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown
Central Market (707) 778-9900 42 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown
Dunham School District/Dunham 
Elementary
School/ Dunham Charter School

(707) 795-5050 4111 Roblar Rd Petaluma 94952 No excess food Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Lagunitas Brewing Co (707) 284-1020 1280 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown
Liberty Elementary School / Liberty 
Independent Study School / Liberty 
Primary School

707-795-4380 170 Liberty School Rd Petaluma 94952 Not currently, only order 
what is needed.

Perishable foods, prepared foods, non-prepared foods, 
whole produce.

Mckinley Elementary School (707) 766-8337 200 Douglas St Petaluma 94952 Not current, would donate 
from central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Petaluma Accelerated Charter School 707-778-4750 110 Ellis Street Petaluma 94954 Not current, would donate 
from
central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

San Antonio High School (707) 778-4759 500 Vallejo St Petaluma 94952 Not current, would donate 
from central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Sonoma Mountain High School (707) 765-4305 299 Casa Grande Road Petaluma 94954 Not current, would donate 
from central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Valley Oaks High School 707-778-4794 540 Vallejo Street Petaluma 94952 Not current, would donate 
from central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

AMF Boulevard Lanes (707) 762-4581 1100 Petaluma Blvd S Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown
Buffalo Wild Wings (707) 765-9464 401 Kenilworth Dr # 810 Petaluma 94952 Do not donate Perishable, Prepared foods (Chicken wings, burgers, 

sandwiches)
Casa Grande High School (707) 559-7500 333 Casa Grande Rd Petaluma 94954 Not current, would donate 

from
central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Cattlemen's Restaurant Corporate-
Petaluma

(707) 763-4114 5012 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown

Cinnabar School District/Cinnabar 
Charter School

(707) 765-4345 286 Skillman Ln Petaluma 94952 No excess food Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 3

79



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
Grant Elementary School (707) 778-4742 200 Grant Ave Petaluma 94952 Not current, would donate 

from
central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Kenilworth Junior High School (707) 778-4710 800 Riesling Rd Petaluma 94954 Not current, would donate 
from central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Live Oak Charter School 707-762-9020 100 Gnoss Concourse
Building 1

Petaluma 94952 Not current, would donate 
from
central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Mary Collins Charter School (707) 778-4740 1001 Cherry St Petaluma 94952 Not current, would donate 
from
central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Mary's Pizza Shack (707) 778-7200 359 E Washington St Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown
Mary's Pizza Shack (707) 765-1959 423 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown
Mc Near Elementary School (707) 778-4752 605 Sunnyslope Ave Petaluma 94952 Not current, would donate 

from
central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Mcdowell Elementary School (707) 778-4745 421 S Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma 94954 Not current, would donate 
from central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Mcnear's Saloon & Dining House (707) 765-2121 23 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma 94952 Will look into donation 
options

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pizza, spaghetti, 
sandwiches), Non-Prepared foods (Salads)

Paradise Sushi Grill (707) 781-9695 20 E Washington St Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown
Petaluma City School District (707) 778-4604 333 Petaluma City Schools Petaluma 94954 Not current, would donate 

from central kitchen
Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Petaluma High School (707) 778-4652 201 Fair St Petaluma 94952 Not current, would donate 
from central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Petaluma Junior High School (707) 778-4724 700 Bantam Way Petaluma 94952 Not current, would donate 
from
central kitchen

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Petaluma Valley Hospital (707) 778-1111 400 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sheraton Petaluma Hotel (707) 283-2888 745 Baywood Dr Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown
Two Rock Union School (707) 762-6617 5001 Spring Hill Rd Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown
Valley Vista Elementary School (707) 778-4762 730 N Webster St Petaluma 94952 Not currently, will look into 

program
Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Waugh Elementary School Dist (707) 765-3331 1851 Hartman Ln Petaluma 94954 Non-Responsive Unknown
Wilson Elementary School (707) 765-4340 3775 Bodega Ave Petaluma 94952 Non-Responsive Unknown
Blue Rock Vineyard LLC 707-486-9661 PO Box 1445 Rohnert Park 94927-1445 Non-Responsive Unknown
Chili's (707) 585-9069 4851 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park 94928 Needing corporate 

approval
Perishable, Prepared foods (Frozen meals)

Credo High School (707) 664-0600 1300 Valley House Dr # 100 Rohnert Park 94928 Food safety and storage 
concerns

Perishable, Prepared foods (Pizza)

Daily Grill (707) 585-7505 630 Park Ct Rohnert Park 94928 Non-Responsive Unknown
Double Decker Lanes (707) 585-0226 300 Golf Course Dr Rohnert Park 94928 Non-Responsive Unknown

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 4

80



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
El Camino Continuation High School 707-792-4750 1290 Southwest Blvd Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 

more
information and assistance.

Perishable, Prepared foods (Pizza)

Evergreen Elementary School (707) 588-5715 1125 Emily Ave Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 
more
information and assistance.

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fruit)

Hana Japanese Restaurant (707) 586-0270 101 Golf Course Dr Rohnert Park 94928 Non-Responsive Unknown
John Reed Elementary School (707) 792-4845 390 Arlen Dr Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 

more information and 
assistance.

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fresh fruits)

Lawrence Jones Middle School (707) 588-5600 5154 Snyder Ln Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 
more information and 
assistance.

Perishable, Prepared foods (Pizza)

Marguerite Hahn Elementary district (707) 588-5675 825 Hudis St Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 
more information and 
assistance.

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fresh fruits)

Monte Vista Elementary School 1400 Magnolia Ave Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 
more information and 
assistance.

Perishable, Prepared foods (Pizza)

Pathways Charter School 707-585-6513 150 Professional center
drive suite c

Rohnert Park 94928 Not currently Perishable, Whole produce (Oranges, apples, cucumbers, 
tomatoes, peppers, and other small produce), Non-
prepared foods (Milk)

Rancho Cotate High School (707) 792-4537 5450 Snyder Ln Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 
more information and 
assistance.

Perishable, Prepared foods (Pizza)

Red Lobster (707) 586-3640 6440 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park 94928 Non-Responsive Unknown
Richard Crane Elementary School 707-588-5621 1290 Southwest Blvd Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 

more information and 
assistance.

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fresh fruits)

Shari's Cafe & Pies (707) 584-3601 301 Rohnert Park Expy W Rohnert Park 94928 Concerns of health hazards Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pies, sandwiches, 
burritos), Non-prepared foods (Meat)

Technology High School (707) 792-4825 550 Bonnie Ave Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 
more
information and assistance.

Perishable, Prepared foods (Pizza)

Technology Middle School 707-792-4800 7165 Burton Ave Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 
more
information and assistance.

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fresh fruits)

University Elementary School at La 
Fiesta

707-588-5621
8511 Liman Way

Rohnert Park 94928 Would like to but need 
more information and 
assistance.

Perishable, Prepared foods (Pizza)

Waldo Rohnert Elementary Sch (707) 792-4830 1075 Bonnie Ave Rohnert Park 94928 Non-Responsive Unknown
Dissension Brew Co (707) 327-7719 2318 Carson St Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Fogbelt Brewing Co (707) 978-3400 1305 Cleveland Ave Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
Russian River Brewing Co (707) 545-2337 725 4th St Santa Rosa 95404 Not interested in donation Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pizza, burgers, 

sandwiches), Non-prepared foods (Salads, meat)
Annadel Estate Winery (707) 537-8007 6687 Sonoma Hwy Santa Rosa 95409 Non-Responsive Unknown
Applebee's Grill + Bar (707) 576-0552 2250 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Unaware of mandate Perishable, Prepared foods (Frozen meals)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 5

81



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
Aurora Santa Rosa Hospital (707) 800-7700 1287 Fulton Rd Santa Rosa 95401 Do not have daily 

donations, would only 
donate every 10 years for
expired cans

Non-perishable (Canned goods)

Austin Creek Elementary School (707) 636-4440 1480 Snowy Egret Dr Santa Rosa 95409 Do not have enough food Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Binkley Elementary Charter Sch (707) 539-6060 4965 Canyon Dr Santa Rosa 95409 Do not have enough food Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

BJ'S Restaurant & Brewhouse (707) 303-1980 334a Coddingtown Ctr # A Santa Rosa 95401 Needing corporate 
approval

Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pizza, pasta, sandwiches, 
soup), Non-Prepared foods (Salads, meat)

Black Knight Vineyards 7073226472/ (707) 278-
6877

4889 Grange Road Santa Rosa 95404 Non-Responsive Unknown

Brookdale Chanate (707) 575-7503 3250 Chanate Rd Santa Rosa 95404 Not currently, but interested 
in learning more

Perishable, Prepared Foods (Spaghetti, Pizza Sandwich), 
Whole Produce (Fruits and vegetables); Non-perishable 
foods (Cookies)

Brookdale Paulin Creek (707) 575-3722 2375 Range Ave Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Cafe Citti (707) 523-2690 2792 4th St Santa Rosa 95405 Non-Responsive Unknown
Cali Calmecac Charter School (707) 837-7747 1400 N Dutton Ave Santa Rosa 95401 Not currently but trying to 

put programs in place
Perishable, Prepared Foods (Spaghetti, Pizza Sandwich), 
Whole Produce (Fruits and vegetables); Non-perishable 
foods (Cookies)

Cascabel Mexican Bar & Grill (707) 521-9444 909 Village Ct Santa Rosa 95405 Non-Responsive Unknown
Cattlemens Restaurants Corporate-
Santa Rosa

(707) 528-1040 250 Dutton Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Non-Responsive Unknown

Cattlemens Restaurant-Santa Rs (707) 546-1446 2400 Midway Dr Santa Rosa 95405 Non-Responsive Unknown
Chalk Hill Estates Winery 707-657-4837 200 Concourse Blvd Santa Rosa 95403-8210 Non-Responsive Unknown
Douglas Whited Elementary Sch (707) 539-2400 4995 Sonoma Hwy Santa Rosa 95409 Do not have enough food Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 

produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

East West Cafe (707) 546-6142 557 Summerfield Rd Santa Rosa 95405 Non-Responsive Unknown
Fountaingrove Golf-Athletic (Sunset 
Grill)

707-215-8910 1525 Fountaingrove Pkwy Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown

Fountaingrove Lodge (707) 576-1044 4210 Thomas Lake Harris Dr Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,); Whole 
Produce (Fresh fruit); Prepared foods (Wrapped foods)

Franchettis' Gasthaus + Ktchn (707) 526-1229 1229 N Dutton Ave Santa Rosa 95401 No excess food Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pizza, pasta, 
sandwiches), Non-Prepared foods (Salads)

Hyatt Regency Sonoma Wine Country (707) 284-1234 170 Railroad St Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown

J X Wilson Elementary School (707)542-0550 x113 246 Brittain Ln Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
Jack London Elementary School (707) 522-3030 2707 Francisco Ave Santa Rosa 95403 Not yet but looking for a 

pantry that is close and fit 
their needs

Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,), Whole 
Produce (Fresh fruit), Prepared foods (Wrapped foods), 
Low Nutritional foods; Non-perishable foods 

John Ash & Co Restaurant (707) 527-7687 4330 Barnes Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
John B Riebli School (707) 524-2980 315 Mark West Springs Rd Santa Rosa 95404 Pre-count morning of to 

avoid
waste.

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 6

82



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
Kaiser Permanente Santa Rosa (707) 393-4033 3925 Old Redwood Hwy Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Kaiser Permanente Santa Rosa (707) 393-4000 401 Bicentennial Way Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Kendall Jackson Ltd Kitchen 7075763804 425 Aviation Blvd Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
LA Rosa Tequileria & Grille (707) 523-3663 500 4th St Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
Madrone Elementary School (707) 539-9665

707-542-7375
4550 Rinconada Dr Santa Rosa 95409 Do not have enough food Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 

produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Manzanita Elementary Charter School 
(Rincon Valley USD)

7075427375 ext 4137 1687 Yulupa Ave Santa Rosa 95405 Have no excess food. Perishable foods, prepared foods, non-prepared foods, 
whole produce.

Mark West Charter School 707-524-2741 4600 Lavell Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Pre-count morning of to 
avoid
waste.

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Mark West Elementary School 707-524-2990 4600 lavell road Santa Rosa 95403 Pre-count morning of to 
avoid
waste.

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Mark West Union School Dist / Riebli
(John B) Elementary school

(707) 524-2970 305 Mark West Springs Rd Santa Rosa 95404 Do pre-counts to avoid 
excess
foods.

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Mary's Pizza Shack (707) 571-1959 615 4th St Santa Rosa 95404 Non-Responsive Unknown
Mayacama (707) 569-2900 525 Mayacama Club Dr Santa Rosa 95403 Made to order, no excess 

food
Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pizza, spaghetti, 
sandwiches, egg dishes), Non-Prepared foods (Salads)

Northwest prep school (707) 522-3320
district 707-522-3008

2590 Piner Rd Santa Rosa 95401 Not currently, looking for 
local pantry to start 
program with.

Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,), Whole 
Produce (Fresh fruit), Prepared foods (Wrapped foods), 
Low Nutritional foods; Non-perishable foods 

Oakmont Gardens 707-538-1914 301 White Oak Dr # A Santa Rosa 95409 Non-Responsive Unknown
Olivet Elementary Charter School (707) 522-3045 1825 Willowside Rd Santa Rosa 95401 Not currently, looking for 

local pantry to start 
program with.

Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,), Whole 
Produce (Fresh fruit), Prepared foods (Wrapped foods), 
Low Nutritional foods; Non-perishable foods 

Piner Olivet Charter School (707) 890-3840 1700 Fulton Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Not currently, looking for 
local
pantry to start program 
with.

Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,), Whole 
Produce (Fresh fruit), Prepared foods (Wrapped foods), 
Low Nutritional foods; Non-perishable foods 

Pivot Charter School-North Bay (707) 843-4676 2999 Cleveland Ave # D Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Ridgeway High School (707) 528-5325 325 Ridgeway Ave Santa Rosa 95401 Not currently, would donate 

from central kitchen.
Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

San Miguel Elementary School (707) 524-2960 5350 Faught Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Pre-count morning of to 
avoid waste.

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Santa Rosa Jr College Fdn (707)-527-4011 1501 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital (707) 525-5300 1165 Montgomery Dr Santa Rosa 95405 Non-Responsive Unknown
Schaefer Charter School 707-522-3015 1370 San Miguel Ave Santa Rosa 95403 Not currently, looking for 

local pantry to start 
program with.

Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,), Whole 
Produce (Fresh fruit), Prepared foods (Wrapped foods), 
Low Nutritional foods; Non-perishable foods 

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 7

83



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
Schaefer Elementary School (707) 522-3015 1370 San Miguel Ave Santa Rosa 95403 Not currently, want to find 

pantry partner to begin 
donation program.

Perishable foods, prepared foods, non-prepared foods, 
whole produce.

Sequoia Elementary School (707) 539-3410 5305 Dupont Dr Santa Rosa 95409 Do not have enough food Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Sheppard Elementary School (707) 546-7050 1777 West Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Not currently Perishable, Prepackaged foods (milk containers and pre 
wrapped sandwiches, baby carrots, individual salad packs); 
Prepared foods (Prewarmed enchiladas) 

Spring Lake Elementary School (707) 545-1771 4675 Mayette Ave Santa Rosa 95405 Do not have enough food Perishable, Prepared foods (Pizza)

St Francis Vineyards & Winery LP 7078334666 500 Pythian Rd Santa Rosa 95409 Non-Responsive Unknown

St Francis Winery & Vineyards (888) 675-9463 100 Pythian Rd Santa Rosa 95409 Non-Responsive Unknown
Stark's (707) 546-5100 521 Adams St Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
Stevens (Robert L.) School 707-542-0550 x113 2345 Giffen Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sunce Winery 7075269463 1839 Olivet Rd Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sutter Santa Rosa Regl Hosp (707) 576-4000 30 Mark West Springs Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Third Street Aleworks Brewpub (707) 523-3060 610 3rd St Santa Rosa 95404 Toss any excess product, if 

any
Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pizza, burgers, 
sandwiches)

Union Hotel Restaurant (707) 544-3444 280 Mission Blvd Santa Rosa 95409 Composts any excess Perishable foods, Prepared foods (Pizza, spaghetti, 
sandwiches)

Ursuline High School (707) 524-1130 90 Ursuline Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Village Charter School k-8 charter 707-837-7780 2590 Piner Road Santa Rosa 95407 Not currently, would be 

interested in starting 
program.

Perishable, Prepackaged foods (milk containers and pre 
wrapped sandwiches, baby carrots, individual salad packs); 
Prepared foods (Prewarmed enchiladas) 

Village Elementary School (707) 545-5754 900 Yulupa Ave Santa Rosa 95405 Do not have enough food Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Vintners Resort (707) 575-7350 4350 Barnes Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Non-Responsive Unknown
Willowside Middle School (707)707-545-0171  (district) 5285 Hall Rd Santa Rosa 95401 Non-Responsive Unknown

Wright Charter School 707-542-0550 x113 4389 Price Ave Santa Rosa 95407 Non-Responsive Unknown
Apple Blossum School 707-823-1041 700 Watertrough Rd Sebastopol 95472 Non-Responsive Unknown
Brook Haven School 707-829-4590 7905 Valentine Ave. Sebastopol 95472 Under assumption they are 

not allowed to donate
Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Gravenstein Community Day School (707) 823-7008 3840 Twig Avenue Sebastopol 95472 Non-Responsive Unknown

Hillcrest Middle School (6-8 Charter) (707) 823-7653 725 Bloomfield Rd Sebastopol 95472 Non-Responsive Unknown

Laguna High School (Continuation) 707-824-6485 7050 Covey Rd Sebastopol 95436 Non-Responsive Unknown

Oak grove Elementary school 707-545-0171 8760 bower street Sebastopol 95472 Non-Responsive Unknown
Orchard View School 707-823-4709 700 Watertrough Rd Sebastopol 95472 Non-Responsive Unknown
Park Side School 707-829-7400 7450 Bodega Ave. Sebastopol 95472 Under assumption they are 

not allowed to donate
Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 8

84



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
Sebastopol Independent Charter 
School

707-824-9700 1111 Gravenstein Hwy North Sebastopol 95472 Under assumption they are 
not allowed to donate

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

SunRidge School 707-824-2844 7285 Hayden Ave Sebastopol 95472 Non-Responsive Unknown
Twin Hills Charter Middle School 707-823-7446 1685 Watertrough Rd Sebastopol 95472 Non-Responsive Unknown

West County High School 707-824-2300 6950 Analy Ave Sebastopol 95472 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sonoma Valley Unified School (707) 935-6000 17850 Railroad Ave Sonoma 95476 Not currently but plan to Perishable, Whole Produce (Fruits, carrots, veggies), 

Prepared Foods (Salads, Sandwhiches, Tacos, Fajitas, 
Spaghetti w/ meat sauce, Strawbery pancake balls); Non-
perishable (Canned tomatoes)

Adele Harrison Middle School (707) 935-6080 1150 Broadway Sonoma 95476 Not currently but plan to 
start

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fruits, carrots, veggies), 
Prepared Foods (Salads, Sandwhiches, Tacos, Fajitas, 
Spaghetti w/ meat sauce, Strawbery pancake balls); Non-
perishable (Canned tomatoes)

Altimira Middle School (707) 935-6020 17805 Arnold Dr Sonoma 95476 Not currently but plan to 
start

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fruits, carrots, veggies), 
Prepared Foods (Salads, Sandwhiches, Tacos, Fajitas, 
Spaghetti w/ meat sauce, Strawbery pancake balls); Non-
perishable (Canned tomatoes)

Anaba Wines 7079964188 62 Bonneau Rd Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Creekside High School (707) 933-4010 20000 Broadway Sonoma 95476 Not currently but plan to Perishable, Whole Produce (Fresh fruits, carrots, 

vegetables), Non-prepared foods (salads), Prepared foods 
(Tacos, fajitas, spaghetti w/ meat sauce, strawberry pancake 
balls); Non-perishable (canned tomatoes)

El Verano Elementary School (707) 935-6050 18606 Riverside Dr Sonoma 95476 Not currently but plan to 
start

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fresh fruits, carrots, 
vegetables), Non-prepared foods (salads), Prepared foods 
(Tacos, fajitas, spaghetti w/ meat sauce, strawberry pancake 
balls); Non-perishable (canned tomatoes)

Fairmont Sonoma Mission Inn & Spa (707) 938-9000 100 Boyes Blvd Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown

Flowery Elementary (707) 935-6060 17600 Sonoma Hwy Sonoma 95476 Not currently but plan to Perishable, Whole Produce (Fresh fruits, carrots, 
vegetables), Non-prepared foods (salads), Prepared foods 
(Tacos, fajitas, spaghetti w/ meat sauce, strawberry pancake 
balls); Non-perishable (canned tomatoes)

Gloria Ferrer Winery 7079967256 / (707) 933-
1986

23555 Arnold Dr
Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown

Homegrown Baking Co (707) 996-0166 201 W Napa St # 21 Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Lodge At Sonoma Resort (707) 935-6600 1325 Broadway Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Maya Restaurant (707) 935-3500 101 E Napa St Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Prestwood Elementary School (707) 935-6030 343 E Macarthur St Sonoma 95476 Interested in starting Perishable, Whole Produce (Fruits, carrots, veggies), 

Prepared Foods (Salads, Sandwhiches, Tacos, Fajitas, 
Spaghetti w/ meat sauce, Strawbery pancake balls); Non-
perishable (Canned tomatoes)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 9

85



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
Ramekins Culinary School Special (707) 933-0450 450 W Spain St Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown

Ramekins Event Ctr (707) 933-0452 450 W Spain St Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Rams Gate Winery LLC 7077218700 28700 Arnold Dr Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Perishable foods, Prepared foods & Whole produce

Rincon Valley Wine Beer & Tasting 7079395899 18250 Arnold Dr Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown

Sassarini Elementary School (707) 935-6040 652 5th St W Sonoma 95476 Not currently but plan to 
start

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fruits, carrots, veggies), 
Prepared Foods (Salads, Sandwhiches, Tacos, Fajitas, 
Spaghetti w/ meat sauce, Strawbery pancake balls); Non-
perishable (Canned tomatoes)

Scribe Winery (707) 939-1858 2100 Denmark St Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sonoma Charter Elementary Sch (707) 935-4232 17202 Highway 12 Sonoma 95476 Not currently, want to find 

pantry partner to begin 
donation program.

Perishable foods, prepared foods, non-prepared foods, 
whole produce. (produce, fresh fruits, carrots, veggies, 
salads, freshly made sandwiches, tacos, fajitas, spaghetti 
with meat sauce)

Sonoma Charter School (707) 935-4232 17202 Sonoma Hwy Sonoma 95476 Not currently but plan to 
start

Perishable, Whole Produce (Fruits, carrots, veggies), 
Prepared Foods (Salads, Sandwhiches, Tacos, Fajitas, 
Spaghetti w/ meat sauce, Strawbery pancake balls); Non-
perishable (Canned tomatoes)

Sonoma Traintown Railroad (707) 938-3912 20264 Broadway Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sunflower Cafe (707) 996-6645 421 1st St W Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Swiss Hotel (707) 938-2884 18 W Spain St Sonoma 95476 Non-Responsive Unknown
Woodland Star Charter School (707) 996-3849 17811 Arnold Dr Sonoma 95476 Not currently but want to Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 

produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Kashia School K-8 707-785-9682 Skaggs Springs Road, po
box 129

Stewart Point CA 95480 Too far for pantries to pick 
up

Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Brookdale Windsor (707) 837-8785 907 Adele Dr Windsor 95492 Unaware of mandate Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Brooks Elementary School (707) 837-7717 750 Natalie Dr Windsor 95492 Not currently but trying to 
put programs in place

Perishable, Prepared Foods (Spaghetti, Pizza Sandwich), 
Whole Produce (Fruits and vegetables); Non-perishable 
foods (Cookies)

Cali Calmecac Language Academy (707) 837-7747 9491 Starr Rd Windsor 95492 Liability concerns Both perishable & non-perishable (non-prepared, whole 
produce, prepared foods, shelf stable foods)

Charlie's Restaurants (707) 838-8802 1320 19th Hole Dr # 100 Windsor 95492 Not currently donating Perishable, Prepared foods (Salads, Meat, Fish, Sandwiches, 
Pasta, Pizza), Whole produce (Fresh fruit); Non-perishable 
(Oatmeal)

Kc's Downtown Grill (707) 838-7800 9501 Duvander Ln Windsor 95492 Non-Responsive Unknown
Kin Restaurant (707) 837-7546 740 Mcclelland Dr Windsor 95492 Non-Responsive Unknown
Santa Rosa Junior College Pub (707) 837-8843 5743 Skylane Blvd Windsor 95492 Non-Responsive Unknown
Sonoma Cutrer Vineyards 7075281181 ext 1 4401 Slusser Rd Windsor 95492 Non-Responsive Unknown
Windsor Creek Elementary Sch (707) 837-7757 9291 Old Redwood Hwy #

500
Windsor 95492 Non-Responsive Unknown

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 10

86



Tier 2 Generator Name Contact Address City Zip Code Notes Type of Food Donated
Windsor High School (707) 837-7767 8695 Windsor Rd Windsor 95492 Not currently but working 

on a
program

Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,); Whole 
Produce (Fresh fruit); Prepared foods (Wrapped foods)

Windsor Middle School (707) 837-7737 9500 Brooks Rd S Windsor 95492 Not currently, would be 
interested in starting 
program.

Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,); Whole 
Produce (Fresh fruit); Prepared foods (Wrapped foods)

Windsor Oaks Academy 
(Continuation)

707-837-7780 8681 Windsor Rd Windsor 95492 Not currently but want to 
create program

Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,); Whole 
Produce (Fresh fruit); Prepared foods (Wrapped foods); 
Non-Perishable (Nuts)

Windsor Unified School Dist (707) 837-7795 10725 Old Redwood Hwy Windsor 95492 Not currently but working 
on a program

Perishable foods, Non-prepared foods (Milk,); Whole 
Produce (Fresh fruit); Prepared foods (Wrapped foods); 
Non-Perishable (Nuts)

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Tier 2 Generators Not Participating in Food Rescue 11

87



Tier 2 Generator Name Address City/Zip Code Notes Types of Food 
Donated

VJB Vineyard & Cellars 60 Shaw Ave Kenwood, Ca 95452 Did not meet requirements N/A
McArthur spa and hotel 29 E Macarthur St Sonoma 95476 Did not meet requirements N/A
Bacigalipi Vineyards 4353 Westside Rd Healdsburg, Ca 95448 No food onsite N/A
Black Bear Diner 201 W Napa St # 34 Sonoma 95476 Did not meet requirements N/A
Bricoleur Vineyards LLC Starr Holdings LLC dba Bricoleur Vineyards 2269 Chestnut St # 450 San Francisco, Ca 94123 Did not meet requirements N/A
Clos Du Bois Winery 19410 Geyserville Ave Geyserville, Ca 95441 No food onsite N/A
Comstock Wines 1290 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg, Ca 95448 Did not meet requirements N/A
Courtyard By Marriott Santa Rs 175 Railroad St Santa Rosa 95401 Did not meet requirements N/A
Delorimier Vineyards & Winery PO Box 487 Geyserville, Ca 95441 Did not meet requirements N/A
Dutton Goldfield Winery 3100 Gravenstein Hwy Sebastopol, Ca 95472 Did not meet requirements N/A
Foxtail Golf Club 100 Golf Course Dr Rohnert Park 94928 Did not meet requirements N/A
Freeman Vineyard & Winery PO Box 1556 Sebastopol, Ca 95473 Did not meet requirements N/A
Hamburger Ranch & Pasta Farm 31195 N Redwood Hwy Cloverdale 95425 Did not meet requirements N/A
Hamel Family Wines 15401 Sonoma Hwy Sonoma, CA 95476 Did not meet requirements N/A
Hampton Inn-Suites Rohnert Park 6248 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park 94928 Did not meet requirements N/A
Hanna Winery 9280 Hwy 128 Healdsburg, Ca 95448 Did not meet requirements N/A
Healdsburg District Hospital 1375 University St Healdsburg 95448 Did not meet requirements N/A
Hilton Garden Inn-Sonoma 417 Aviation Blvd Santa Rosa 95403 Did not meet requirements N/A
Home Run Pizza 484 Larkfield Ctr Santa Rosa 95403 Did not meet requirements N/A
Ike's Love & Sandwiches 1780 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa 95401 Did not meet requirements N/A
Jacuzzi Family Vineyards 24737 Arnold Dr Sonoma, Ca 95476 Did not meet requirements N/A
Kenwood Inn & Spa 10400 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood 95452 Did not meet requirements N/A
La Crema Estate 3575 Slusser Rd Windsor, Ca 95492 Did not meet requirements N/A
LA Quinta Inn-Suites By 111 Commercial Ct Santa Rosa 95407 Did not meet requirements N/A
Learning Solution Ctr 10285 Starr Rd Windsor 95492 No food onsite N/A
Ledson Winery & Vineyards PO Box 653 Kenwood, Ca 95452 Did not meet requirements N/A
Lincoln Union School District 1300 Hicks Valley Rd Petaluma 94952 Located in Marin County N/A
Lioco Wine Co Tasting Room 134 North St Healdsburg, Ca 95448 Did not meet requirements N/A
Martinelli Vineyards & Winery 3360 River Rd Windsor 95492 Did not meet requirements N/A
Mary's Pizza Shack 101 Golf Course Dr # B Rohnert Park 94928 Did not meet requirements N/A
Mary's Pizza Shack 3084 Marlow Rd Santa Rosa 95403 Did not meet requirements N/A
Mary's Pizza Shack 535 Summerfield Rd Santa Rosa 95405 Did not meet requirements N/A
Mary's Pizza Shack 8 W Spain St Sonoma 95476 Did not meet requirements N/A
Mary's Pizza Shack 9010 Brooks Rd S Windsor 95492 Did not meet requirements N/A
Medlock Ames Tasting Room 13414 Chalk Hill Road Healdsburg, Ca 95448 No food onsite N/A
Merriam Vineyards 15 Porter Rd Boxford, Ma 01921 Did not meet requirements N/A

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Not Qualified as Tier 2 Generators 1

88



Tier 2 Generator Name Address City/Zip Code Notes Types of Food 
Donated

Miracle Plum 208 Davis St Santa Rosa, Ca 95401 Did not meet requirements N/A
Oakmont Golf Club/ valley of the mood club 565 Oak Vista Ct Santa Rosa 95409 Did not meet requirements N/A
Oakmont Golf Club/Valley of the moon club 7025 Oakmont Dr Santa Rosa 95409 Did not meet requirements N/A
Paradise Ridge Winery 4545 Thomas Lake Harris Dr Santa Rosa, Ca 95403 Did not meet requirements N/A
Petaluma City Board Of Edu 526 Jefferson St Petaluma 94952 No food onsite N/A
Pete's Henny Penny 4995 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma 94952 Did not meet requirements N/A
Pupuseria Salvadorena 1403 Maple Ave Santa Rosa 95404 Did not meet requirements N/A
Quivira Vineyards 4900 W Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg, Ca 95448 no food currently N/A
Red Grape 529 1st St W Sonoma 95476 Did not meet requirements N/A
Residence Inn-Hotel Trio 110 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg 95448 Did not meet requirements N/A
Santa Rosa Golf & Country Club 333 Country Club Dr Santa Rosa 95401 Did not meet requirements N/A
Sebastiani Vineyards 200 Concourse Blvd Santa Rosa, Ca 95403 Did not meet requirements N/A
Simmer Vietnamese Kitchen 299 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma 94954 Did not meet requirements N/A
Simoncini Vineyards 1694 The Alameda San Jose, Ca 95126 Santa Clara County N/A
Slice Shack By Mary's 14 W Spain St Sonoma 95476 Did not meet requirements N/A
Sonoma County Event Ctr 1350 Bennett Valley Rd Santa Rosa 95404 No food onsite N/A
Sonoma County Of Water Agency 404 Aviation Blvd # 0 Santa Rosa Did not meet requirements N/A
Sonoma County Special Edu Ofc 5340 Skylane Blvd Santa Rosa 95403 No food onsite N/A
Sonoma Hills Retirement Ctr 405 W Macarthur St Sonoma 95476 No food onsite N/A
Sonoma Raceway 29355 Arnold Dr Sonoma 95476 Did not meet requirements N/A
Space Petaluma Third 190 Kentucky St Petaluma 94952 Did not meet requirements N/A
Spring Lake Village 5555 Montgomery Dr Ofc Santa Rosa 95409 Did not meet requirements N/A
Springfield Place 101 Ely Blvd S Petaluma 94954 Did not meet requirements N/A
St Joseph Heritage Health 525 Doyle Park Dr Santa Rosa 95405 Did not meet requirements N/A
Stonecushion Inc dba Rockpile Vineyards PO Box 487 Geyserville, Ca 95441 No food onsite N/A
Valley of the Moon Winery 134 Church St Sonoma, CA 95476 No food onsite N/A
Valley Orchards Retirement 2100 E Washington St # 101 Petaluma 94954 Did not meet requirements N/A
Viansa Sonoma Winery & Tasting Room 25200 Arnold Dr Sonoma, CA 95476 No food onsite N/A
Villa Capri 1397 Fountaingrove Pkwy Santa Rosa 95403 Did not meet requirements N/A
Vineyards Inn 8445 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood 95452 Did not meet requirements N/A
Willie Bird's Restaurant 1150 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa 95404 Did not meet requirements N/A
Willi's Seafood & Raw Bar 403 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg 95448 Did not meet requirements N/A
Windsor Golf Club 1590 Mitchell Ln Windsor 95492 Did not meet requirements N/A
Scandia Family Fun Ctr 5301 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park 94928 Did not meet requirements N/A
Flamingo Conference Resort-Spa 2777 4th St Santa Rosa 95405 Did not meet requirements N/A
Franciscan Vineyards dba Simi Winery 207 High Point Dr Bldg 100 Victor, Ny 14564 Did not meet requirements N/A

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Not Qualified as Tier 2 Generators 2

89



Tier 2 Generator Name Address City/Zip Code Notes Types of Food 
Donated

Salt & Stone 9900 Highway 12 Kenwood 95452 Did not meet requirements N/A
Rodney Strong Vineyards PO Box 6010 Healdsburg, Ca 95448 No food onsite N/A

Sonoma County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Appendix A - Not Qualified as Tier 2 Generators 3

90



Appendix B – Excel Spreadsheet link 

91

https://zerowastesonoma.gov/uploads/reports/Appendix-B-Sonoma-County-Pantry-Information-Final.xlsx


Appendix C – Details of Generator Estimation 

92



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

23 Bottles Of Beer LLC 725 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95404 Beer, Wine, And Liquor Stores 00036 17

3 Badge Beverage 21481 8th St E # 30 Sonoma CA 95476
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00008 4

7 Up Bottling Co-San Francisco Ray Goodendor 2210 S Mcdowell Boulevard Ext Petaluma CA 94954 Soft Drink Manufacturing 00100 48
8th Street East Sonoma 21692 8th St E # 340 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3

A Gaviola Inc 4501 Sonoma Hwy Santa Rosa CA 95409
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

A J E Wines 12707 Old Redwood Hwy Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
A'Roma Roasters Coffee & Tea Dayna Irvine 95 5th St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Coffee And Tea Manufacturing 00030 15
Aabalat Fine & Rare Wines Karen Orlandi 1360 Industrial Ave # A4 Petaluma CA 94952 Wineries 01200 581
Adelars Cells Winery Pat Morgan 980 Airway Ct # D Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00025 12

Airgas Chris Saman 920 Piner Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Aka Wines 2100 Denmark St Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Alexander Valley Vineyards Harry Wetzel 8644 Highway 128 Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00014 7
Alley 6 Craft Distillery 1401 Grove St # D Healdsburg CA 95448 Distilleries 00005 2

Allied Diesel Performance Ryan Gully 70 Commerce Ln # D2 Cloverdale CA 95425
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Alvarado Street Bakery Greg Sisneros 2225 S Mcdowell Boulevard Ext Petaluma CA 94954
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00101 49

Alysian Wine Forrester Hambrecht 4035 Westside Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
American Winery 625 2nd St # 207 Petaluma CA 94952 Wineries 00006 3
Amphora Winery Rick Hutchinson 4791 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00005 2
Amy's Kitchen 3000 Dutton Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Frozen Specialty Food Manufacturing 00090 44
Amy's Kitchen Inc Andy Berliner 1650 Corporate Cir # 100 Petaluma CA 94954 Frozen Specialty Food Manufacturing 00082 40
Amy's Kitchen Inc Bret Mohar 2330 Northpoint Pkwy Santa Rosa CA 95407 Frozen Specialty Food Manufacturing 00800 387
Anthill Farms Winery 4791 Dry Creek Rd # 3 Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Apothic Wines 3387 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3

APPCO Inc Healdsburg CA 95448
Industrial And Personal Service Paper 
Merchant Who 0

Arista Winery Mark Mcwilliams 7015 Westside Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00010 5
Arrowood Winery Christie Corazza 14347 Hwy 12 Glen Ellen CA 95442 Wineries 00030 15

Artisan Bakers Ken Strunk 21684 8th St E # 400 Sonoma CA 95476
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00050 25

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

93



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Associated Propane Bryce Pattison 926 Lakeville St Petaluma CA 94952
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Asti Winery Ed Killian 26150 Asti Rd Cloverdale CA 95425 Wineries 00030 15
August Briggs Winery 3358 Coffey Ln # D Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Avast Wines Hazelaire Wines 980 Airway Ct # A Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Awdirect Kim Cunningham 980 Airway Ct # A Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Barbeque Buns Burgers & Bbq 406 Larkfield Ctr Santa Rosa CA 95403 Full-Service Restaurants 00010 12
Barking Dog Roasters Peter Hogdson 18133 Highway 12 Sonoma CA 95476 Coffee And Tea Manufacturing 00020 10

Barlas Feeds Inc 430 Bailey Ave Petaluma CA 94952
Other Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 
Merchant Whol 00011 5

Basque Boulangerie Cafe Guerra Gratian 460 1st St E Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61

Bcfoods Inc Adam Lee 1330 N Dutton Ave # 100 Santa Rosa CA 95401 General Line Grocery Merchant Wholesalers 00032 16
Bear Republic Brewing 26972 Asti Rd Cloverdale CA 95425 Breweries 00010 5
Bear Republic Brewing Co Richard R Norgrove 110 Sandholm Ln # 10 Cloverdale CA 95425 Breweries 00010 5
Belden Barns Sonoma LLC 3358 Coffey Ln # D Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Bellyleftcoast Pablo Scruto 523 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Beer, Wine, And Liquor Stores 00020 10
Bevmo 401 Kenilworth Dr # 1110 Petaluma CA 94952 Beer, Wine, And Liquor Stores 00014 7
BEVMO! Greg Barrio 2090 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Beer, Wine, And Liquor Stores 00014 7

Big Accessories Inc Steve Wegner 2180 S Mcdowell Boulevard Ext Petaluma CA 94954
Men's And Boys' Clothing And Furnishings 
Merchant 0

Big Daddy's Diner 913 Golf Course Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 00010 12

Big John's Market John Lloyd 1345 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg CA 95448
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00047 24

Bimbo Bakeries USA Dave Woodbeck 353 Blodgett St Cotati CA 94931 Retail Bakeries 00010 12
BJ'S Restaurant & Brewhouse John Ryall 334a Coddingtown Ctr # A Santa Rosa CA 95401 Full-Service Restaurants 00100 122

Blooms Wholesale Nursery Peter Bloom 15079 Trestle Glen Dr Glen Ellen CA 95442
Flower, Nursery Stock, And Florists' Supplies 
Merc 0

Boisset Sonoma Bottling Fclty 1081 Napa Rd Sonoma CA 95476 Soft Drink Manufacturing 00010 5
Boudin Bakery & Cafe Fillipo Vengco 2345 Midway Dr Santa Rosa CA 95405 Retail Bakeries 00025 30
BR Cohn Winery & Olive Oil Co Misty Roudebush 15000 Hwy 12 Glen Ellen CA 95442 Wineries 00030 15
Bradford Mountain Winery 4035 Westside Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Breakaway Cafe Robert Rice 19101 Highway 12 Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00040 49
Bright Cellars Inc 980 Airway Ct # 2 Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3

94



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Broadway Market Ron Rodgers 20511 Broadway Sonoma CA 95476
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00030 15

Bubblecups 1940 Piner Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403
Industrial And Personal Service Paper 
Merchant Who 0

Buchanan Food Svc Bruce Buchanan 5980 State Farm Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 General Line Grocery Merchant Wholesalers 00020 10
Buena Vista Winery Starla Perez 18000 Old Winery Rd Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00024 12
Burt Street Cellars 6705 Cristo Ln Santa Rosa CA 95409 Wineries 00006 3
C & C Wine Svc Inc Cecil DE Lose 2134 Olivet Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00050 24

Cal Eggs Scott Weber 395 Liberty Rd Petaluma CA 94952
Poultry And Poultry Product Merchant 
Wholesalers 00050 24

California Beverage Co LLC Bryce Young 10 4th St Petaluma CA 94952
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00008 4

Canihan Family Winery Bill Canihan Jr 21684 8th St E # 450 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Canihan Wines 21684 8th St E # 450 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Capture Wines Diatom 421 Aviation Blvd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Carmens Burger Bar Jose Campas 1415 Town And Country Dr Santa Rosa CA 95404 Full-Service Restaurants 00015 18
Carnivor Wines 3387 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Cascabel Mexican Bar & Grill Monica Train 909 Village Ct Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00032 39
Castle Vineyards 21692 8th St E Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Caston Family Wines LLC Nicholas Caston 1206 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95404 Wineries 00006 3

Catstudio Kim Warner 1340 Industrial Ave # A Petaluma CA 94952
Other Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 
Merchant Whol 0

Cattlemen's Restaurant Corp Chad Thompson 5012 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 00055 67
Cattlemens Restaurant-Santa Rs Carla Jones 2400 Midway Dr Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00065 79
Cellar 59 Kenneth Sipes 401 Center St # 77 Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Chaise Ventures Inc Craig Haserot 141 E Napa St Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00015 7
Charlie's Restaurants Tami Sullberg 1320 19th Hole Dr # 100 Windsor CA 95492 Full-Service Restaurants 00040 49
Chateau St Jean Winery-Vnyrds Margo Van Stafvaren 8555 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood CA 95452 Wineries 00090 44

Chef'Store Ben Wiseman 565 Barham Ave Santa Rosa CA 95404
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00020 10

Chocolate Ambassador Jeremiah Holecek 399 Business Park Ct # 304 Windsor CA 95492
Chocolate And Confectionery Manufacturing 
From Cac 00004 2

Clover Sonoma Marcus Benedetti 91 Lakeville St Petaluma CA 94952
Dry, Condensed, And Evaporated Dairy 
Product Manuf 00300 145

95



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

CMS Fine Foods 4791 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00005 2

Coastal Products John Maib 21481 8th St E # 20 Sonoma CA 95476
Industrial And Personal Service Paper 
Merchant Who 0

Columbia Distributing Pat Krueger 3200 N Laughlin Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Beer And Ale Merchant Wholesalers 00053 26
Conetech Tony Dann 1450 Airport Blvd # 180 Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00021 10
Constellation Brands Inc 124 Bailhache Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00070 34
Constellation Wines Us 16275 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00021 10
Copain Wines Ryan Zepaltis 7800 Eastside Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00012 6

Cotati Food Svc Ed Maybun 441 Houser St Cotati CA 94931
Packaged Frozen Food Merchant 
Wholesalers 00026 13

Daily Grill Derek Belanger 630 Park Ct Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 00060 73
Dairymen's Feed-Supl Co-Oprtv Jerry LA Casey 323 E Washington St Petaluma CA 94952 Farm Supplies Merchant Wholesalers 0
Dargenzio Cabinets 1301 Cleveland Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00006 3

De Carli's Petaluma Butane Richard DE Carli 423 Wilson St Petaluma CA 94952
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Dearly Beloved Wines 5610 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3

Della Fattoria-Wholesale Petaluma CA 94952
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00028 14

Deloach Vineyards Kelley Nowrouz 1791 Olivet Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00030 15
Dh Wine Compliance Richard Aurilia 5570 Skylane Blvd # C Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00010 5
Dirty & Rowdy Family Winery Wallace Hardy 6705 Cristo Ln Santa Rosa CA 95409 Wineries 00006 3
Dissension Brew Co 2318 Carson St Santa Rosa CA 95403 Breweries 00010 5
Domaine St George Somchai Likitprakong 1141 Grant Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00010 5
Donald Patz Wine Group LLC 6705 Cristo Ln Santa Rosa CA 95409 Wineries 00006 3
Dry Creek Vineyard Kim Stare Wallace 3770 Lambert Bridge Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00025 12
Dumol Winery Tom Pillsbury 1400 American Way Windsor CA 95492 Wineries 00006 3
E & J Gallo Winery 26150 Asti Rd Cloverdale CA 95425 Wineries 00058 28
Emerald Herbal Co 3558 Round Barn Blvd # 200 Santa Rosa CA 95403 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00005 3

Encore Seafoods 248 Pleasant Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403 Seafood Product Preparation And Packaging 00026 13
Enkidu Wine LLC Salvador Diaz 21787 8th St E # 3 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Epic Wines & Spirits Justin Sternberg 200 Concourse Blvd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3

Exofficio LLC Martha Boyd 5789 State Farm Dr # 100 Rohnert Park CA 94928
Men's And Boys' Clothing And Furnishings 
Merchant 0

96



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Falcon Trading 1997 S Mcdowell Boulevard Ext Petaluma CA 94954
Packaged Frozen Food Merchant 
Wholesalers 00007 3

Farmer's Lane Plaza Donna Heller 1529 Farmers Ln Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00010 12
Ferrari-Carano Vineyards-Wnry Rhonda Carano 8761 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00100 48
Fig Cafe & Winebar Sondra Bernstein 13690 Arnold Dr Glen Ellen CA 95442 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61
Flagship Brands Inc Matt Praetzel 418 Aviation Blvd # B Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Flamez Kal Shatnawi 701 Sonoma Mountain Pkwy # D1 Petaluma CA 94954 Full-Service Restaurants 00012 15
Flying Goat Coffee Maura Harrington 10 4th St # Stlvl Santa Rosa CA 95401 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00010 5
Fogbelt Brewing Co Greg Coll 1305 Cleveland Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Breweries 00010 5
Foley Family Wines 200 Concourse Blvd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00200 97

Foodmaxx 605 Rohnert Park Expy W Rohnert Park CA 94928
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00060 30

Foodmaxx 2055 Sebastopol Rd Santa Rosa CA 95407
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00100 50

Foppiano Vineyards Louis Foppiano 12707 Old Redwood Hwy Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00020 10

Forces Of Nature Peter Klapper 21787 8th St E # 3a Sonoma CA 95476
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00021 11

Fountain Grove Winery 2191 Laguna Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00006 3
Franco-American Bakery 202 W 7th St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Retail Bakeries 00030 37
Freixenet USA Inc Juan Furne 967 Broadway Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00050 24
Friedeman Wines LLC 107 W North St # B Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Fritz Underground Winery Clay Fritz 24691 Dutcher Creek Rd Cloverdale CA 95425 Wineries 00010 5
Fritz Winery Jennifer Kennedy 9000 Windsor Rd Windsor CA 95492 Wineries 00006 3
Frozen Ocean Feeds Ca LLC 755 Baywood Dr # 2 Petaluma CA 94954 Farm Supplies Merchant Wholesalers 0
Frozen Yogurt Co 750 Stony Point Rd Santa Rosa CA 95407 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00006 3

Functional Food Tech Inc 10 4th St Petaluma CA 94952
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00008 4

Gallo E & J Winery Michael Eddy 3387 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00200 97
Gamba Cellars 4055 W Olivet Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00006 3
Gaut Family Wines 5 Fitch St Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Gio's Pizza Stephen Felando 2700 Yulupa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00010 12

Glen Ellen Village Market Joe Pedro 13751 Arnold Dr Glen Ellen CA 95442
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00040 20

Gloria Ferrer Caves-Vineyards Tom Burnet 23555 Arnold Dr Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00075 36

Glow Healdsburg 336 Center St Healdsburg CA 95448
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00008 4

97



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Gluing Machinery & Systems Inc Tom Devito 1310 Redwood Way # B Petaluma CA 94954
Other Chemical And Allied Products 
Merchant Wholes 0

Golden Gate Meat Co Jim Offenbach 1095 S A St Santa Rosa CA 95404
Meat And Meat Product Merchant 
Wholesalers 00025 12

Good Karma Chai Lakpa Gurung 248 W Napa St Sonoma CA 95476 Soft Drink Manufacturing 00022 11
Gordian Knot Winery 4545 Thomas Lake Harris Dr Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Griffo Distillery Jenny Griffo 1320 Scott St # A Petaluma CA 94954 Distilleries 00005 2

Grocery Outlet Bennie Tipone 80 E Washington St Petaluma CA 94952
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00035 18

Grocery Outlet Dave Herout 1116 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95404
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00040 20

Gundlach Bundschu Jim Bundschu 2000 Denmark St Sonoma CA 95476 Beer, Wine, And Liquor Stores 00060 29
Gundlach-Bundshu Winery 19698 8th St E Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
H D D LLC 4035 Westside Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Hafner Vineyard Scott Hafner 4280 Pine Flat Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00015 7

Hain Celestial Group Inc Randall H Sias 2201 S Mcdowell Blvd Ext # 210 Petaluma CA 94954
Packaged Frozen Food Merchant 
Wholesalers 00066 32

Hambrecht Vineyards & Wineries Chris Donatiello 4035 Westside Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00020 10
Hamel Family Wines George Hamel Iii 15401 Highway 12 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00030 15
Hanna Winery Jeff Hinchliffe 5345 Occidental Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00012 6
Hanna Winery & Vineyards Chris Hanna 9280 Highway 128 Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00030 15
Hanson Distillery Scott Hanson 22985 Burndale Rd Sonoma CA 95476 Distilleries 00010 5
Hector's Pizza 1420 S Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954 Full-Service Restaurants 00010 12
Henhouse Brewing Co Collin Mcdonnell 322 Bellevue Ave # E Santa Rosa CA 95407 Breweries 00008 4
Highway 12 Winery 21692 8th St E # 100 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Home Run Pizza Del Whitehead 484 Larkfield Ctr Santa Rosa CA 95403 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24

Homestead Gardens Inc Michael Regan 2208 Olivet Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401
Flower, Nursery Stock, And Florists' Supplies 
Merc 0

Hook-Ladder Vineyards-Winery Cecil DE Loach 2134 Olivet Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00014 7
Hop Kiln Winery Inc 58 W North St # 101 Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Hunt & Behrens Dan Figone 30 Lakeville St Petaluma CA 94952 Farm Supplies Merchant Wholesalers 0
Ike's Love & Sandwiches Eduardo Hernandez 1780 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Full-Service Restaurants 00022 27
Inman Family Wines LLC 2191 Laguna Rd # B Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00006 3

J M Rosen's Cheesecake WHLS Fernando Castillas 74 E Washington St Petaluma CA 94952
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00004 2

J Vineyards & Winery Melissa Stackhouse 11447 Old Redwood Hwy Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00070 34

98



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Jack-Tony's Rstrnt-Whiskey Bar Jack Mitchell 115 4th St # B Santa Rosa CA 95401 Full-Service Restaurants 00025 30
Jackson Family Wine Rick D Tigner 421 Aviation Blvd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Beer, Wine, And Liquor Stores 00150 73

Jafa Pharmaceuticals Inc Tony Ibrahim 95 Montgomery Dr # 108 Santa Rosa CA 95404
Drugs And Druggists' Sundries Merchant 
Wholesalers 0

John Ash & Co Restaurant Trevor Baker 4330 Barnes Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Full-Service Restaurants 00075 91
Jordan Vineyard & Winery Brad Butcher 1474 Alexander Valley Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00070 34

Juice Beauty Inc Karen Behnke 3915 Cypress Dr Petaluma CA 94954
Drugs And Druggists' Sundries Merchant 
Wholesalers 0

Juice Shack Kylene Kinzer 1367 N Mcdowell Blvd # 130 Petaluma CA 94954 Fruit And Vegetable Markets 00010 5
Juiced Pedro Morales 477 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954 Fruit And Vegetable Markets 00010 5
Julien Francois Wines 5570 Skylane Blvd # C Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Kachina Vineyards Greg Chambers 1083 Vine St # 239 Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Kala Wines 6705 Cristo Ln Santa Rosa CA 95409 Wineries 00006 3
Kamen Wines 21692 8th St E # 300 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Keller Estates Ana Keller 5875 Lakeville Hwy Petaluma CA 94954 Wineries 00010 5
Kenwood Vineyards Alan Jensen 9592 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood CA 95452 Wineries 00075 36
Ketcham Estate LLC 1083 Vine St # 218 Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3

King Peak Fuels Inc 7911 Redwood Dr # 205 Cotati CA 94931
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Kirin Restaurant Alex Chiu 2700 Yulupa Ave # 3 Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Kokomo Winery James Ross 4791 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Kunde Family Estate Don Chase 9825 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood CA 95452 Wineries 00050 24
Kurlander Sid & Son Dennis Kurlander 3645 N Laughlin Rd # 101 Santa Rosa CA 95403 Confectionery Merchant Wholesalers 00022 11
Kutch Wines Inc 21660 8th St E Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3

LA Guadalupana Market Sal Martinez 1031 Sebastopol Rd Santa Rosa CA 95407
Packaged Frozen Food Merchant 
Wholesalers 00010 5

LA Rosa Tequileria & Grille Brandon Deters 500 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Full-Service Restaurants 00030 37
Lagunitas Brewing Co Tony Magee 1280 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954 Breweries 00025 12
Lake Sonoma Winery 134 Church St Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00007 3
Lakeville Growers 3271 Brickway Blvd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Poultry Processing 00014 7
Landmark Vineyards Donna Carroll 101 Adobe Canyon Rd Kenwood CA 95452 Wineries 00020 10
Landmark Vineyards LLC David Di Loreto 58 W North St # 101 Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00022 11
Larson Family Winery Tom Larson 23355 Millerick Rd Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00019 9
Le Vin Estate Winery 1123 S Cloverdale Blvd # E102 Cloverdale CA 95425 Wineries 00005 2
Ledson Winery John Peterson 740 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95404 Wineries 00006 3
Ledson Winery & Vineyard Steve Ledson 7335 Sonoma Hwy # 12 Santa Rosa CA 95409 Wineries 00060 29

99



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Ledson Winery & Vineyards Andrew Bilenkij 21692 8th St E Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00010 5

Lemon Grass Thai Cuisine Paijit Rermprachatipa 109 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954
Packaged Frozen Food Merchant 
Wholesalers 00007 3

Lepe's Meat Co Marco Lepe 3659 Standish Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407
Meat And Meat Product Merchant 
Wholesalers 00015 7

Lionstone International Nicholas Lucca 980 Airway Ct #2-A-F Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Liquid Vineyl LTD 851 Magnolia Dr Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Lodge Winery 14301 Arnold Dr # 11 Glen Ellen CA 95442 Wineries 00006 3

Lola's Market Adolfo Ortega 1680 Petaluma Hill Rd Santa Rosa CA 95404
Packaged Frozen Food Merchant 
Wholesalers 00150 73

Lola's Market & Restaurant David Ortega 440 Dutton Ave # 17 Santa Rosa CA 95407 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00040 19

Loring Smart Roast Mark Ludwig 3200 Dutton Ave # 413 Santa Rosa CA 95407
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00006 3

Lost Republic Distilling Co 101 Grant Ave # L Healdsburg CA 95448 Distilleries 00005 2
Louie's Fine Foods Louis Orozco 2496 W 3rd St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Full-Service Restaurants 00014 17
Lovall Valley Winery LLC 1620 Carneros Meadows Ln Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Luciferus Distillery-Beverage Hana Nelligan 3835 Cypress Dr # 202 Petaluma CA 94954 Distilleries 00005 2

Lucky Supermarkets Robbie Murcia 1000 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma CA 94952
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00050 25

Lucky Supermarkets Robby Murcia 939 Lakeville St Petaluma CA 94952
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00150 75

Lucky Supermarkets Rich Bartlett 150 Bicentennial Way Santa Rosa CA 95403
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00100 50

Lucky Supermarkets Anna Oliva 915 Village Ct Santa Rosa CA 95405
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00100 50

Lucky Supermarkets Chris Niehage 19181 Highway 12 Sonoma CA 95476
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00090 45

Macleod Family Vineyard 2859 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Macphail Family Wines James Mac Phail 851 Magnolia Dr Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Manzanita Creek Winery 8910 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood CA 95452 Wineries 00006 3
Marin French Cheese Co Jim Boyce 7500 Red Hill Rd Petaluma CA 94952 Cheese Manufacturing 00040 19

Marin Gourmet 1120 Industrial Ave Petaluma CA 94952
Packaged Frozen Food Merchant 
Wholesalers 00007 3

Marin Produce Co 1240 Holm Rd Petaluma CA 94954
Fresh Fruit And Vegetable Merchant 
Wholesalers 00009 4

Martin Hawley Brewing Ent LLC Martin Hawley 1305 Cleveland Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Breweries 00010 5

100



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Martin Ray Winery Courtney Benham 2191 Laguna Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00020 10
Mary's Pizza Shack Sara Dalgado 359 E Washington St Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 00040 49
Mary's Pizza Shack Sara Delgado 423 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954 Full-Service Restaurants 00053 65

Mary's Pizza Shack Vince Albano 101 Golf Course Dr # B Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 00070 85
Mary's Pizza Shack Greg Meals 3084 Marlow Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61
Mary's Pizza Shack Andrew Laden 535 Summerfield Rd Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00060 73
Mary's Pizza Shack Paul Cox 615 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95404 Full-Service Restaurants 00053 65
Mary's Pizza Shack Robin Carlson 8 W Spain St Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00060 73
Mary's Pizza Shack Kathy Byerly 9010 Brooks Rd S Windsor CA 95492 Full-Service Restaurants 00055 67

Matheson Pete Balke 1377 Cleveland Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Mauritson Winery Clay Mauritson 2859 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00010 5
Mckahn Family Cellars 21481 8th St E # 1 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Mcnear's Saloon & Dining House Carrie O'Donnell 23 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61

Mcphail Fuel Co Steve Lofgren 300 Alder Ave Cotati CA 94931
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Medlock Ames Jim Connell 13414 Chalk Hill Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00010 5
Menchie's Frozen Yogurt 2188 Santa Rosa Ave # A-3 Santa Rosa CA 95407 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00010 5

Mesa Beverage Co Inc Terry Harris 3200 N Laughlin Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00101 49

Mi Pueblo El Centro Robert Sewall 108 Kentucky St Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Mixed Nuts LLC 3358 Coffey Ln # D Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3

Molsberry Market's Inc Dean Molsberry 522 Larkfield Ctr Santa Rosa CA 95403
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00071 36

Montesquieu Winery Philip Staehle 21481 8th St E # 1 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00005 2

Moon Dance Baking Inc Debby Dyar 631 Martin Ave Rohnert Park CA 94928
Packaged Frozen Food Merchant 
Wholesalers 00015 7

Moresco Distributing Co Ron Moresco 1450 Technology Ln # 250 Petaluma CA 94954
Industrial And Personal Service Paper 
Merchant Who 0

Morris Distributing Ron Morris 3800a Lakeville Hwy Petaluma CA 94954 Beer And Ale Merchant Wholesalers 00101 49
Moxies Asia Tisnley 8930 Brooks Rd S Windsor CA 95492 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00007 4

Mrs Grossmans Paper Co Jason Grossman 3810 Cypress Dr Petaluma CA 94954
Industrial And Personal Service Paper 
Merchant Who 0

Muscardini Cellars 3883 Airway Dr Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Mutt Lynch Winery 602 Limerick Ln Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3

101



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Nicholson Ranch Dpoc Gulrajani 4200 Napa Rd Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00025 12

Nick Barbieri Trucking LLC Scott Kelleher 365 Todd Rd Santa Rosa CA 95407
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

No Quarter Brewing Co 9784 Dawn Way Windsor CA 95492 Breweries 00010 5
Nobmann Cattle Co P Lee 855 Lakeville St # 200 Petaluma CA 94952 Livestock Merchant Wholesalers 00001 0
Nola Winery & Distillery LLC 228 Windsor River Rd # 227 Windsor CA 95492 Wineries 00006 3

North Bay Bohemian Rosemary Olson 847 5th St Santa Rosa CA 95404
Printing And Writing Paper Merchant 
Wholesalers 0

Novavine Jay Jensen 6735 Sonoma Hwy Santa Rosa CA 95409
Flower, Nursery Stock, And Florists' Supplies 
Merc 0

Oakland Packaging & Supply Sonya Cravines 1129 Industrial Ave # 104 Petaluma CA 94952
Industrial And Personal Service Paper 
Merchant Who 0

Oakville Grocery Brenda Bullington 124 Matheson St Healdsburg CA 95448 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Obsidian Ridge Wine Co Peter Molnar 21684 8th St E # 450 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Oeno Wines 12707 Old Redwood Hwy Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3

Old Caz Brewing 5625 State Farm Dr # 21 Rohnert Park CA 94928 Breweries 00010 5
Old Redwood Brewing Co Aaron Hoagland 9000 Windsor Rd # A Windsor CA 95492 Breweries 00010 5

Olive Garden Italian Kitchen Aaron Olson 6430 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 00110 134

Oliver's Market Frank Camilleri 560 Montecito Ctr Santa Rosa CA 95409
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00175 88

Olv Foods LLC Michael Garcia 1007 W College Ave # 124 Santa Rosa CA 95401 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00005 2
Optima Winery Lori Warden 101 Grant Ave # F-G Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3

Oshadhi USA Scott Egide 1340 Industrial Ave Petaluma CA 94952
Other Chemical And Allied Products 
Merchant Wholes 0

Otis Wines 4545 Thomas Lake Harris Dr Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Pacific Coast Craft Brewing Thomas J Moseley Iii 815 Piner Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Breweries 00010 5

Pacific Market John Mc Neany 1465 Town And Country Dr Santa Rosa CA 95404
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00040 20

Painted Van Cellars 980 Airway Ct # A Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Palm Drive Vineyards 2100 Denmark St Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Palm's Grill LLC Lisa Shatnawi 18999 Highway 12 Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00025 30
Palmeri Wines 2191 Laguna Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00005 2
Pamposh Restaurant Sumeer Kariahloo 52 Mission Cir # 110 Santa Rosa CA 95409 Full-Service Restaurants 00011 13

102



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Parliament Brewing Co Adam Bosch 5865 Labath Ave # 9 Rohnert Park CA 94928 Breweries 00010 5
Patz & Hall Dan Walsh 21200 8th St E Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00015 7
Patz & Hall Wine Co James Hall 21684 8th St E # 200 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00015 7
Pellegrini Wine Co Robert Pellegrini 4055 W Olivet Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00010 5
Pepsi Bottling Group Rick Dardis 3029 Coffey Ln Santa Rosa CA 95403 Soft Drink Manufacturing 00090 44

Petaluma Acquisition Matt Junkel 1500 Cader Ln # 108 Petaluma CA 94954 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00050 24
Petaluma By-Products Manuel Brazil 84 Corona Rd Petaluma CA 94952 Fats And Oils Refining And Blending 00017 8

Petaluma Farms Petaluma CA 94952
Dairy Product (Except Dried Or Canned) 
Merchant Wh 00010 5

Petaluma Farms Steve Mahrt 700 Cavanaugh Ln Petaluma CA 94952 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00040 20

Petaluma Market James Agius 210 Western Ave Petaluma CA 94952
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00100 50

Petaluma Poultry Matt Junkel 1500 Cader Ln Petaluma CA 94954
Poultry And Poultry Product Merchant 
Wholesalers 00200 97

Petrichor Vineyards Jim Foley 422 Larkfield Ctr # 248 Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Petroni Vineyards Samantha Francis 990 Cavedale Rd Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00011 5
Platypus Tours LTD 867 W Napa St Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00010 5

Playbook Beverage 6195 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00008 4

Pometia's Sonoma Spec Foods 21684 8th St E # 100 Sonoma CA 95476 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00005 2
Pupuseria Salvadorena Rosa Cardona 1403 Maple Ave Santa Rosa CA 95404 Full-Service Restaurants 00079 96
Purple Wine Co LLC 617 2nd St Petaluma CA 94952 Wineries 00084 41
Quivira Vineyards Nancy Bailey 4900 W Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00010 5
R Strong Cellars 11455 Old Redwood Hwy Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Railroad Station Bar & Grill Jangbu Sherpa 236 S Cloverdale Blvd Cloverdale CA 95425 Full-Service Restaurants 00030 37

Raley's Erik Freeman 157 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00100 50

Raley's Joe Vacarro 100 Raleys Towne Ctr Rohnert Park CA 94928
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00080 40

Raley's Lana Shipton 1407 Fulton Rd # A Santa Rosa CA 95403
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00095 48

Raley's Brian King 8852 Lakewood Dr Windsor CA 95492
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00075 38

103



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Ramey Wine Cellars David Ramey 25 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00012 6
Ravenswood Winery Gary Sitton 18701 Gehricke Rd Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00050 24
Ravenswood Winery Joel E Peterson 26200 Arnold Dr Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00050 24

Ray's Food Place Jess Martinez 1139 S Cloverdale Blvd Cloverdale CA 95425
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 0

Red Boy Pizza Marcelo Betti 401 Kenilworth Dr # 910 Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 00010 12
Red Grape Sam Morphy 529 1st St W Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61

Redemption Foods LLC 401 Center St # 11 Healdsburg CA 95448 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00005 2

Redwood Coast Fuels 1070 Airport Blvd Santa Rosa CA 95403
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Reka Wines 3358 Coffey Ln Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3

Renner Petroleum Cameron Renner 28181 S Redwood Hwy Cloverdale CA 95425
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Ridge-Lytton Springs John Olney 650 Lytton Springs Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00014 7
Rivertown Feed-Pet Country Str Don Benson 200 1st St Petaluma CA 94952 Farm Supplies Merchant Wholesalers 0

Rize Foods LLC Darren Racusen 912 Western Ave Petaluma CA 94952 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00004 2
Roadhouse Winery Bob Rogge 240 Center St Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00015 7
Robert Mueller Cellars Robert M Cellars 1160 Hopper Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Robert Stemmler Winery Anne Moller-Racke 24500 Ramal Rd Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00010 5
Robledo Family Winery 21684 8th St E Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3

Rock Island Refrigerated Distr Steve Mahrt 951 Transport Way Petaluma CA 94954
Ice Cream And Frozen Dessert 
Manufacturing 00050 24

Rodney Strong Vineyards Tom Klein 11455 Old Redwood Hwy Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00100 48
Rodney Strong Wine Estates Thomas Klein 11455 Old Redwood Hwy Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00150 73

Royal Haynie Fuel Inc 1501 Petaluma Blvd S Petaluma CA 94952
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Rugged Coast Brewing 819 Piner Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Breweries 00010 5
Russian River Brewing Co Joe King 700 Mitchell Ln Windsor CA 95492 Breweries 00010 5
Russian River Winery Keith Nakamura 2191 Laguna Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00006 3

Rustic Bakery Inc Scott Frank 3902 Cypress Dr Petaluma CA 94954
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00028 14

Ruth Lewandowski Wines Inc 132 Plaza St Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
S L Cellars 9380 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood CA 95452 Wineries 00012 6

104



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Safeguard Business Systems Sharen Papich 19201 Highway 12 # 171 Sonoma CA 95476
Stationery And Office Supplies Merchant 
Wholesaler 0

Safeway Rick Taylor 1115 Vine St # 100 Healdsburg CA 95448
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00120 60

Safeway Ian Gaston 701 Sonoma Mountain Pkwy # E1 Petaluma CA 94954
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00100 50

Safeway Marilyn Mckenzie 6340 Commerce Blvd Rohnert Park CA 94928
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00130 65

Safeway 100 Calistoga Rd Santa Rosa CA 95409
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00095 48

Safeway Dick Gong 1211 W College Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00200 100

Safeway 1799 Marlow Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00150 75

Safeway Chris Manni 2300 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00006 3

Safeway 2751 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95405
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00100 50

Safeway Victor Rossi 2785 Yulupa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95405
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00095 48

Safeway Josh Gruenhagen 477 W Napa St Sonoma CA 95476
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00095 48

Safeway Marc Romani 9080 Brooks Rd S Windsor CA 95492
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00113 57

Safeway Main Store Patrick Hickey 389 S Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00200 100

Salt & Stone David LA Monica 9900 Highway 12 Kenwood CA 95452 Full-Service Restaurants 00055 67

Santa Rosa Certified Farmer's PO Box 3148 Santa Rosa CA 95402 General Line Grocery Merchant Wholesalers 00066 33
Santa Rosa Fresh Juice Inc Tareq Fakhouri 901 Village Ct Santa Rosa CA 95405 Fruit And Vegetable Markets 00010 5
Schug Winery John Sanders 602 Bonneau Rd Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00012 6
Scribe Wines Penelope Grill 2100 Denmark St Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00020 10
Sea Thai Bistro Achara Thongsilp 2350 Midway Dr Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00015 18
Sebastiani Vineyards & Winery Mary A Sebastiani Cun 389 4th St E Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00060 29
Sebeka Wines 3387 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
See's Candies Chocolate Shop Jessica Kruljac 333 S Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954 Confectionery And Nut Stores 00006 3

105



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

See's Candies Chocolate Shop Jason Britt 971 Golf Course Dr # 971 Rohnert Park CA 94928 Confectionery And Nut Stores 00007 3
See's Candies Chocolate Shop Jim Evans 432 Coddingtown Ctr Santa Rosa CA 95401 Confectionery And Nut Stores 00006 3
See's Candies Chocolate Shop Abel Macias 9028 Brooks Rd S Windsor CA 95492 Confectionery And Nut Stores 00007 3
See's Candies Quantity Disc 333 S Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954 Confectionery And Nut Stores 00007 3
Seghesio Family Vineyards 24050 Geyserville Ave Cloverdale CA 95425 Wineries 00013 6
Seghesio Family Vineyards Stephanie Wycoff 700 Grove St Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00035 17
Seismic Brewing Co 2870 Duke Ct Santa Rosa CA 95407 Breweries 00010 5
Seismic Brewing Co 2932 Dutton Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Breweries 00010 5

Sequoia Floral Bill Horn 3245 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407
Flower, Nursery Stock, And Florists' Supplies 
Merc 0

Seres Laboratories Inc Olga Issakova 3331 Industrial Dr # B Santa Rosa CA 95403
Other Chemical And Allied Products 
Merchant Wholes 0

Shari's Cafe & Pies Scott Roberts 301 Rohnert Park Expy W Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61
Sheltons Natural Foods Market Marty Shelton 428 Center St Healdsburg CA 95448 Fruit And Vegetable Markets 00025 13

Shiloh West Foods LLC Courtney Smith 399 Business Park Ct # 526 Windsor CA 95492 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00005 2
Siduri 981 Airway Ct # E Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Siduri Wines Adam Lee 3690 Laughlin Rd Windsor CA 95492 Wineries 00011 5
Simi Winery Alan Lyons 16275 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00070 34
Simon Levi Cellars Jay Jacobs 9380 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood CA 95452 Wineries 00015 7

Sistema Us Inc Lynn Uzzo 775 Southpoint Blvd Petaluma CA 94954
Industrial And Personal Service Paper 
Merchant Who 0

Skippys Egg Store Steve Mahrt 951 Transport Way Petaluma CA 94954 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00050 25
Sky Lounge Jim Goff 2200 Airport Blvd # 136 Santa Rosa CA 95403 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Slice Shack By Mary's Natalie Rivera 14 W Spain St Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00053 65

Smart & Final Extra! J D Ebanoff 2805 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00040 20

Sonoma Bespoke Beverages LLC 21787 8th St E # 6 Sonoma CA 95476
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00008 4

Sonoma County Brewing Co 399 Business Park Ct # 313 Windsor CA 95492 Breweries 00010 5

Sonoma County Farm Trails Lynda Browning 930 Shiloh Rd # 40-7 Windsor CA 95492 General Line Grocery Merchant Wholesalers 00002 1
Sonoma County Of Water Agency Grant Davis 404 Aviation Blvd # 0 Santa Rosa CA 95403 All Other Specialty Food Stores 0
Sonoma County Poultry 940 Ludwig Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Poultry Processing 00010 5

106



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Sonoma Creamery Mitch Stark 670 W Napa St # G Sonoma CA 95476 Creamery Butter Manufacturing 00007 3

Sonoma Creamery LLC John Crean 21750 8th St E # 1 Sonoma CA 95476
Dairy Product (Except Dried Or Canned) 
Merchant Wh 00012 6

Sonoma Estate Vintners Dan O'Leary 980 Airway Ct # A Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00030 15

Sonoma Gourmet Bill Weber 21684 8th St E # 100 Sonoma CA 95476
Packaged Frozen Food Merchant 
Wholesalers 00024 12

Sonoma Market Al Minero 500 W Napa St # 550 Sonoma CA 95476
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00200 100

Sonoma Mountain Foods Catherine Barnett 5865 Labath Ave Rohnert Park CA 94928
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00008 4

Sonoma-Cutrer David Perata 4401 Slusser Rd Windsor CA 95492 Wineries 00060 29

Sourcing Group Mike Pisenti 2200 Range Ave # 101 Santa Rosa CA 95403
Stationery And Office Supplies Merchant 
Wholesaler 0

Sourdough & Co Lisa Schroeder 2064 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Full-Service Restaurants 00012 15

Southern Glazer's Wine-Spirits Gary Feldman 555 Rohnert Park Expy W # B Rohnert Park CA 94928 Wineries 00035 17

Sprouts Farmers Market Ross Sullivan 401 Kenilworth Dr # 1040 Petaluma CA 94952
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00078 39

St Florian's Brewery Amy Levin 8743 Merlot Way Windsor CA 95492 Breweries 00010 5
St Francis Winery-Vineyards LP Rick Bonatati 500 Pythian Rd Santa Rosa CA 95409 Wineries 00100 48
Stice Wine Co 5570 Skylane Blvd # C Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Stonegate Winery 5610 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Stonestreet Winery Bob Carroll 7111 Highway 128 Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00030 15
Sunflower Cafe James Hahn 421 1st St W Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00030 37

Sunrhize Foods Inc 399 Business Park Ct # 513 Windsor CA 95492 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00004 2
Talisman Wines Amanda Lorren 21684 8th St E # 470 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Taste Of Tea 109 North St Healdsburg CA 95448 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00025 13

Templeton Foods 1330 N Dutton Ave # 100 Santa Rosa CA 95401 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00005 2
Tfour & Poke 2280 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403 Full-Service Restaurants 00015 18
Third Street Aleworks Brewpub Kerry Macleod 610 3rd St Santa Rosa CA 95404 Full-Service Restaurants 00065 79
Thomas Group LLC 5463 Skylane Blvd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Beer And Ale Merchant Wholesalers 00035 17
Three Disciples Brewing 501 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Breweries 00010 5

Tierra Vegetables Wayne James 399 Business Park Ct # 312 Windsor CA 95492
Fresh Fruit And Vegetable Merchant 
Wholesalers 00005 3

107



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Timber Crest Farms Randy Peters 4791 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00285 138
Tolay Spring Winery 21660 8th St E # A Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3

Tomales Bay Foods Inc Peg Smith 2080 Lakeville Hwy Petaluma CA 94954 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00030 15
Tomari Cellars Tom Afzal 21660 8th St E # C Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00020 10

Torn Ranch Cory Kirlan 2198 S Mcdowell Boulevard Ext Petaluma CA 94954
Packaged Frozen Food Merchant 
Wholesalers 00060 29

Tortilleria El Molino 421 Stony Point Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00004 2

Total Performance Diesel Drake Swett 300 W Robles Ave # A Santa Rosa CA 95407
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Tractor Supply Co Steve Geisler 2000 Lakeville Hwy # A Petaluma CA 94954 Farm Supplies Merchant Wholesalers 0
Tractor Supply Co 1000 American Way Windsor CA 95492 Farm Supplies Merchant Wholesalers 0

Trader Joe's Ken Shepard 169 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00071 36

Trader Joe's Ken Shepard 3225 Cleveland Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00060 30

Trader Joe's Stor Mark Kuklinski 2100 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00075 38

Treats For Chickens Dawn Russell 442 Houser St # E Cotati CA 94931
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00008 4

Truett Hurst Winery Phil Hurst 5610 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Tuk Tuk Winery 1141 Grant Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3

Turn Foods 10 4th St Petaluma CA 94952 All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing 00005 2
Tyge Williams Cellars 21692 8th St E # B-340 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Urban Press Winery 21481 8th St E # 30 Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Valley Of The Moon Winery 134 Church St Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00025 12
Vasilias Wines 11654 Los Amigos Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Vella Cheese Co Chicke Vella 315 2nd St E Sonoma CA 95476 Cheese Manufacturing 00014 7

Veritiv Corp Leonie Ponsford 3352 Coffey Ln Santa Rosa CA 95403
Printing And Writing Paper Merchant 
Wholesalers 0

Viansa Sonoma Winery Kjerstin Hatch 25200 Arnold Dr Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00050 24
Victor Hill Wines 21481 8th St E Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Vignette Winery LLC 21660 8th St E Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3

108



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

Village Bakery Pat Lum 3510 Unocal Pl # 350 Santa Rosa CA 95403 Retail Bakeries 00030 15
Vimandres Cellars Campos Hernandez 21481 8th St E # 20c Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3
Vineyards Inn Greg Heim 8445 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood CA 95452 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Vivelys USA Elif Alton 1260 N Dutton Ave # 190 Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00005 2
VML Russian River Winery 4035 Westside Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Vml Winery 5610 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3

Walmart Neighborhood Market 901 Golf Course Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00065 33

Whiteys Tba Inc Michael Gutzman 465 Kenwood Ct Santa Rosa CA 95407
Petroleum And Petroleum Products 
Merchant Wholesal 0

Whole Foods Market Frank Avila 621 E Washington St Petaluma CA 94952
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00150 75

Whole Foods Market Kara Vella 1181 Yulupa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95405
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00120 60

Whole Foods Market Alvina Layden 390 Coddingtown Ctr Santa Rosa CA 95401
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00150 75

Whole Foods Market Justin Barker 201 W Napa St # 11 Sonoma CA 95476
Supermarkets And Other Grocery (Except 
Convenience 00150 75

Whole Herb Co Holly Sherwood 19800 8th St E Sonoma CA 95476 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00034 17
Whole Spice Shuli Medmone 1364 N Mcdowell Blvd # 20 Petaluma CA 94954 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00020 10
Willi's Seafood & Raw Bar Nick Izzarelli 403 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Full-Service Restaurants 00030 37
Williamson Wines Dawn Williamson 132 Mill St # 206 Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00010 5
Willie Bird's Restaurant Judy Mcdonald 1150 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95404 Full-Service Restaurants 00040 49
Windacre West LLC 11654 Los Amigos Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Windsor Brewing Co LLC Jeremey Little 9000 Windsor Rd Windsor CA 95492 Breweries 00010 5
Windsor Oaks Winery Doug Lumgair 10810 Hillview Rd Windsor CA 95492 Wineries 00025 12

Wine Country Chocolates Betty Kelly 14301 Arnold Dr # 2 Glen Ellen CA 95442
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00006 3

Wine Country Chocolates Betty Kelly 414 1st St E # 10 Sonoma CA 95476
Other Grocery And Related Products 
Merchant Wholes 00008 4

Wine Spectrum Inc Glenn Siegel 3315 Chanate Rd # 1c Santa Rosa CA 95404 Beer, Wine, And Liquor Stores 00025 12
Winery Investment Marketplace Timothy Allen 120 Stony Point Rd # 230 Santa Rosa CA 95401 Wineries 00006 3
Wines That Rock 980 Airway Ct # A Santa Rosa CA 95403 Wineries 00006 3
Winston Winery Steven Harrison 11654 Los Amigos Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Wineries 00006 3
Winston Winery 228 Windsor River Rd # 111 Windsor CA 95492 Wineries 00006 3
Wolf House Brewing LLC 131 E 1st St Cloverdale CA 95425 Breweries 00010 5

109



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Food Stores and Other - Sonoma County

World Products Inc Jim Haggerty 19654 8th St E Sonoma CA 95476
Other Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 
Merchant Whol 00025 12

Yogurt Time Alaura Finger 531 Summerfield Rd Santa Rosa CA 95405 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00020 10
Yogurtland Alissa Reed 401 Kenilworth Dr # 540 Petaluma CA 94952 All Other Specialty Food Stores 00010 5
Zina Hyde Cunningham Winery Chenoa Casen 480 1st St E Sonoma CA 95476 Wineries 00006 3

Zoe's Meats George Gavros 2445 Bluebell Dr Santa Rosa CA 95403
Meat And Meat Product Merchant 
Wholesalers 00015 7

9,210

110



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Flamingo Conference Resort-Spa Florianne Bynum 2777 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95405 All Other Traveler Accommodation 00101 56
Macarthur Place Hotel Ruben Cambero 29 E Macarthur St Sonoma CA 95476 All Other Traveler Accommodation 00100 55

Brookdale Chanate Jessica Manriquez 3250 Chanate Rd Santa Rosa CA 95404 Assisted Living Facilities For The Elderly 00055 8

Brookdale Paulin Creek Maria Cortes 2375 Range Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403 Assisted Living Facilities For The Elderly 00035 5

Brookdale Windsor Marth Nkhoma 907 Adele Dr Windsor CA 95492 Assisted Living Facilities For The Elderly 00040 6

Healdsburg Senior Living Julia Agee 725 Grove St Healdsburg CA 95448 Assisted Living Facilities For The Elderly 00070 10
AMF Boulevard Lanes Shawn Lau 1100 Petaluma Blvd S Petaluma CA 94952 Bowling Centers 00020 17

Double Decker Lanes-Jim Decker Jim Decker Iii 300 Golf Course Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 Bowling Centers 00023 20

Hana Japanese Restaurant Kenichi Tominaga 101 Golf Course Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 Caterers 00030 37

Fountaingrove Lodge Tarip Manouchehri 410 Thomas Lake Harris Dr Santa Rosa CA 95402 Continuing Care Retirement Communities 00075 11

Fountaingrove Lodge Linda Fisher 4210 Thomas Lake Harris Dr Santa Rosa CA 95403 Continuing Care Retirement Communities 00100 14
Hopmonk Tavern-Sonoma Dean Biersch 691 Broadway Sonoma CA 95476 Drinking Places (Alcoholic Beverages) 00035 30
Abraham Lincoln Elementary Sch 850 W 9th St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00060 9
Adele Harrison Middle School Maryanne Spitzer 1150 Broadway Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00024 3
Altimira Middle School 17805 Arnold Dr Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00070 10
Austin Creek Elementary School 1480 Snowy Egret Dr Santa Rosa CA 95409 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00020 3
Bellevue Elementary Nina Craig 3223 Primrose Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00059 9
Bellevue Union Elementary Sch Daniel Hoffman 2665 Dutton Mdw Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00078 11
Binkley Elementary Charter Sch Hilary Kjaer 4965 Canyon Dr Santa Rosa CA 95409 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00045 7
Brooks Elementary School Shannyn Vehmeyer 750 Natalie Dr Windsor CA 95492 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00052 8
Cali Calmecac Charter School 1400 N Dutton Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00025 4
Caliente Union School District Marvin Baker 12400 Caliente Creek Rd Caliente CA 93518 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00020 3
Cardinal Newman Catholic High Laura M Held 50 Ursuline Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00050 7
Casa Grande High School 333 Casa Grande Rd Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00100 15
Cesar Chavez Language Academy 2480 Sebastopol Rd Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00045 7
Christian Rosewall Academy Jackie Alexander 35891 Big Springs Dr Caliente CA 93518 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00035 5

Estimated Business Food Generation - Restaurants, Schools, Venues, and Other - Sonoma County

111



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Restaurants, Schools, Venues, and Other - Sonoma County

Cinnabar Elementary Sandy Doyle 286 Skillman Ln Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00055 8
Cloverdale High School Theresa Burke 509 N Cloverdale Blvd Cloverdale CA 95425 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00025 4
Corona Creek Elementary Rebecca Rosalis 1851 Hartman Ln Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00055 8

Cotati-Rohnert Park Unified Barbra Vrankovich 7165 Burton Ave Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00030 4

Credo High School Andrea Akmenkalns 1300 Valley House Dr # 100 Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00050 7
Douglas Whited Elementary Sch 4995 Sonoma Hwy Santa Rosa CA 95409 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00035 5
Dunbar Elementary School Cathy Gradwohl 11700 Dunbar Rd Glen Ellen CA 95442 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00041 6
Dunham Elementary School Adam Schaible 4111 Roblar Rd Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00020 3
El Verano Elementary School Maite Iturri 18606 Riverside Dr Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00050 7
Elementary Sd Wright 2345 Giffen Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00055 8
Elsie Allen High School Sandra Whit 599 Bellevue Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00100 15

Evergreen Elementary School Dawn Mawhinney 1125 Emily Ave Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00040 6
Flowery Elementary 17600 Sonoma Hwy Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00055 8
Flowery Elementary School Karina Pulido 17600 Highway 12 Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00050 7
Grant Elementary School Ann Rizzuto 200 Grant Ave Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00050 7
Healdsburg Elementary School Stephanie Feith 400 1st St Healdsburg CA 95448 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00045 7
Healdsburg Elementary School Elaine Capers 520 Monte Vista Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00059 9
Healdsburg High School Chris Vanden Heuvel 1024 Prince Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00100 15
Healdsburg Junior High School Chris Miller 315 Grant St Healdsburg CA 95448 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00041 6
Herbert Slater Middle School 3500 Sonoma Ave Santa Rosa CA 95405 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00075 11
J X Wilson Elementary School Corona Rice 246 Brittain Ln Santa Rosa CA 95401 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00046 7
Jack London Elementary School 2707 Francisco Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00059 9
James Monroe Elementary School Marlene Aguilar 2567 Marlow Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00050 7
Jefferson Elementary School Aracely Romo-Flores 315 North St Cloverdale CA 95425 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00065 9
John B Riebli School 315 Mark West Springs Rd Santa Rosa CA 95404 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00052 8

John Reed Elementary School Amy Goodwin 390 Arlen Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00042 6
Kawana Springs Elementary Jesse Escobedo 2121 Moraga Dr Santa Rosa CA 95404 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00035 5
Kenilworth Junior High School 800 Riesling Rd Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00075 11

LA Fiesta Elementary School Charlotte Spraub 8511 Liman Way Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00046 7
LA Tercera Elementary School Michele Hodge 1600 Albin Way Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00065 9

112



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Restaurants, Schools, Venues, and Other - Sonoma County

Lawrence Jones Middle School Laurie Mason 5154 Snyder Ln Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00080 12
Learning Solution Ctr 10285 Starr Rd Windsor CA 95492 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00025 4
Liberty School District Chris Rafanelli 170 Liberty School Rd Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00038 6
Lincoln Union School District 1300 Hicks Valley Rd Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00022 3
Madrone Elementary School Kathie Durkey 4550 Rinconada Dr Santa Rosa CA 95409 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00028 4

Marguerite Hahn Elementary Bonnie Barron 825 Hudis St Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00045 7
Mark West Union School Dist Kay Schultz 305 Mark West Springs Rd Santa Rosa CA 95404 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00020 3
Mary Collins Charter School Denise Toll 1001 Cherry St Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00043 6
Mattie Washburn Elementary Benita Jones 75 Pleasant Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00060 9
Mc Kinley Elementary School 200 Douglas St Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00060 9
Mc Near Elementary School Liza Eichert 605 Sunnyslope Ave Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00040 6
Mcdowell Elementary School Maureen Redder 421 S Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00055 8
Mckinley Elementary School Jean Hoffmann 110 Ellis St Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00045 7
Meadow School Melissa Becker 880 Maria Dr Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00075 11
Meadow View Elementary Daniel Hoffman 2665 Dutton Mdw Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 00050 7

Flamingo Conference Resrt-Spa Christina Jensen 4th & Farmers Ln Santa Rosa CA 95401 Fitness And Recreational Sports Centers 00100 86
Cattlemens Restaurants Inc Wayne Holloway 250 Dutton Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Food Service Contractors 00010 12
Applebee's Grill + Bar Jeff Braia 2250 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Full-Service Restaurants 00070 85
Baci Cafe & Wine Bar Lisbeth Holmefjord 336 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Full-Service Restaurants 00032 39
Barndiva Jil Hales 231 Center St Healdsburg CA 95448 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Basque Boulangerie Cafe Guerra Gratian 460 1st St E Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61
BJ'S Restaurant & Brewhouse John Ryall 334a Coddingtown Ctr # A Santa Rosa CA 95401 Full-Service Restaurants 00100 122
Black Bear Diner Greg Hobbs 201 W Napa St # 34 Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00021 26
Breakaway Cafe Robert Rice 19101 Highway 12 Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00040 49
Buffalo Wild Wings 401 Kenilworth Dr # 810 Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61
Cafe Citti Luca Citti 2792 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00026 32
Cascabel Mexican Bar & Grill Monica Train 909 Village Ct Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00032 39
Cattlemen's Restaurant Corp Chad Thompson 5012 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 00055 67
Cattlemens Restaurant-Santa Rs Carla Jones 2400 Midway Dr Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00065 79
Central Market Tony Najiola 42 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Charlie's Restaurants Tami Sullberg 1320 19th Hole Dr # 100 Windsor CA 95492 Full-Service Restaurants 00040 49

113



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Restaurants, Schools, Venues, and Other - Sonoma County

Chili's Rob Reid 4851 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 00080 98

Daily Grill Derek Belanger 630 Park Ct Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 00060 73
East West Cafe Maen Lahan 557 Summerfield Rd Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Fig Cafe & Winebar Sondra Bernstein 13690 Arnold Dr Glen Ellen CA 95442 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61
Giorgio's Restaurant William Anastasio 25 Grant Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Hamburger Ranch & Pasta Farm Bob Kucker 31195 N Redwood Hwy Cloverdale CA 95425 Full-Service Restaurants 00024 29
Home Run Pizza Del Whitehead 484 Larkfield Ctr Santa Rosa CA 95403 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Ike's Love & Sandwiches Eduardo Hernandez 1780 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Full-Service Restaurants 00022 27
Jack-Tony's Rstrnt-Whiskey Bar Jack Mitchell 115 4th St # B Santa Rosa CA 95401 Full-Service Restaurants 00025 30
John Ash & Co Restaurant Trevor Baker 4330 Barnes Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Full-Service Restaurants 00075 91
Kc's Downtown Grill Cathy Cully 9501 Duvander Ln Windsor CA 95492 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
Kin Restaurant Brad Barmore 740 Mcclelland Dr Windsor CA 95492 Full-Service Restaurants 00025 30
Kirin Restaurant Alex Chiu 2700 Yulupa Ave # 3 Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00020 24
LA Rosa Tequileria & Grille Brandon Deters 500 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Full-Service Restaurants 00030 37
Martinelli Vineyards & Winery Lee Martinelli 3360 River Rd Windsor CA 95492 Full-Service Restaurants 00030 37

Mary's Pizza Shack Vince Albano 101 Golf Course Dr # B Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 00070 85
Mary's Pizza Shack Greg Meals 3084 Marlow Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61
Mary's Pizza Shack Sara Dalgado 359 E Washington St Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 00040 49
Mary's Pizza Shack Sara Delgado 423 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954 Full-Service Restaurants 00053 65
Mary's Pizza Shack Andrew Laden 535 Summerfield Rd Santa Rosa CA 95405 Full-Service Restaurants 00060 73
Mary's Pizza Shack Paul Cox 615 4th St Santa Rosa CA 95404 Full-Service Restaurants 00053 65
Mary's Pizza Shack Robin Carlson 8 W Spain St Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00060 73
Mary's Pizza Shack Kathy Byerly 9010 Brooks Rd S Windsor CA 95492 Full-Service Restaurants 00055 67
Maya Restaurant Manuel Arjona 101 E Napa St Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 00030 37
Mcnear's Saloon & Dining House Carrie O'Donnell 23 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 00050 61
Aurora Santa Rosa Hospital Daniel Beach 1287 Fulton Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 General Medical And Surgical Hospitals 00150 22
Healdsburg District Hospital Herbert Polesky 1375 University St Healdsburg CA 95448 General Medical And Surgical Hospitals 00220 32
Kaiser Permanente Santa Rosa 3925 Old Redwood Hwy Santa Rosa CA 95403 General Medical And Surgical Hospitals 00025 4
Kaiser Permanente Santa Rosa Judy Coffey 401 Bicentennial Way Santa Rosa CA 95403 General Medical And Surgical Hospitals 00467 68
Fountaingrove Golf-Athletic John Oneill 1525 Fountaingrove Pkwy Santa Rosa CA 95403 Golf Courses And Country Clubs 00150 129

Foxtail Golf Club Mark Brouwer 100 Golf Course Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 Golf Courses And Country Clubs 00100 86

114



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Restaurants, Schools, Venues, and Other - Sonoma County

Mayacama Dale Engman 525 Mayacama Club Dr Santa Rosa CA 95403 Golf Courses And Country Clubs 00200 172

Courtyard By Marriott Santa Rs Theresa Tommasi 175 Railroad St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00050 28

Fairmont Sonoma Msn Inn & Spa Ben Shih 100 Boyes Blvd Sonoma CA 95476 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00600 332

H2hotel Emma Moverly 219 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00300 166

Hampton Inn-Suites Ronert Park Ja Nordman 6248 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00029 16

Hilton Garden Inn-Sonoma Ben Parry 417 Aviation Blvd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00025 14

Hotel Healdsburg Aziz Zhari 25 Matheson St Healdsburg CA 95448 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00180 99

Hyatt Regency Sonoma Wine John Mcauliffe 170 Railroad St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00100 55

Kenwood Inn & Spa Ann Davis 10400 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood CA 95452 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00036 20

LA Quinta Inn-Suites By 111 Commercial Ct Santa Rosa CA 95407 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00020 11

Lodge At Sonoma Resrt Donna Collings 1325 Broadway Sonoma CA 95476 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00220 122

Madrona Manor-A Wine Country Kevin West 1001 Westside Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 00065 36
Cali Calmecac Language Actvty Mary Mares 9491 Starr Rd Windsor CA 95492 Language Schools 00100 15

Franchettis' Gasthaus + Ktchn Gesine Franchetti 1229 N Dutton Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401
Promoters Of Performing Arts, Sports, And 
Similar 00025 21

Homegrown Baking Co Stuart Tielebaum 201 W Napa St # 21 Sonoma CA 95476 Snack And Nonalcoholic Beverage Bars 00020 24

Scandia Family Fun Ctr Rulon Cottrell 5301 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928
All Other Amusement And Recreation 
Industries 34.50 30

St Joseph Heritage Health 525 Doyle Park Dr Santa Rosa CA 95405
All Other Miscellaneous Ambulatory Health 
Care Ser 34.50 5

Ramekins Culinary Sch Special Suzanne Brangham 450 W Spain St Sonoma CA 95476
All Other Miscellaneous Schools And 
Instruction 34.50 5

Ramekins Event Ctr Greg Pulios 450 W Spain St Sonoma CA 95476
All Other Miscellaneous Schools And 
Instruction 74.50 11

115



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Restaurants, Schools, Venues, and Other - Sonoma County

Santa Rosa Junior Clg Pubc April Chapman 5743 Skylane Blvd Windsor CA 95492
All Other Miscellaneous Schools And 
Instruction 34.50 5

Sonoma Traintown Railroad 20264 Broadway Sonoma CA 95476 Amusement And Theme Parks 34.50 30

Santa Rosa Jr College Fdn 501 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401
Colleges, Universities, And Professional 
Schools 174.50 25

Oakmont Gardens Paul Duranczyzk 301 White Oak Dr # A Santa Rosa CA 95409 Continuing Care Retirement Communities 74.50 11

Sonoma Hills Retirement Ctr Mark Nilsson 405 W Macarthur St Sonoma CA 95476 Continuing Care Retirement Communities 34.50 5

Spring Lake Village Sharon York 5555 Montgomery Dr Ofc Santa Rosa CA 95409 Continuing Care Retirement Communities 174.50 25

Springfield Place Jonathan Thomas 101 Ely Blvd S Petaluma CA 94954 Continuing Care Retirement Communities 74.50 11
Miwok Valley Elementary School Mary Reynolds 1010 Saint Francis Dr Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11

Monte Vista Elementary School Jane Wheeler 1400 Magnolia Ave Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Montgomery High School 1250 Hahman Dr Santa Rosa CA 95405 Elementary And Secondary Schools 174.50 25
Old Adobe Charter School Jeff Williamson 2856 Old Adobe Rd Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Old Adobe Union School Dist 207 Maria Dr Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5

Pathways Charter School 150 Professional Center Dr # C Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Petaluma City Board Of Edu Steve Grob 526 Jefferson St Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Petaluma City School District 333 Petaluma City Schools Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Petaluma High School David Stirrat 201 Fair St Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 174.50 25
Petaluma Junior High School Renne Semik 700 Bantam Way Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Piner High School Tim Zalunardo 1700 Fulton Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 174.50 25
Piner Olivet Charter School Kim Kern 2707 Francisco Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Piner Olivet Elementary School Joyce Hamilton 2590 Piner Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Piner Olivet Union Elementary 1370 San Miguel Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Piner-Olivet Union School Dist Mary Reynolds 1825 Willowside Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Pivot Charter School-North Bay 2999 Cleveland Ave # D Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Prestwood Elementary School Jason Sutter 343 E Macarthur St Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11

Rancho Cotate High School Amie Carter 5450 Snyder Ln Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 174.50 25
Ridway High School Bob Hucek 325 Ridgway Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5

116



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Restaurants, Schools, Venues, and Other - Sonoma County

Riebli John B Elementary Sch Kelly Lister 1687 Yulupa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95405 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Riebli John B Elementary Sch 500 E St Santa Rosa CA 95404 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Riebli John B Elementary Sch 709 Davis St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Riebli John B Elementary Sch 900 Yulupa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95405 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Roseland Creek School William Nilsen 1683 Burbank Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Roseland School Elementary Michelle Leisen 950 Sebastopol Rd Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 174.50 25
Roseland University Prep High Sue Reese 1931 Biwana Dr Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
San Antonio High School Rusty Sims 500 Vallejo St Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
San Miguel Elementary School Ron Calloway 5350 Faught Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Santa Rosa Charter Sch Anna Guzman 756 Humboldt St Santa Rosa CA 95404 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Santa Rosa City Schools Diann Kitanura 211 Ridgway Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Santa Rosa High School John Nykamp 1235 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Elementary And Secondary Schools 174.50 25
Sassarini Elementary School Kris Gornick 652 5th St W Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Schaefer Elementary School Cathy Harris 1370 San Miguel Ave Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Sequoia Elementary School Ann Harter 5305 Dupont Dr Santa Rosa CA 95409 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Sheppard Elementary School Amy Jones 1777 West Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Sonoma Charter Elementary Sch Kevin Kassebaum 17202 Highway 12 Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Sonoma Charter School 17202 Sonoma Hwy Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Sonoma County Special Edu Ofc 5340 Skylane Blvd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Sonoma Mountain Elementary 1900 Rainier Cir Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Sonoma Valley High School Ray Fredericks 11700 Dunbar Rd Glen Ellen CA 95442 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Sonoma Valley High School Dino Battalini 20000 Broadway Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 174.50 25
Sonoma Valley Unified School Adrian Palazuelos 17850 Railroad Ave Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Spring Creek Elementary School Emily Davis 4675 Mayette Ave Santa Rosa CA 95405 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Mi Pueblo El Centro Robert Sewall 108 Kentucky St Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Oakville Grocery Brenda Bullington 124 Matheson St Healdsburg CA 95448 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42

Olive Garden Italian Kitchen Aaron Olson 6430 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 174.50 213
Palm's Grill LLC Lisa Shatnawi 18999 Highway 12 Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Paradise Sushi Grill Hector Martinez 20 E Washington St Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Pete's Henny Penny Eleni Magoulas 4995 Petaluma Blvd N Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Pupuseria Salvadorena Rosa Cardona 1403 Maple Ave Santa Rosa CA 95404 Full-Service Restaurants 74.50 91
Railroad Station Bar & Grill Jangbu Sherpa 236 S Cloverdale Blvd Cloverdale CA 95425 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Red Grape Sam Morphy 529 1st St W Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 74.50 91

117



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Restaurants, Schools, Venues, and Other - Sonoma County

Red Lobster Aimeelynn B Macias 6440 Redwood Dr Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 74.50 91
Salt & Stone David LA Monica 9900 Highway 12 Kenwood CA 95452 Full-Service Restaurants 74.50 91

Shari's Cafe & Pies Scott Roberts 301 Rohnert Park Expy W Rohnert Park CA 94928 Full-Service Restaurants 74.50 91
Simmer Vietnamese Kitchen Nhat Le 299 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Sky Lounge Jim Goff 2200 Airport Blvd # 136 Santa Rosa CA 95403 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Slice Shack By Mary's Natalie Rivera 14 W Spain St Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 74.50 91
Space Petaluma Third Rosie Wiggins 190 Kentucky St Petaluma CA 94952 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Stark's Mark Starks 521 Adams St Santa Rosa CA 95401 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Petaluma Valley Hospital Tyler Hedden 400 N Mcdowell Blvd Petaluma CA 94954 General Medical And Surgical Hospitals 374.50 54
Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital Tyler Hedden 1165 Montgomery Dr Santa Rosa CA 95405 General Medical And Surgical Hospitals 0.00 0
Sonoma Valley Hospital John Hennelly 347 Andrieux St Sonoma CA 95476 General Medical And Surgical Hospitals 374.50 54
Oakmont Golf Club Jim Cara 565 Oak Vista Ct Santa Rosa CA 95409 Golf Courses And Country Clubs 34.50 30
Oakmont Golf Club Jean Turner 7025 Oakmont Dr Santa Rosa CA 95409 Golf Courses And Country Clubs 74.50 64
Santa Rosa Golf & Country Club Dave Curry 333 Country Club Dr Santa Rosa CA 95401 Golf Courses And Country Clubs 74.50 64

Residence Inn-Hotel Trio Scott Satterfield 110 Dry Creek Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 34.50 19

Sheraton Petaluma Hotel Kendra Barron 745 Baywood Dr Petaluma CA 94954 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 174.50 96
Santa Rosa Junior College Frank Chong 1501 Mendocino Ave Santa Rosa CA 95401 Junior Colleges 7.00 1
Sonoma County Event Ctr Rebecca Bartley 1350 Bennett Valley Rd Santa Rosa CA 95404 Other Performing Arts Companies 34.50 30
Santa Rosa Horse Co Tawny Tesconi 433 Sanford Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Racetracks 34.50 30
Sonoma Raceway Michael Ward 29355 Arnold Dr Sonoma CA 95476 Racetracks 74.50 11

Villa Capri Deborah Smith 1397 Fountaingrove Pkwy Santa Rosa CA 95403 Assisted Living Facilities For The Elderly 34.50 5

Valley Orchards Retirement Judy Mckearnin 2100 E Washington St # 101 Petaluma CA 94954 Continuing Care Retirement Communities 34.50 5
Taylor Mountain Elementary Elizabeth Olinyk 1210 E Bellevue Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5

Technology High School Adam Littlefield 550 Bonnie Ave Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Thomas Page Elementary School Teresa Peterson 1075 Madrone Ave Cotati CA 94931 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Two Rock Union School District Patty Murch 5001 Spring Hill Rd Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Ursuline High School Pat Barry 90 Ursuline Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Valley Vista Elementary School 730 N Webster St Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11

118



Company Name Executive First Name Executive Last Name Address City State ZIP Code Primary SIC Description
Estd Employees Food TPY

Estimated Business Food Generation - Restaurants, Schools, Venues, and Other - Sonoma County

Village Elementary School Heather Driscoll 900 Yulupa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95405 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5

Waldo Rohnert Elementary Sch Jayme Allen 1075 Bonnie Ave Rohnert Park CA 94928 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Washington Middle School Stephanie Schaeffer 129 S Washington St Cloverdale CA 95425 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Waugh Elementary School Dist 1851 Hartman Ln Petaluma CA 94954 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
West Side Elementary School Kris Menlove 1201 Felta Rd Healdsburg CA 95448 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Willowside Middle School Linsey Gannon 5285 Hall Rd Santa Rosa CA 95401 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Wilson Elementary School Eric Hoppes 3775 Bodega Ave Petaluma CA 94952 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Windsor Creek Elementary Sch Julie Stearn 9291 Old Redwood Hwy # 500 Windsor CA 95492 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Windsor High School Stacy Desideri 8695 Windsor Rd Windsor CA 95492 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Windsor Middle School Shannon Vehmeyer 9500 Brooks Rd S Windsor CA 95492 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Windsor Unified School Dist Maggie Mac Lean 10725 Old Redwood Hwy Windsor CA 95492 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Woodland Star Charter School Janis Lynne 17811 Arnold Dr Sonoma CA 95476 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Wright Charter School Terrena Rodebaugh 4389 Price Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Wright Elementary School Dist Kathy Moura 4385 Price Ave Santa Rosa CA 95407 Elementary And Secondary Schools 34.50 5
Yulupa Elementary School Sue Simon 2250 Mesquite Dr Santa Rosa CA 95405 Elementary And Secondary Schools 74.50 11
Sunflower Cafe James Hahn 421 1st St W Sonoma CA 95476 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Third Street Aleworks Brewpub Kerry Macleod 610 3rd St Santa Rosa CA 95404 Full-Service Restaurants 74.50 91
Union Hotel Restaurant Daniel Gonnella 280 Mission Blvd Santa Rosa CA 95409 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Vineyards Inn Greg Heim 8445 Sonoma Hwy Kenwood CA 95452 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Willie Bird's Restaurant Judy Mcdonald 1150 Santa Rosa Ave Santa Rosa CA 95404 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Willi's Seafood & Raw Bar Nick Izzarelli 403 Healdsburg Ave Healdsburg CA 95448 Full-Service Restaurants 34.50 42
Sutter Santa Rosa Regl Hosp Daniel Peterson 30 Mark West Springs Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 General Medical And Surgical Hospitals 749.50 109
Windsor Golf Club Rick Hanson 1340 19th Hole Dr Windsor CA 95492 Golf Courses And Country Clubs 74.50 64
Windsor Golf Club Tami Sullberg 1590 Mitchell Ln Windsor CA 95492 Golf Courses And Country Clubs 34.50 30

Swiss Hotel Henry Marioni 18 W Spain St Sonoma CA 95476 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 34.50 19

Vintners Resort Percy Brandon 4350 Barnes Rd Santa Rosa CA 95403 Hotels (Except Casino Hotels) And Motels 174.50 96
Food total 7,322

119



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix D – All Maps for the 2022 Sonoma County 

Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study 

120



Pacific Ocean

San Pablo

Bay

Tier 1

Marin County

Napa County

Lake County

Mendocino County

Redwood Empire 

Food Pantries

Major Roads 

Sonoma County

Tier 1 Generators

Dense

Sparse

18 Generators

16 Generators

32 Generators

8 Generators

121



Pacific Ocean

San Pablo

Bay

Tier 2

Marin County

Napa County

Lake County

Mendocino County

Redwood Empire 

Food Pantries 

Major Roads 

Sonoma County

Tier 2 Generators

Dense

Sparse

32 Generators

22 Generators
23

Generators

60 Generators

17 Generators

6 Generators

16 Generators

122



City of Cloverdale

0 ½ 1¼ Miles

Food Pantry
City of Cloverdale 
Tier 1 Generators 
Tier 2 Generators

123



Cities of Cotati/Rohnert Park

0 ½ 1¼ Miles

Food Pantry

City of Cotati

City of Rohnert Park 
Tier 1 Generators 
Tier 2 Generators

124



City of Healdsburg

0 ½ 1¼ Miles

Food Pantry
City of Healdsburg 
Tier 1 Generators 
Tier 2 Generators

2 Tier 1 Generators

5 Tier 2 Generators

125



City of Petaluma

0 ½ 1¼ Miles

Food Pantry
City of Petaluma 
Tier 1 Generators 
Tier 2 Generators

126



City of Sebastopol

0 ½ 1¼ Miles

Food Pantry

City of Sebastopol

City of Santa Rosa

Tier 1 Generators

Tier 2 Generators
127



City of Sonoma

0 ½ 1¼ Miles

Food Pantry
City of Sonoma 
Tier 1 Generators 
Tier 2 Generators

128



Redwood Empire

Food Pantries

Santa Rosa City Limits 

Major Roads

Tier 1 Generators

Dense

Sparse

0 2½ 51¼ Miles

City of Santa Rosa - 
Tier 1 Generators

129



Redwood Empire

Food Pantries

 Santa Rosa City Limits 

Major Roads

Tier 2 Generators

Dense

Sparse

0 2½ 51¼ Miles

City of Santa Rosa - 
Tier 2 Generators

130



Town of Windsor

0 ½ 1¼ Miles

Redwood Empire Food Bank

Town of Windsor

Tier 1 Generators

Tier 2 Generators

131



© Abound Food Care 2022

Abound Food 
Care 

Sonoma County 
Capacity Study 

Findings
6.13.2022

132



© Abound Food Care 2022
© Abound Food Care 2022

Completed Phone Surveys to
• 280 Potential Tier 1 Generators
• 466 Potential Tier 2 Generators
• Confirmed the number of Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators by jurisdiction
• 97Potential Food Recovery Organizations

Data Requests from Redwood Empire Food Bank
 Stakeholder Research and Discussions
 Identified Existing Capacity at Food Recovery Organizations
 Identified strategies to expand capacity
Detailed Recommendations for Short Term and Long Term

Summary of Activities

133



© Abound Food Care 2022

Food Recovery 
Organizations with 
Existing 
Capacity 

Name of Pantry Location Available Capacity?

Sonoma Food Runners Santa Rosa UNKNOWN

Conservation Corps North Bay Cotati Y

Redwood Empire Food Bank Santa Rosa Y

Farm to Pantry Healdsburg Y

St. Andrews Mission Monte Rio Y

Committee on the Shelterless Petaluma Y

Church of the Incarnation Santa Rosa Y

Elisha’sPantry Santa Rosa Y

St. Sebastian Church Sebastopol Y

Sonoma Overnight Support Sonoma Y

Salvation Army- Santa Rosa Santa Rosa Y

Star of the Valley, Nick’s Pantry Santa Rosa Y

Catholic CharitiesDiocese of Santa Rosa Santa Rosa Y

Community Action Partnership of Sonoma County Santa Rosa Y

Friends in Sonoma Helping (F.I.S.H of Sonoma) Sonoma Y

Bayside Church of Santa Rosa Santa Rosa Y

Cloverdale Food Pantry Cloverdale Y

134



© Abound Food Care 2022

Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generator Capacity

Estimated Pounds of Additional Recovered Food from Tier 1 and 
Tier 2

Summary of Total Estimated Edible Food from all Generators

Calculation Option Source of Calculation Estimated Edible Food for 
all Tier 1 and 2 Generators

Option 1 Based on Disposal Amounts 4,814,400 pounds

Option 2
Generator Based Tonnage 

Assessment 7,240,957 pounds

Option 3 Food Bank Collection Data 7,368,440 pounds

Tier Number that Require 
Compliance

Estimated Edible Food 

Tier 1 83 2,005,182 pounds

Tier 2 222 5,363,258 pounds

Total 305 7,368,440 pounds

135



© Abound Food Care 2022

Summary of Generator Results

TIER 1: TIER 2:
Yes Participating 81 Yes Participating 55
Not Participating 21 Not Participating 114
Non-Responsive 62 Non-Responsive 108
TotalTier 1 Generators 164 TotalTier 2 Generators 277

Did Not Qualify 10 Did Not Qualify 74
Closed 106 Closed 115

TotalGenerators Called 280 TotalGenerators Called 466

Jurisdiction Participating: Not Participating
Coverdale 0 6
Cotati 0 1
Healdsburg 1 20
Petaluma 7 35
Rohnert Park 1 21
Santa Rosa 38 67
Sebastopol 0 12
Sonoma 2 25
Windsor 0 13
Sonoma Unincorporated Cities 6 22
Total 53 222

Jurisdiction Participating Not Participating
Coverdale 1 0
Cotati 2 1
Healdsburg 3 8
Petaluma 22 14
Rohnert Park 4 4
Santa Rosa 30 33
Sebastopol 6 3
Sonoma 8 12
Windsor 3 4
Sonoma Unincorporated Cities 2 4
Total 81 83

Generator Survey Response Results

Tier 2 Generator Compliance Summary 

Tier 1 Generator Compliance Summary 

136



© Abound Food Care 2022
© Abound Food Care 2022

Link to Sonoma Interactive Maps

137

https://www.arcgis.com/apps/mapviewer/index.html?webmap=57243fbfba2249008b7c94ab97575dac


© Abound Food Care 2022
© Abound Food Care 2022

Geographic Considerations
• County 
• REFB Operations

Donor Education
• Opportunity for Donation
• Food Safety

 Tier 2 Generator Challenges
• Administration
• Logistics
• Storage
• Food Safety

Factors and Challenges
 Pantries Need Support

• Accurate Tracking of Food 
Donations

• Logistics
• Cold Storage
• Space
• Staff/ Volunteers
• Data Tracking

CCNB Logistics Program
Oversight/Administration

138



© Abound Food Care 2022

Next Steps
 Receive any further comments/questions on report
Discuss regional program in County
Define role of ZWS and Jurisdictions
 Identify Program Administrator
Coordinate with REFB/Pantries on Contracting
 Explore funding opportunities

• Examples: General fund, tip fees, franchise fees, procurement fees,
SB 1383, grants, engage additional stakeholders

 Begin SB 1383 Implementation
• Education to Generators and Inspctions

139



Follow us on:

140



© Abound Food Care 2022

Capacity Study Strategies
Short Term 
 Redwood Empire Food Bank

• Tier 1 Onboarding
• Driver and Vehicle
• Equipment (pallet jacks)
• Kitchen facility expansion support

 Pantries
• Support supplies and materials

identified
• Accurate tracking with scales
• 3rd party on-site food safety training
• 3rd party transportation resources
• Administrative support
• Support of identified pantries with

ability to increase capacity

 Food Repurposing Kitchen
• REFB Kitchen facility expansion

support

Overarching Program
• Defining ZWS role to the pantry

network
• Regional approach
• Engaging non- traditional

strategic partnerships
• Solar- powered cold storage

solutions
• Food recovery software

141



© Abound Food Care 2022
© Abound Food Care 2022

Capacity Study Strategies

 Redwood Empire Food Bank
• ZWS support as the REFB conduct their 

feasibility study of a new facility
• Program Coordinator
• Supplies and materials
• Continued support of the REFB repurposing 

kitchen
• Continued support of REFB box truck

 Food Repurposing Kitchens
• Additional repurposing kitchen locations
• Supplies and equipment
• Kitchen coordinator

Long Term
 Pantries

• Continued food safety training
• Support supplies and materials

 Overarching Program
• Food recovery software
• Logistics support
• 3rd party administrator

142



© Abound Food Care 2022

Budget Review Funding Programs to Support Food Recovery Agencies

Budget Item Quantity Approx. Price Total Notes Quantity Approx. Price Total Notes

Bench Scales 27 $579 $15,633 *One time costs $579 TBD on Program Development

Briefcase Scales 56 $111 $6,216 *One time costs $111 TBD on Program Development

Pallet Jacks 3 $6,000 $18,000 *One time costs $6,000 TBD on Program Development

Food Recovery Supply Kits 56 $150 $8,400 Thermometers ($65 each), freezer bags ($40), freezer blanket ($45) Two 
kits will be provided to each non-profit. 54 $150 $8,100 Thermometers ($65 each), freezer bags ($40), freezer blanket 

($45) Two kits will be provided to each non-profit.

Smallwares and Supplies Varied Misc $20,000 Hand carts ($120), tables ($60), canopies, boxes, shelving, bags, paper 
towels, gloves, etc. Varied Misc $20,000 Hand carts ($120), tables ($60), canopies, boxes, shelving, bags, 

paper towels, gloves, etc.

Third-party Food Safety Audits 28 $275 $7,700 Audits to QC food pantry operations that provide training during the 
audit process. 27 $275 $7,425 Audits to QC food pantry operations that provide training during 

the audit process.

E-Food Safety Training 140 $7.95 $1,113 2hr online food safety training program, or 4-5 people per pantry. 135 $7.95 $1,073 2hr online food safety training program, or 4-5 people per 
pantry.

Third-Party Cold Storage 180 $25.00 $4,500 

$25/pallet. Estimated 15 pallets a month. Note. We identified there is 
limited 3rd party cold storage capacity in Sonoma. Instead, Abound is 
suggesting an alternative program through a portable solar powered 

cold storage unit. 

600 $25.00 $15,000 $25/pallet. Estimated 50 pallets a month. 

Increase Cold Storage 
Capacity - 3 door refrigerators 6 $4,500 $27,000 *One time costs. Based on pantry requests. $4,500 TBD on Program Development

Increase Cold Storage 
Capacity -3 door freezers 6 $5,600 $33,600 *One time costs. Based on pantry requests. $5,600 TBD on Program Development

Portable Solar Powered Cold 
Storage 1 $135,000 $135,000 * One time cost. Intended to expand refrigeration and storage capacity

in the County as there is a lack of 3rd party. $135,000 TBD on Program Development

Retrofit  Salvation Army Truck 
for Refrigeration 1 $30,000 $30,000 *One time cost to expand Salvation Army pick-ups and efficiency. $30,000 TBD on Program Development

Third-party logistics - CCNB 
Operation 19,500 $1.77 $34,515.00 

Pay CCNB to provide third-party logistics to all pantries in County. This 
would be utilized to help cover the cost of the existing truck and 
potentially expand the operations. Cost is $1.77/mile. Estimated 
75miles driven, 5 days a week. 

19,500 $1.77 $34,515.00 

Pay CCNB to provide third-party logistics to all pantries in 
County. This would be utilized to help cover the cost of the 
existing truck and potentially expand the operations. Cost is 
$1.77/mile. Estimated 75miles driven, 5 days a week. 

Software Program TBD on Program Development 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 Funding to offset software costs.

Program Administration Fee 1 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 Program Development and Oversight. Individual/group TBD. 1 $132,000.00 $132,000.00 Program Development and Oversight. Individual/group TBD.

Total One Time Costs - Short Term $265,449 

Total Annual Costs - Short Term (24 Months) $196,228 Total Annual Costs Long-Term $248,113

143



© Abound Food Care 2022

Budget Review

Funding Programs to Support Redwood Food Bank Operation

Budget Item Quantity Approx. Price Total Notes Quantity Approx. Price Total Notes

Tier 1 onboarding 0.25 $90,000 $22,500 

To assist in Tier 1 and Tier 2 Schools 
administration and onboarding Tier 

1s and schools (contracting, site 
visits, donor management) (0.25 

time for two years)

0.25 $90,000 $22,500 Maintaining compliance and donor 
relationships. 

Logistics Technology 
Administration 0.5 $26,000 $13,000 

Funding to implement a 
logistics/food recovery technology 

platform. 
TBD on REFB needs

Pallet Jacks 2 $6,000 $12,000 *One time cost. Pallet Jack with
Scales. TBD on REFB needs

Sorting and Kitchen 
Supplies 1 $40,000 $40,000 Additional supplies for repurposing 

kitchen and sorting. 1 $40,000 $40,000 Additional supplies for repurposing 
kitchen and sorting. 

Repurposing Kitchen 
Equipment 1 $46,000 $46,000 

40-gallon mixer ($6,000), blast chiller 
($25,000), vacuum packaging 

machine ($8,000) and automated 
packager ($7,000). *One time cost

TBD on REFB needs

Refer Box Truck 1 $65,000 $65,000 *One Time Cost. To assist in Tier 1
and Tier 2 school collection. TBD on REFB needs

Trucking Costs 1 $47,351 $47,351 
$0.02 per pound collected for fuel, 
insurance, maintenance etc. Based 

on 2021 collection estimates.
1 $47,351 $47,351 

$0.02 per pound collected for fuel, 
insurance, maintenance etc. Based 

on 2021 collection estimates.

Driver(s) 1 $83,000 $83,000 To assist in Tier 1 and Tier 2 school 
collection. 1 $83,000 $83,000 To assist in Tier 1 and Tier 2 school 

collection. 

Total One Time Costs - Short Term $123,000 

Total Annual Costs - Short Term (24 Months) $205,851 Total Annual Costs Long-Term $192,851 

144



© Abound Food Care 2022

Budget Review

Food Reprocessing Kitchen Pilot

Budget Item Quantity Approx. Price Total Notes Quantity Approx. Price Total Notes

Food Reprocessing 
Kitchen- Pilots 1 $125,000 $125,000 

*One time costs.
Potential locations 

include Farm to Pantry. 
2 $125,000 $250,000 

Locations TBD But existing 
Jnr Colleges could be an 

ideal location. 

Food Reprocessing 
Kitchen Coordinator -

Pilot
1 $28,000 $28,000 4 $28,000 $112,000 

Total One Time Costs - Short Term $125,000 Total One Time Costs - Long Term $250,000 

Total Annual Costs - Short Term (24 Months) $28,000 Total Annual Costs - Long Term (+24 Months) $112,000 

145


	Agenda
	Agenda Notes August 18, 2022
	Item 4.1: Minutes of the July 21, 2022 Meeting
	Item 4.2: July, August, and September Outreach Calendar
	Item 4.3: Resolution No. 2022-23, Making Findings and Determinations Under AB361 for the Continuation of Virtual Meetings
	Item 5: Strategic Planning Work Sessions
	Item 6: Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study Report and Presentation



